Annual Report

2019-20

)

IR Y391 Nl Yol BNy fafies
UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LTD.






arftep faa=or

2019-2020 KLY

wa. | oo TS HEAT
1 IBENEZRS 3
2 YIRYRSP] vg TIRHT HIGd HT ATl 4
3 IRYRBI S A T S9d H8IGT BT A9 6
4 2019—20 & UHE HCHIHA 8
5 et @1 ufaded 13
6 BIORe AT IR ufaded 32
7 i Resd &1 AR 38
8 Afrdra orEmaiers gfde 45
9 A AEATIRIETS BT Ffeda 51
10 ¥ 2019—20 & forv faxir faavor 61
11 Heayul ol@ich NIl 3fiR eRgrall uR fewfor 82
12 IBRECRC IR EE A AR ECS) 113




- o
| arfeiep faa=oT

-2 019-2020

gofiapa drerfee:

TR Wad, faftd @os
BN TR, 993 —226 010, B : 0522—2304011
g9 : cslmrcl@gmail.com, de¥I18e: www.upmetrorail.com

iIfIfgs daudiars
SH.Q%.—2 UHhdT JAUTCHE,
125, Taclld, 3T,
I 13H—226 024

NafRR® dWUSHIH
Tt T, R TS THiRiTes

gfydier darudae

N el e vs dEe
HEET Afea

Pl af T
ST AT

AT S
YRAY e db
TISITHY g forfics

ejKo \2/



arftiop fooRor M|
2019-202 0 MM}

foreare 750

ST UadlTar

S Gt 2ie] s TIRHT TG 3MTaT 3R W] PR AT & Al

3 {AR B gde e, SR U Agl X BIARe fol.

1 M Yex gd AT Fa=Te, 9IRA WRBR, AP Afed U faxiy FelgeR (THATTE)

i far g R mﬁ%ﬁéﬂg IRA WRBR, T e, ISR I &3 akasd

PPN RN Fere, SR USe WRGR, UM Ao, JE iR We FRs
> a9, SU. WRAR

4 b3 FAR HHH IR Feerd, SR UQe TRGR MR, TETS

s Rraqrq Ao IR Qere, 4R WRGR, 3R Aid, THANYY

2 7Y T, Rpex RN e, 9RAT ORPR, 91/ UHsisell ([Jem), Yad ars

T mh;:g SR UQY WPR, AR A Afd, AE iR A8

st Aot AT quidTferd eerd (Br Ud 3aRiRadl), SR Yol Agl Xl Hianed

2 Gl /AR quipTfers fqere (GRATE), TR USST HZT Nl HIaNe

£ 3 HAR T Uil aeid (Id id Td YUNierdl), IR Ue HEl Nl BIuNe

e (1) &1 ug R 31.03.2020 A% Rad o
*ITR YW WBR B AN FQWd & T UG PT AHIDT 31.03.2020 BT Rad garm off

Y aa



arfdep faa=zor
-2 019-2020

IRYITHI T FUTHT HEIGT T daar

-

MBI HY-T P 74 dI¥d M d6b H 3T Addl @RI BT, BT

TRIYUT AR 7 | 37T 3Td! IURATT Td HU & Aherdl & oy Agcayo 36
YD FAd FEANT Y, H MUFH BT ATR Febe bRl g | faxig ad 2019—20

™=
% o1y el & uftded, orRarasifera W, Aifafde oamRieTd BT ufidad Ug 4 lea
IR MRd & fRi5e Ud AgTor@mmiers & feufral & |, mal &l ugal —

'

Bl IuA BT AT MY § R ual FgfHd 4, § I ufdd A ar g |
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RIS &7 B T T & A1 M 9 I&T 2 |
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@ g TRE BIRER’ W arfvifsae darsii &1 IRy gan, fSa a1g 8 A,
2019 B AT TRUC IR Felgforan & dra [T dqe ItR—aferr siRsR
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2| TS, A, AERATRT Bl AHR BT 3R ¥ 41 g5 P ga¥ AR 7 3R
el €1, I8 Wi~ ATrATd BT Fad GRIAT AEE © | Dlfde—19 I df¥ae HEMRNI & 590 WHI H, Sfd AN
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U & 3R MY, B9 37U 1Al & I8 fdes axd € b 9 g9R 4 & Hae 3R 9 w6 94 & forg <
AT TG AT AT BT STANT aN |

Hel U8 HINUN R 8¢ 98 ©f oY Asqgd B &1 © (& a9, "gl ° U 9y & Ifidva faf Suafer
BIRTA @, R o T 23 el ofd Hqul STR—SIRr0T HIRSR WR HET WAl & YRS & SR 3728 WRey
Td GRET UEEE @ UGeA Tg Hioide /SRS AR AUl & 3fdid, ‘STIeHe HUC! 3fare—2019" & JRGK;
Sl Td orfth AREAT B AT & oIy 4R WRGR & SHoll q&dl G-I §RT Ua< Jafed ISR FHoll FRerr
JRIBR—2019; 12 9 374 Alfaferel 3f$am uaelFl vd I=ie, 2019 § oRg"s Agl URATSHT dI' A XU gifvie
oide’ qRIBR UG ¥el 961 Us Afdford] faor e sraied, 2020 ¥9RIE & SRM AH AT dode
3P & IR BT T AMHA B |
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I HAARRICT & A1 HHYR 3R AR AT aRATSTRll & fharaa &g 1 dfdeg & | TUTAIR™, SR
Td NIRRT AT URASTRIT & ffder Frafor o gge a1 vd FaiRa q@a—dHr & ofaeia suferd wfa & ded
i & foIg 8% Wwa JART R JET & |

A1 gEEE Al snfecrer gd s gva R9E g9, Sl g HA ([GAE U9R), S1aT iR el B |,
IRA ARPHR B TRAFI IURART H SR AT aRATST & RAfae FET0T SR B1 JIRT 31T | DITTS—19 Hehaol
B AHAM TG Y T dAhSIST & HRU B Feml & fog aRIe T & i ord 9ifda gy, ofdd s
RATSIHT &1 &M G 7T & A1 AN 9 3T 2 |

B B ¥, IR UST ST Vol PIURIE P SRT JGT Xl URAST & fharagd gg W A1 Seadq <arrerd &l
3R W IFAET U< 83fl, foId d1q AL ygEAT 30 e AGl off g1 fadie 7 fadeR, 2020 @I 3RT H Al
XS gRATS & fafde FETeT BRI &1 gERY gor |
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3@, 2019

FJharsmeRft & srarer fRrag gadt Raw

P AG, AT AGY B MU gD B WS, ITR YSY AGI Y AN (UIgHeTR) A
22 3, 2019 BT f3=g gt feaw (aes oref ©) AR &R 9 ¥R W YAl §RT BuRaiol AT
wer W faenfdel vd g=at @ forg fafr=r wivefe srimAl vd wfafaftal @ smies fear
AgATE, T TR & ¥R 7 eraR wex e o M R U@ Aed &7 wad fhar, SRe a4t
TG gAfISTell Soil & ARET BT Y@ifhd fhar 3 |

Wﬁ?wﬁrﬂwmﬁﬁm@faﬁwmﬁa

IHT F G3$ BrIE S a9y 3 fHar sores

HAEI AT Td TEA S BRI @ IR H ATeadl & U9R B SO B AT SR U dg
S AR 7 UF @ g T, e ofada it Agr @ AW 3 s TR @ A
Rreror et # faRry fomet w3 @1 SmAe faar, Ry SR ety vd Rl onf a1 #gy
P ST 9 IS BRIE & IR ¥ fORa w0 4 IFeN & T 39 99 & <RE gd AgH @1
TeR g el 3k faw 10 A & w71 & 4000 9§ 0 SaraT faemeff 59 9few @1 fawa e

g, 2019
anllsfidfie & adiversmeet & oo offeT A ¥o e & &wo 3
ganforg faer
e M fafesT FeRie @MESHER)— wRa # ) yomel &7 M9 Rived & w9 # T 37 &R
T e @ forg wafea Famll § 9§ te— 1 JHUHeRA & ThHar iR A9 931 Yo Red’ &
w3 I AT vd GRiTE GRS & eigfeR a R BU ¢ W SeR—aRi HIRER
P 1 TS wIEl BT @IS YA yere fhar |

fofeer & F3fe ger gdiiwwrameft o Scederas AUt 31aTs 2019’ uarer
e orar A
fafeer 9ol HRRTe 9 SR U FEI Nl BARIA for. ® a@we; Agl ¥ URASHN & Bl 1-U (STR—GTRTT
PIRSR) TG Hoae / TIRGFIR 4071 & I, Seed TSl 37ars 2019 | AR o |

F TIIT ugYT (BT Aaordic) ue el T o fRm smeiiwer e e e e
FRTHIRA 7 giurd TR AT Ul § 7 W8, 2019 @I ‘HRRA W qE Qv R, a9 w6 et 93 @ _ e
IS 5T | SurerfSad giuce A Hag SH—m AAfaRys 8. IR R o 99 &1 e far iRk a9

F I TRl R ¥ $d gU P oEH ol W a1 B |
od, 2019

‘SeTeIe 3 3T ¥0 =T Fos i gulvemsmRet ux gl wof

IR IS AT XS BURTA B U B R # Ua 3R SuAfT I 78, 99 27 I, 2019
BT AT S M6 Y T giele’ F qUUHeIRAT W Tl g8 | S BRIH H, BU & ey e,
3N AR derg 7 A FEHRAT &AM I FE@TS Jgl IRIAS R 39 el IR D |

gdiwrsmeet & Farer ggfaenr &wns, 2019’

IR TRE S ITAT W, SR <9 ALT N PIUNTE 7 3 A, 2019 F PR 9 [, 2019 TP
A= SRl T TRafedl o1 Ao AT | A<iE B YOI, U & J6Y Feerd 37 AR
P 7 Y ARG JHIRIT Ud HHARAT T AU TSV FARIE S A PI | 59 SUAT R,
gy fSed o FAR Fea F T FHARAT BT HAIRT B §U BEl, AR & fRad W g
BART ARTE AR B | Uo 98aR a0 R 98R el & oy W8 TaieRvT ofa=d &1 Agwqul © |
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s, 2019
9eY foeere & seiedoral UT UsH o Ugere) “3fder wawrlerer &1

e Iqarcer

PUN B yag Feed o AR G 7 17 AT, 2019 BT TORATS Hgl WA WR U8l el Haeil
‘jﬁ"’derHH%IrH W{J,HNHWTI%W 2019 T =l 39 9 o™i ardwd o faf=1 =mrs
HAPIA TG RIPHeT gTe BT AIFRONT HEe garm |

Wﬁﬁrwﬁwamfma
W&R@ﬁwﬁqﬁmsﬁ?mﬁwﬁwwﬁma%wﬁm,sw, 2019 ¥ WHR
7 TS, 2019 TF Uid fRaT @S, AT YRad Aol BT AR AT | 39 <RE, it 78T & wey feva
3N FAR B 7 BT JId AR ST § Agedqor T 37T el & |

Wﬂm@ﬁaﬁmﬁammwmw

IR U HGT A Branee o1 (AvHeR)) 7 28 STS, 2019 @ BY sMRNRT 9 & ww
IR—TMHN ATed & W feer uersfed SIFeddl Jfed &1 oRiie fFar| 59 fawR W
FORAS HEl o IR A= Sripdl &1 e fhar an, e SRM md ST, Al a3l
T HUN & FHARET B 0 AR vd feaT weffa w9 @ forg ienfRd e & S @
AT U Rrer BT @1 Al ST garm |

3fored, 2019

o gfdftoq CaTaoll aaT geedre 2019 Ut g3
IR YS AT el B for. (GivaeRedl) &7 demfrs Taiestl ¥9T JREBR 2019 | 1T
foram T | ST ToN @R 7A@ Agl @ AEsd U0 & oy I8 PR T e | gd
ALT BT VeRUTSS] AIGTAS! 4107 & ST I§ YREPR AR §oT | STAYR H 10 ST, 2019 BT AT
Th FHRIE H 2N Ul AR, g, TSI (q¥ Ud AaT PR Acad) & PR—DH R T
qH Y& o |
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TR & fosg gutearsmeett & Frefonar o smere fdher

29 T, 2019 BT, BUHT = U T TR (TETS) Rerd wemafvs wav # aRs afeRal v
FHARGT B SuRfy # RIERG—Frter fhardmadt § o R & TRt & weand
PR B ST B AT Uh BIATATAT BT SMATSTT b | AT @R e B Ao, IRA IRBR

Y 9l H GIN Bl ©
f&rasse, 2019

guiuarseet & 5 f&aee, 2019 & gEer ‘Agr Rae Farar

IR IR AT XA PrANeE ol (JUGHSIREN) o1 5 RAciaR, 2019 & Ahaag@ad Agl UR@es &
I T IY R fPU| 39 IU W FHTHARA 7 ZiUIC TR Agl f$ur 7 ofaee, 9g1 feaw
T TN GIHROT B AR [Bar, 9 SRM IR Uw & Su-g=EaT sl faer s e
FAR, TE AHE, AaRE U9 e o e, STR <9 o9 U9 AR $36, Jed e,
FAHRAT SuRerd E |

Tdiersmeedt & oftar sty <rue d@emad uie § Udee
31 Ydersey (smesiieerdie)- sites geedre’

FHTHIR 7 @S ALT URATSHT & fdva FYol STR—RI0T HIRER & forw Wiorde / gapRgdda”
Ioft & ST IR el A BR 3 MIFer 3if VWIIEeH (ARIANTAIT)— Tee DR
ST, Toh 3R SRR IUSAFIT 31U 1 & | RIS HgT URATTT BT I8 [REBR, TR, IH
# 12 RIdaR, 2019 BT JIRINTT T FARE S SRME U fbar T |
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sragare, 2019
Fafe oRar giftie RS (wiwdv), Jue & Rreases o f&ar
Jtearsmeest @ der

Tt gRar gifsre iR (Tivdy), Jua & Rrersa 7 21 TaTsR, 2019 BT JATHIRAT BT <R
frar| s N Iodles Td SHHI W T g TR AT fIur # Rerd qawiiy vH s=AudRe
AT BT SRT a1, I8l R S=IA @, Al & el wiad (Rl g1 & forg wnfiq fawri
STRETOT Jarai BT STIST o | 37 N Asmwies A FEiRa wwa AW & ofdia dedl 1 Wi &
T BU & Uy fe9re BT 9Ers 9|

Jteaset & ugy fieere o Fror ‘seigaera des- uwla Aw

3I¢-2019” TaATeT

16 AFTAR, 2019 B FT-ALIT doe TAldel AATSH, 2019 HRIHH H IR UL AT Vol BRI
. (qieHeR) & yag FRee 37 AR $IT B ‘FgHRM des—Tdd 3h T 3T /@R 4
FEnfE far | 98 el # R 8U 9 SRISH BT I8 1791 HRIROT o |

gt onelt o 150 wordt of & Iuasr uv gdiuTsmReft

gIer @ faRiy uaefelt o smeiioier

AT Tl BT 15041 SRR & ST W, AT AGI T TR QR 99 P FT A A BRIA! B
AT, ST AT e & wrewdr, Sarfiadr vd oanedr & Rigial & ofgHd # o | #ele
TR B 15087 ST @ T T faRIy yeei &7 A AT fhar T, ReT TE SR, Ud W
T4 GER A & IO & Fed & A1 HElAT e B Sew] W o b folg WIS $RAT o |

sigsge, 2019

TR, I YT o ‘YT e AT gifore worae I gy gut

9 & wrdr o e @Y

JOTHARA BT 128 et AR e waei vd e § wxe ordw " gifvie dorae
BT REPR Y& f6a1 17 | JUICHTRT B, T2 3 [ Aol & A1 [ 8 dell q@TS Al
R & forg, iR w#a A 9 qd aRaremT & fharaad, Sl 6Ref0, TR T8 STl
FHrRiwH, Wl & R T8 dRe ASd drifdeiac] & fdgell & WeR, 9% RYSR IS AT W |
S, famer e, SU—JEE, SR US¥ §RT 15 9 17 7GR, 2019 & 419 OGS S gaxT TET IRke™

guterseeft & Brerge A udderer & fRifdes forarior wref @ 3gares

golel & &1y fhear
IR U AT XS PrANIE oI, 1 FEYR AGI gRAreT @ ofta fafed 8728 i &9 waiRe
PINSR (@MEMSET | Arisiel) W Rfaa i s &1 guRa 15 9697, 2019 9 foman | fafda
AT 7 PIRA, MRS, TR $ &I I W YA & AT fHAT 7| 39 aiR W IR : _
TR & gEIHAl # ARf anfecrey S R Wi 1 ge gdraR FEi SRt @ goend @
1

‘AARTGT 16 Raer’ & sgee g ghiewsiee) § A warer ue
ol 7 Raefer g

AR qTel g & SfaeR W, SR USW Wl Xl BpruRed for. (qiiwHeRe) 7 g
(TS T SeRTHd Ry TRl BS) @ A1 fAder Agl wem W 7 e gfem
BT R a1 | T ARBRI IR G @1 30df aWTie W 9 JfeHW $ NS fHar T
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fReaae, 2019

o U grer erdler geam geewR, 2019’ ere e orar
TETS AGT (T H SR U HGT ¥ BT o w1 ) @ st Sl qerr &Ry, o
HATET, WRA WRER GRT ITET Holl WRE0T RIBR, 2019° W FHAIT BT 77 | @1y AgT Bl 19
IRAT Yot # IR @1 TS Holt Ud gAtaReT wReT =g A araRemsil & AR U8 REBR
Ye fBar T | oRgs Wl 9 B el Ui Agy
IR B, Rrad A8 weEl, ¥t vd Agr oA §
100% ToTsSl TSI &) e & T8 = |

Tdiersmeedt & ‘Fnfar Iaar Raw® & & 3 amoresed

Prefpar T fhaT 3meNoreT
SR TY AT XA HURe . 7 ¥$ s, aade— Uh IR—RGNT He (THolien) &
11 fAeex 16 fedar, 2019 @1 Ffar == fea &1 smareq fbar |

wlarger, 2020

gUtTTTREY o PIGTYE 3 -oTSeT o Fifcor o faa gremeT

FHCHRET 20 TR, 2020 F HEGR TG & BINST IS H J—TEH Bl HIRST B
EHAT Po BT | FER H, TGS AgT GRASIT BT U T 25 T U8l J—TSH
ﬁwﬂ%vwg@maﬁéw%w%mﬁﬁﬁaﬁ@n—mzﬁmqnﬁaﬁ
PIFHITCIT BT UHAT BT FARY {HaT | ;

TSI & Falarfel, Thosr gTdl U ALATTPHT B Th HIAT
& HEY AT T 3ATeis foAT

e Rerd fIemer™ & @ 100 g2ai =7 MU S1EATIDT UG ST as HHATRAT & A1
AP 19 SN, 2020 BT TS, HGT B AR FaRN BT g form |

weadt, 2020

gUETsTR & eroTr Id-oTell, e Td gsT Ueefall, 2020 3F
gfdenfdrar o= sid geere

JUITHSTIRET =1 Tora URER H NI g8, I5d AH—HToll, Hel Ud gsT Taeil, 2020
# gforfirar @ vd fafr= St & ofdvfd R At wd {6y | ‘Bl & W Wl @
HSY B TS ool B Sofl § HUN 7 Y REBR IR CAH Het | |foord ur
vd ReRiRar dicw’ @1 Aoft 3 gl Qo o |

JateeraeEt & Agr
gedd JH-2020 Fr fhar
3reoTer
YUITHMRIT UF YUeaR - AYH o
W EORMIS AEI WIHF W gl JIH

HAT—2020" T RIS T | TE TS
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.
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2. | e fadeg

3. | We sfaad

4. | HHEE

oY & ufaed & wy #
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WIH AT TH3Te-3
gfudier swudrae uyfddee 31 A1, 2020 &
AT 31gfer & feu afrdier swaudas ufddeer

(wusft sifefreraT, 2013 % gy 204(1) 3R Fudt (sgdter FfHs ot BRIy o wiRafie)
foreranadt 2014 & o &. 9 & sreqereor ¥)

ar #,

G,

3T YT A Yo prafeara .

(qd # <IETe, WGl N Haed fo)

ey U60300UP20135SGC060836

USlipd BRITer: TR e,

T TR, e S sfdsdHr AMITe gRad erd,

A, IR Wy, - 226010

A cslmrcl@gmail.com

1. B 3T U HQY IB PRI fo5. (T8 N B & AR R Hefid) gRT et aifafte yrauEt &
IUTE Tl A AT ugfoRl & Ut @ A JERie WU @ 2 | Afude orarie sa
YHR B T, o gH P deremi / Hifdfded SIguresii & Jeid B T IFUR 37U IR Yhe

PR DT IUIH AR Tl CiD) |

2. B 31 HrE, 2020 BT GAG BY fRIY 98 H SR U< HEI Nl BUNA o gRT & g 92, Svrasi
PRIAE JRABIE, TReul 3R ST fBy Y Redt T 3= Ylel @1 FrfoiRad Ieem i & SIaR Sfid @l &

i, 3TUTe BT AU dTel HU SN, 2013 R IFD IHid I9¢ MY FrIHr &R A= dafta
SIRIEDEIE

i. A Yea (Fefor o) srfafem, 1978 &R Swa i
iii. AL (IRETe Td orReTvn) S1f¥fRM, 2002 R SHSG I &R
iv. @Y P SO AR SfafTAl

3. HU B A, XA, HIATE, GRABIRI, BiHET, ST fhg U Redt T Hu gRT W Y 3T Vbref B
DI TS TAEGRT B AMER TR, & YAgdRI ‘ij\ltlcl BT & f SARY I H, BUN 1 31 AT, 2020 B FHAC §Y
Iy # e oRETIRien Ay & SR A gAag fhy v Attt wifafde araut @ srgured faer @

i =1 e IR 3R AN BT II—IG1g AR ITH 3aegd gfaftedr o,
ii. HuAl B INVRER B U BIsd B & (U Maegd HHT, Red, vyl 3R Hdhear;

iii.  PU GRT 3T AT, AETIRIETD] IR IOVRER BT SXATdST FoTT;
iv. ficee ded ok el o fafr=t afafcdl @ Seat &1 AT <
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v. cumel iR ol @ i |ffaal o 98t o gaer <

vi. 30 RIeR, 2019 BT ARSI d1M¥P 3 Job B T AR AT,

vii. 9IS @1 8%, AT IR TRl B JoB B BRIATE,

viii.  Feere dea, fdeet o afifa, el ok IReRY vt & Sigt W sravad @, srHIeH;
ix. e ded, Fewel @ affaar o1 o7 iR e &1 Mg iR gy,

x. e ok yeg Feee 3R g Yauai $iiie Bl TIRSAE &I I,

xi. QifE® oRITIRIed], AR oRITRied! R NAR® oRaTRIed! ®I FgRe ok uRsiAew,
xii. BN B IR, 39 AR ATdeT TR BT SITRT:

Xiii. BUTN B ], USiIpa BT AR AH BT BRI,

xiv. fcee dsa @1 Rule;

xv.  HU @ AR @1 faen

xvi. SR AR R, IRRM & o I AR TraeTEl iR Sd dgd 9

xvii. NI I #H, BU A, AU AR PUA & A § g MR I drs—ufharil iR U
QR ADI, 37 BT U T 7 |

a7 319 U AT Fed o

i, TRl F argedl SR gaRerall ¥ fEAl SR HeHl, 3 PufEl H TRREIRE iR R Ukl ok
3T AT H Rl & Uhed B Ul Bl AJuTerd BT ;

ii. B F U AT, 2013 & AR AUl & TEG STET WY SMATID B, FHI ATID IHIGH
o< by €

i, e ay & SR U AREE, 2013 3R 39S deq (g, Al o feen—fdel @ s
FU & [og BIS ARG Y& el (AT AT AT YAl - BIs BRYT IARN AlfCH TG &1 15T |

BH AT UE FfUT Fed & 1 I & deren:

BUAT B R I (IR <) IR 3R B ARBGR S d19 50:50 FYH YDA & WU H ARBRI BT
@ TN g © | G B, TN AR 4 S, du AfafRE, 2013 wg1 Xdd (AT BRi) sifafs, 1978
3R AZT Nold (URETET Qd S1ReT0T) 371, 2002 (®u & faRre et ifefesl) & o] wraami &1
IBRIECESINENECGEIRERCaGINS

i,  FuiRa TR 96 gured @ S & fog FU gRT W Y A= Yerst @ o @t e |

i. e EfY & SRM, BU b Fed Hedl BT fANEd oA fHAT WAT 3R el @ FRgRe
3R YT HU AFTH, 2013 & UI@eHi & AR [BAT AT | HUH o | 3rard srvetait
BT U o ¥ |

T 9 gRId oxd § & Ay ki Sl O gcdel 3R WRIeT 3) ST & AR oRaaRier & 3fasid

qUiag: FHe T8 B TS 7 s I8 Aiffie oRauied R oI AT B BT $ ARR H

3T 2 |
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g freifeiRaa &) Wiert aRell & srgured @ Wt o= @l
(i) SEIcIYE i HU e A ST gRT IR ARG AFD;
(i) SEIcyE i HU b A ST gRT SN SGTHA AHDI:
FHIE safd & SR BUHl 7 HWR aftd AfRFEE @ urawE, FrE, e fen—Ade, qeer
sIE & MR s/aalil & Sl SruIe b &
BRI BTl & Fag H AR s@ardl / S@mRIe s7gdl, Jaemrer I1 ufdad fewfdrl wr R g9 Rurd
@ AT Fel™ Mg Hd & (RAE & A A1) § ya= @l T 2|

B 9 gfya wed § fF
HUAT BT Fawd Hed, BRIBRI Fadl, IR—IRGRI Fwel & S A |fed fafted Tfed 2
FHIEATN Ay & IR Fqwre #sal & ed H 8¢ uRdadd AfAfm & wrausi & srgured # iR s
ey § Hafra faframe e ok TR g’ 9N f6y 1T el & AR 6y Ty |
SR R fIRga Alc &9 A $9 A a7 gd 9ol Y iR 966 & Yd iR 98 § Aefad uferfiar &
fU PR & #&1 W AfAF AFGRI IR WA A AR TG PR DI Jomel dI9E & |

fafera Rl iR sreel gR1 SWEIRG 9o & HIIaE! & JIAR, dIs & [0y Faaqad o 3R R 4
PIg FAANE ol el bl AT & |

B O gRd AR © b Wierd i, s, A R fen—frdel &1 IR ofiR ST srure
A= & 2 HUN H BUN D FMHR AR IRATAT & JFFAR YA Jonferai iR ufhar] faemm 2 |
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eI AdcTh-h

HUT SMETRM, 2013 BT GRT 173 & AUl & AR QTR @ & R A< a¥ 2019—20 #
TR RIS g BT T d3ai, [ARITHY I 27 A€, 2019 Pl §g 3501 dIs 43 AR 27 Jells, 2019 B
g3 918 @ 3641 dod & I 120 (T AT 919) a1 & S1fF SfaRTal & U AT |

[N

2. I8 <@ AT & ORI 99 201920 & SR o 3 die 4@ 8 | 3641 dls b 27 Jalls, 2019 HI; 374l
ars 9o, 30 RAdaR, 2019 &I; 38dl 9IS T, 27 TN, 2020 P |

3. HeH qraf & SR, s SiEm U (IR AR B MR A1 fe3d) (SIeMSu: 06859312),
a1 16.07.2019 I fC9Id Hea H UHHE Afee e off | a9 & anfl dd du=l # fbedt Afger fevrs

o fagfs 2 g3 |

gétanllee: F006244B000661349

CTel: O
e 04.09.2020
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ﬁ?ﬂu ?ﬂﬂ']ﬁ- Us w A cs.delipdixit@gmail.com
Huet afra FUsd 4. +91 8354980010
Jar ¥,
AT,
ITT U HEY ¥ prafeare .

(qd # eRITS, HGl N e for)

HRmEgy: U60300UP20135SGC060836

Uoilghd BT Femad vad fafta @e,

T TR, e S sfdsdHy ARG gRad ord,
TGS, IR U, fU5— 226010

gHe: cslmrcl@gmail.com

TART \AAfSIBT Ufded, 39 951 & A1 Ul T & |

1. ARIER YPIE BT AREV, BUAI & TGET BT STRQNIE & | TANT [THERI, BRI SETONIET & JER W)
TR Py Tv 39 IFIdT YPprel R UH T YafEd &= o 2 |

2. T 9 TETUNIET Uil Ud ufshametl &1 urers fhar, S |afedi Xare! & Al & qodr @ e |
I smarT W FRA & forw Sug off | Afudia Yatel # W dev wef¥a fey v € g7 gfifed
PR P T TR MR R FAYF fHAT TIT| §ART 9991 © {6 AR gRT U8 T8 Wfshamd &R
ygfaat BRI I B Udh Sfd MR WEH &Rl & |

3. BAN NI W HESd Arel W GEfRd T 89 WR, 899 Ul & O Xbrs IR o il dl aeadr
3R SUYHAT BT AT -Tel fhar 2 |

4. STEt A1 SMufea gom, ' Sl fFraHl iR fafgdl & SruTe™ Ud geAhH s & aR H udue @
TEIHRT YT fHam |

5. PURT Ud 3T Whr SIAI, FEi, AfFHl, A & Jraer=l o1 sruTed Yaed & ITRaId & | gAN
ST, ORIETOT MR WR Ufhal & d= dd diaa ot |

6.  AFIAI oRITINIE RUIE T I BT BI AAS BT SHAFeHT 3R T & IHDBI JHIAAT BT AT 8, o
T N HU BT B Harerd fBar 2
7. IOINET & dRM, BIfde—19 & WHHAT & Usel Pl & H W §Y, ARSI F91¢ &+ & g

JfAmdH I T fhy U iR oRaTuRlen &1 98T fSfoed ATer™ | & &) Ud JaroNiell o R
Aifcrd SURARY B AaH @ & T I fHar T |
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TITel: AWISH
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it o 2019-20 3q Fuet & afFrde Samudss o gRidier damudsr Rué 3 o ag

Rwfirit ue ygua & 37T
H. Raforer U T ITT
1 | DU ARFRE, 2013 & WS 173 B AJHH | Fawd Hedl &I 3541 45 27 AT, 2019 BT T4 3641 dIs
#, e Asa @ |1 9ad dodl, faRey | 96d 27 Jolls, 2019 B g8 | Y4 ARdarsi v uReEr
H 27 A, 2019 Bl §g 3541 96 UG 27 | BRI &I 998 4 G dod & Iy T8l o, fAVd
JeTs, 2019 BT s 3641 d6d & drd, 120 | FEIRT T & I d8 FU 9 8 AP! IR od]
feal (U & 99) Al 9§ SI&T &1 SR | & S | 2 Q1 &1 faeid gar |
T ST |
2 | fa<T 99 201920 & SR A e 9@ | 3741 die 6% 27.01.2020 I AU g 3R SHDH dIQ
g, 3641 IS dod 27 alls, 2019, 3741 d1€ | faxf a9 @ =efl 9% 31.03.2020 HT B ofl, Wfd
8% 30 RdeR, 2019 Td 38df A1 8% 27 | BIfdS—19 & FEAGR AME, 2020 & TRN TR ¥ ARBR
S, 2020 P | ERT <zl didersd o B 8 7S | TR aRus
&= 24 9T, 2020 & VT T F AR, QA dIe JSHI
@ 919 60 SR &A1 (et 180 &) &1 w9 MA@ I
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06859312), 16 GJells, 2019 TP HUAl & & AT fre
ffeere Heal @1 e Afer fewe o | °
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TId SeITueaTs BT Ufddeel

Far i, I UL G 3@ Frafere . & Teeomr,
(g & oEas FAG 36 Prafeere f3.)

e &@t o daradiar o gfddcd

T

T TR ST AT Nl HIanee fof. (qd # ogdss #g1 v SuReE for) (@8 ) S & dR W ) &
Ao iy faa—on &1 erRaradieror fhar 2, S 31 A€, 2020 @1 Al B JaI—ua iR ISURIh [l BT qHTT
g0 a¥ & foly o wd &1 & fAaRor (31 auss o Afed), ddal yarg faavor, gfaadt # uRad= & fJavo,
Tyl @i Rl Ud o eTeTd SHaGRT & IR |fferd 21

TANI M ¥ IR BART HaH SIMeRI 3 oI 84 QU 77 WEiaxvll & IdR, St faxii fJavor ot arferfem,
2013 (J&1 TR AT & AR W HGST) gRT MUfT ST W WS dd © IR SMAFTRH @ gRT 133 & Jfd
fAfde IRA # dR R Wihd IRA d@ia AMe (38 TU') Afd oikdidgd Rigidl & gy, 31 ¥4, 2020
B U & BB ([ Raf) &R 9@ o™ (3 aus g aftd faxig wres), s9& 964 maE 8k
IRRE fAfr & Tard 99 & v gfaad) & aRads & 98 iR foreger Rerfa wose oxd €

Fecayef fouer:
3o R R SR Ry fae, &9 e figeil R e amefia aRa €
1) BN B U H A B @iiia S8 & IR-wred & Hey H, $8 gud i fJaRor &1 Are wHie 30 (@) |

2) 3% UUd i AR &7 Al i 14 3R 30 (1), fRig <aar & AR R R YRR 1o W) @
b FURT ARBR] 0T DI A BRI D Aag H, IR 0T BT Fobl Bl 3ae H AJREAA & DRV,
3T T 109— A SUGRUT & gy AT T fhar T ¥

3) g ud foxia fdarer &7 Aie wHi® 30 (), TRIT sTdveHe 96 (M) BT 350200 AT TUY BT FHT]
FUT 3R 620.47 ARG TUY B UM 1T, IRT WRER + dW@HS (SH.) H ALl Xal aRASH & fAered
& oIy U of S (UIEIY) & ATd | 39 01 & IR &I avel &1 | A v 4 Iar—aea
A M /BN &1 Jrg g€ YUl 21— faeel ga1 fAfme <=1 d aRadd & g91a’ & S gaR w18l B
2 3R YRA WBR & WHEY & AR, e YR TR Y fbar Sirga |

geqd eI &r rgre

T AMRFTH BT gRT 143(10) & faeid FfE< AFGI & STTAR U @RI @1 | 3 AFGI & ded 89N
ITRGTRIE BT qui 3T FAR Ufded & AR fdaror IgaTT &1 ofamRie & oy oRaTuRlerd & STRaTdd H
e T 2 | B9 SICHC 3 ACS BB A AT (JMSHITRE) §RT SN Afes 3MaR |iedr & 1R
B I A 8, Sl i el |fed AR v graerl 9or S dgd a¢ ¢ FEE & JgaR, ki
faaron @ AN orEmRie & fory Uil € 3R &A1 39 el 3R MR H|iedl & 1 9R 31u+ 31 Afad
IIREI@! B 97 a1 B 1 89 A9 & [ AN §RT U fhy U oRaTuRIer <16, S9RI I DI IR U™
A B o T iR Sugw € |
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fRrter fraeuit & fou yage o 3uealRng

HUN BT FST® Aed, 39 O faaRoll & TOR &=1 @ Fag # 1| @7 o7 134(5) # afva fawat @ forw
IR 8, ST ARATIH B GR1 133 & fqHa Ffde g8 Tud Afed, 9Rd H AMAR R bR oikdid g
Al & AR S & dMBIe (i Refd), o ar 81 (379 aus o |fed faxi srifwres), J6d
TaTE 3R HUN @1 gfdac! H uRadHi &1 921 vd freaer Rerfdy T & § | 39 SRGIR § Uil & |ufrar
DI GReTT 3R GIES] T M ATl Bl AP AR AT BRA; SUGH @b Afadl & g9 AR T
I vd fAaemyget ol iR SIgAM &=, SR Wl vd fwe Rerfd e v arel iR Teared TTadear (3me
Ba—due AT FC A g Bl) W b [RIF [IeR0 IR IR UG BT A GAId oI@Th Nblsl Bl qeaal T
quidr FARET &R & oY gurdl w0 ¥ SRR, 9T ffaRe foxig M=o & S, foharaae ud arReroT
Tq JAFTH & Al & ATAR YAT olGidh YS! HT TRET T A 7 |

B BT gge, fRNT f[AaRol & d@ied & SR, uRAe SR IE@H & Ga9 § Ul Bl Gerd], Thed (el
AR 8T, HUA BT AT IR &1 3@ & IS Hel U9 39 MR W & o@idd & Iiy StRer 8 o9 a®
b vaer @1 #em Ul @I fofdase #x a1 fhR gReEned @8 &R+ &1 7 8 1 R Ul & I 50 IAATdl
AT PIg aRddd f[adHed 7 Hig[g 8 |

HUAT b del dre e%dh, U b O ufddes @) ufshar & FIRET & ufa ff STReErR €

e gt o dw@rudiar & S@Tudlare o1 e

TART Qeed, facfi faarell o) e Tordedr il (AR grarers! a1 Jfe &) | ORed | b 8F & AT ol
It & A1 @RI d BT Hfadad SN &_AT 8, Orad g8y I oY Infie 87 | Sfd s, S@a &«
BT AT B, b 3BT TRET A8l & b IGTh= AFGI | BT T3 RITIRIET H gHeN fhed)l qeuTHD Todaari
@ B B Ual o & S | TAa9aar), SRy a1 I | I B Aol 7 3R T JerEH s A Il @ Afg,
FRKTT ®Y F AT Bl Heldx, IFH 349 RN [GaRoll & MER Iwarbrei & A1 ol &1 gaifad & &
JNfd e B S Fhdl 8l |

AGTH AFGI & IFAR, JEIRIET & UH 9N & w9 H, ERien & IR 89 R 4077 o € &k R
AR R HQ® 991¢ & 2| BH I8 N B &

i fdavolt # qeaTeTes Terdearn (A arareel a1 Ffe A 8) & Il @ ggE iR IR B, S
SrRafil & folg g1l SrRETaRien Ufshar IR R Gd STfed AT iR S SRETRIe Al Pl U v,
ST BANY Y1 BT MR US™ B+ & folv g R Ifrd & | IRael 3 S~ Toldgar=l &I Udl Jaf o i
FT SR, Fe | I I F e 7 Fifds grRarre! § AelTd, STerITSll, SHaeian g, Tedaar)
T 37ARS FRIFV &7 IR MAA 8 Fhell & |

IRRYMT & AR, IUGTH GTIRIET ARHAT TR R H oRaTmRien & forq arifiies iiaRe FRi=or &7 |t
T AT | RTTH BT aRT 143(3) (i) & T8d, T 39 WR 37U I WE IR & oy W IRar) & o an
HU g SNARe A =T yomedt ik U E=vil &1 yarers gTaeiierdr Aisg ¢ |

WITh oIETd el o SUhar AR e gRT Y 7Y oRgide AT iR e Uehest & iy &
oTeh=T BT |

T IS & @i MR BT IUANT B DI Jae Bl IUIhT AR AT oRATaier ded &
HeARl a1 Rfodll & et qeares ifRemar AN 8, S Ioad e U™ a9 I8 &1 Bl &1 &l

R AEAYf Heg o1 Fadll &; 9@ MR R py Farerr | afe gaR ey # @15 dearere iff¥aaar
AlSE & Al 89 oA olaTuRIerd Hfdde H Rl faavon & Heafdd geheAl WR &I SMefid e a1 af o
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e AT & A SANT X H MG HRAT MUferd BIam ® | 8AR fspy, AR oRaTaRietd gfaded & fafer
TP U SRITISIEN ey OR IR € | donfl, ufasy & g a1 Rufaai, sy & =oigqH gfase 9=
BT W b Aha B |

gl Afed fRir faawell @ v oRqfa, deadm iR arRll ik @i facia faeRvr ofafifed o et ok
el BT U Teld g, R et gRgfa o 81, 1 Gedied BRe |

T UEEE & UMTRAT P, =T 91l & ST, TETIRIET & ATodg SRS, T 3R Agcaqol ofarosien fspet,
JAR® F=or A fd i Aecagel Sl afzd (2 &9 Ul oRaTiRIe & SR U1d 3) gfad &-d 2 |

B UdET ® TIRAT BT U8 HAF I Y& B © b 8 WA= & G 3§ AR Al AU BT uTer
fpar & ok 977 91 Hael iR o=y 7/ell & IR H GId &R 8, [Se g9RI Wdaar 3R S8l dF 81, H&fed
JReAT SUR & oIy SUYh T 1T |

31T Prgert 3 faferemars sidramsi uv ufddqer

1.

NfATTH BT GaRT 143(11) D HaeT H, D IRBR §RT ORI, HUA (SRATNIETD Tfrdes) 31T, 2016 (“317e3r)
DI JAUET B IR, B9 "HIBOTH-H* H AQY d WRUTH 3 UG 4 H [fdse amall &1 v e
A B

AAFIH BT aRT 143(5) DY 3Tl & AR, BH "IJBoOAD-G“ H WRA & =D d Hell@IIRIeTd gRI
S fAdE &R ffde Amel W MR faavor sga @ 2 |

AT &Y IRT 143(3) D VT & AR, T Gfod Bt & %

®) BT T SR SR WU 9 PR U €, S gHR A SRy 3R 4 @ AR
BN IETIRIET & Seed | ATaehh o |

Q) BRI I H, BUA F BIEIA DI AUET B AR ISUYh IR IW 7, ST 9 a3l BT AN ST
H AT B B

M) 39 Rud | Haba Jor—ud, o™ Ud 81 fJaRor &R Fadl yars fdeRvr &R gfdedt # uRads &
faxor sdraral & ey 2

) ARl I H, SWIRH g8 U0, O faavor srfafem @ arT 133 & &faefa fAfds orRaida Amat
BT YTl PR o |

) I, TN TH AN BUA 7, DART BRI HAGI, IRA WROR §RI NI IO H=T
GSR—463(E) fasi® 5 S, 2015 @ ATAR HUA & el ¥ foiRaq dfdes o &< & day 4
FHUT AMRATTH, 2013 B IRT 164(2) HUH W AL & 2 |

F)  HuAl @ o Raifér o eraRe o< f=en o gafaar &k W1 o & gares warfaar
S g # "reJeoad-or¢ H AR gUd Ruld < |

B)  BHU (IETIRIET Ud SrETaNied) Femrae), 2014 & 99 11 & AR @IS gfaded § e
Py ST aTel 31 fAwdl & Hay #, BARI I H UG SARI WA SIMBRT oI 84 {7 7Y TsIehRoT
D AR
i. FHUT 7 U §$ QUH faxii fdaRor 3 sroen facig Rerfd w &ifed gaeai &1 §s wud & e

4. 30(1) ® udped fear 8, e s faxia Rafd R w9 g daar 21
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ii.  BUN B U YU el Afed PIs drHdIeld Iy el o, R BIs Hifde JHAr
a1 2T |

iii. O s ¥ T B, R puA gt e R Ud TReror By # SidRd BT sufdd 2

4. URT 197(16) & T8d TE@TINIETD] & Ufdes § e fBy ST arel A1el & Fdy #; dluRe o #31ed,
YRA WRHR gRI STRI ARG FT— GSR 463(E) a1 5 T, 2015 & AR AJfRATH &1 &1, 197
TRHN U TR AL el & | TGGAR, SMTIH BT gRT 197 (16) & UGG BT AUl & JJAR Hfda
FHUA W AR L 2 |

P 5. T, I Us HuHt
S AP¥CTH

(ThaTTeTs e, : 000773C)
BXER / —

(2ft 3mre. &, sfiarega)

BIEEN

M TGS AT ART: 078783

faTe: 26—10—2020 JSIRMMET: 20078783 AAAABX4585
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TIAH BEIUeard ot RUlE o sigaoas-&

(3 NS & FHfaHifha afdded # o e vd faffame smereli’ W giides & rgwge—1 9 Hafia)

i

iii.

Vi.

Vii.

Ul &1 Rer uR¥uR & dey #:

@, DU A W uREGuREl &1 A f[darer vd Rerfa |fed qd fdaver geria gu Sfrd Yaret @
arReToT fhar 7|

. HUA | S IRGURT B A H]l BT TRUEE aNld W AT BT Bl BRIDH B, S HNI I H
HUN B IMBHR MR THD] WG IRFURTT & Haeg H IT & | BRIDH & ATV H, 99 & IR
geeE g1 Yl aREuRiat &1 difae T fear mar) g6 & T8 OFeR 8k W IeRul &
TR, U T # BIS qeaTed fasiy <78t urg 78 |

T B S TR SR WG & AR, T FURRN & WA, 38 1o o< favr &
Al -1 ¥ ghe fhy U A9l BT BredR, BUN B AH W B |

FHYAI AT VA ATHARAT AR SREVT & BRIGR # Held 8 R 39 U B WIfAd Aergal &7 2 |

TTAR, AT B a7 3(ji) & q8d ufoaes (RAfET) duet W Ar] &7 2l |

HUA T BUAT AAIH, 2013 BT GRT 189 & Jfaid W MY IR H AT o= pufi, waf g urféay

DI DI F0T, UfHd AT W d WdR &1 b |

g 1 TS TMBRI SR WERIFRVN & AJAR, HUA -1 BT AIH, 2013 BT 1RT 185 AR 186 B A

fAfde afral @1 @5 ko1 981 fear a1 fae 98 fBar @ RS @ afosifa 987 & 2 ok s9fel 7w

feofy €% &1 T 7|

Y & SR, HU 7 BIs AR WHR &1 @ 2 3R 31 A/, 2020 BT Bl IR—TATH STARIRIT Tl

2 3R gAfey, STee @ gRT 3(v) & WG HUN W AR &7 I |

D5 WRGR - HUA gRT UG BT ST Y& Aansll & deer H, a8 &7 9RT 148(1) & 3 AT Xpre!

®1 3rgReroT FEiRa 78 far &, oraud g wR i fewol F8f &1 75 & |

B A 8 TR AR WG & AR, Fifdfdd <A & Fag +:

P JAMAR W BUA, W R A 9oy [, S s dr [, s, fawies, dar @), A
Yoh, IS Yob, IUPR AR 3 TG Aifdd <Al Afed sifdantad AfAeed <l w1 Iugh
ot @1 Fafa w9 | e a2

g 31 979, 2020 BT 9T [, HHERT 59§ A, omeR, AR, WAt w), o afdid 9, Ja
T AT B, HHAT Yo, IATE Yo, IUBR UG I AT WifdOd <3l & Hag H Py faanad
< T BF & AT | 6 718 9 1% 3rafy & oy gdrm w8 off |

T B d S AFeRI R WK & AR, [l fddre & SR ghT A™HR 39 UHR &

frener o gopfer T I gy wiew, ol [Jare | safy, fred | ol (o
offa 3 oRrgefas | wuud)
AP ARTIH 1961 AT R BR DI Bkl Hrgdl (adie) 2013-14 18.24
IIPR ARTIH, 1961 | AT W PR BT el HrmEd (ardie) 2014-15 0.41
AP ARTIH, 1961 | AT W PR Bl Bl g (andien) 2015-16 47.64
SMIHR AMAMTIH, 1961 | AT UR PR B Bl Hlmser (erdren) 2016-17 108.47
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viii. & & T8 TSR IR WRIGRU & IFAR, HU A 99 & IR B facf HRem ok WRaR @7 <t
B oIl ® Gag H Pls IP Al DI © |
ix. &4 QU Ty TR & AFAR, HUA 7 HIGRT IRRYRDI DI WRT B Uerhr A7 BTl Foil & A
A P GCTg AR IHH BT SN I e & oy fbar mam, s forw 9 g 78 |
X. BAN HaRWE IHSRI 3R &4 U IRIE T8 DN 3R RN & AR, ¥ & QR HUAl gRT
FHU B AT FAD ISR AT HHARAT §RT GIATTS! BT Bl AT UTs I Jad T2l Bl T8 |
Xi.  BURE BRI HATAI, IR TRBR §RT STRI egeT F=a1 GSR 463(E) faTiap 5 S, 2015 & ATAR, &RT
197 RGN HUFTA TR AR] & Bl | TGTAR, MM B &RT 3(xi) & WG, HUN TR ARL T8 8 |
xii.  ®UAl, TH A HU T 7 &R gAfery, e @ gy 3(xii) & d'd RuIféT, HU W AR T Bl |
xiii. TR I H AR T @ T8 TSN IR WG $ IJAR, T uell & FF HUN b T A
FHU AAFTTH, 2013 H ORT 177 3R 188 (ST A AL B) & Irqured # € iR Hdfd urdf oAl &
fdeRoll &1 yhed, N YRR oRdidd AM®I & ITAR AU s yud oy faaron’ # fdar 1 2|
xiv. 99 & SR, BUAI 4 DIy ARHAM Mde A1 IR A7 ¥ a1 yofa: vew gRad-g fed==i &1 i
ORI el fhar 2 3R sHfery, Smeer &1 ORI 39(xiv) & ded RUIfeH, Hu= W &R -7ef &l |
Xv. BN A H 3R BH & T8 SMeRI R WEIER0 & AR, a9 & R U & Fedl I1 I Fag
IRHAT I BIS IR—TH] oiFe ol fhaT 8 iR sAfT Su=1 AfRfH, 2013 & &RT 192 & UIGET, U
TR AN el B |
xvi. BN BT ARG R % ffF=m, 1934 BT ORT 45—1A & i Uofigpd BT uferd &7 2|
P & T Fger Us ot
CICSECEIRIA
(THATRTST T, : 000773C)
BIER / —
(2} 3me. . sfareda)
IR
W oG HERIdl Gl 078783
fartiep: 26—10—2020 FEITSTH: 20078783AAAABX45855
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A BWTULFP & UfAdea o SIgaoad-g

(Fadd dEmiee & gafedifhd ufddes § o= Bl Ud Al siversti W ufddes @ Sidiid srTea—2
# Hefia)
B T TS IHBHRI 3R BT & AJAR 89 FFgaR Ifided a4 &

1.

FT SUST & uTe Hofl Beaiwa dace o wrefardt g Al gondt o wraear e 32 aft @, o sanlléd
YIS & I8¢ BWiPheT Boicell B Prefargl & Gl I Geaforeor uT user At yeray, e fRrfgaref
Tiga (af g aY); o7 e far & THar 2

AGThT oI Bl FAIIT B B foT¢ BUAl & U 3! UMl 8; SHD IAATdl HU+T = sIRUT Reed
) Terfua fhar 2, faar fharags dfaa 21

FT ST GBS 3 DU B STEIAAT I PIRT SROTGTAT FIRT Puelt v Y o1 feg) Agrer swoit S gerofoe
AT Foif /o0 /sTor 3NfE I ATH/aE s S K IAS §2 IR 71, o T Ry yona sarem 9T Shar
3

JTAR TR A IGTORIET & AN a¥ & SR ol /0N /=TS NS BT BT /92 ST & Pbls HHA
TEl < |

FT SR/ gt & RiR¥rer daarsit & fose ura/urer geeifR¥r o 3ud et s wrdf & srgee
3Ry dearwer/3uetor fer oren? oo & Faal o Yot gaT?

P R T Y SrgAifed SR ¥ o<1 died & JgaR Bl 8, s R R Sfad adie o
SGIh /IUANT {HAT ST € | BTeAl(h, 23 A, 2016 DI IRA WRBR, IR TS WRBR AR JUITHARHAT
(qd H TATHIARI) & dI< FHSIAT S0 & AR, $A8el & Gag H JUITHNRAT &1 0T I, 991 §Y
FOT BI IO, FT B ST B AT R § SAR—TEE Afed BUY” B MR W AR & T 94

PR B FHI—ARN B R W PI S, [FG1 S =1 faael ga1 a=i 4 aRqc= & gural & Rl
T A8l BT 2 3R WRA IRBR & WAL & AJAR, ofFad & ER UR I fBa1 Sre |

FoT ardfufire amofterdt & gea Warfea aRReNwrar o ugate 3g uafea g, TwerR & Ren-fardil/
AT & srereru 32 oo, aft #ill & o), 3o o Ruolt gega w2

ST & 3fEF 9Y & SR 84 &l T8 STHPRI AR TEIHRY & AR, DU 1 BT G gormedt
% forg Ade TaaER 9% & ©U H TESIuhdl (HDFC) &1 <, 6 AT & foly BRR iR Uil dfsel &
F Hag T SR BT I fBA1 2 | WReN [Qen—{del & sgure H @l faudd g T8t
o T3 |

FoT HaFS 3 RrafRa srf ard susRaw’ & e 3 Rorrd & fog @aear dgg ¥ 3w oo
qfz & yona, sreqee’ & el worea/zifer, anf o afget 3 3R a8d & Swaiwe fFar o §2

Fasia # FeiRd srit ar SudferRl & freaed & FRIRET &1 Jomell Iugwh & | SR Iesl Jgl X
BIANeE fol. (JUTHARI) & ThAID! DN, JUTHIRAT §RT FRIh SRS ddec< (SIl) & ref
|Esiid # iR SUdferdl & ogaR @l ok drEif & &g B § IR AR SH@] FRFT &Rd 2 |
gaEl I e fbdT 1 IoiE / Jhdr e Bl afgdl # Sfad wu 9§ gS fhar fran 2

FT SE e Gt & Rif3re Aderemsit & fose uta/uter g o 3ad foreret aie wrdf & e

YA d
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3T Swide/3u=iter i sram? Raed & aral ot gdt gam?

P gRT I Y, SrgHIfed iR # <7 died & AR BRil B, el MdR R Ifed dia i
D /IUART a1 ST & | Tefifds, 23 A9, 2016 BT IRA WRBR, SR U AHR AR JUTTHIRHT
& I FHSIAT S99 & AR, SoMsdl & Hae # JUITHIIRE! &1 F0T <Idl, 99 gU T &I UM, F0T
DI gaT & A &R 9 IAR—=T Aied TUY & AER W S3Msd] Bl RUEIH FHI—FRU & AR TR
@ TG, rgdr Hu A Qe ga1 )i # uRads & g9al & RO B waw™ el fRar 7 iR wRd
WRBR & WRHEY & AR, oFad $ IR TR TG fHIT S | 4R FBR 3R IR IQe WRBR A

fog 0 A9 &1 YA, S 9§ fo U @M @ IaE @ are A S |

7. oo S oRft o Ay & gadeiaeor sear o 52
MR WR, I MREAT BT FHI TR YAIHROT BT 1T 2 |

8. UIW WUR UTW, ITUR &, oY 1T, 3 w@rdl e aadl 9t 3y wfl¥r ot gftc o Rwft #:82

HUH T U JHi H A ARET R A T @ A9 @) gfe wrd A R R &R ulw oM W,
S a2l & e fear srar 21 swe ifaed, sidater R <3t & A9 @ IR—gfe iR wue o
ATRIAT / JHAE IR 981 9 WY U4 IRfdd UY WR g drel YRV y91E (IS Drg 81 A1) & el &
JILIHAT BT B | BUAT & U Bls AR UG &1 &, o foy gfic o =1 1maed s & |

P <. T, Faor Us Huet
S ABECTH
(THATEEST HeE=T. : 000773C)

TEIER / —

(2} 3me. . sfareda)

BICEN

ESIEHRCICE R HeHdT He&T: 078783
faTiep: 26—10—2020 JSIMMETT: 20078783 AAAABX4585

b b



arftiop fooRor M|
2019-202 0 MM}

TAS BWIULFP B UfAIGaT T AT@HoaTH-a1

(FGds orETaRIEdl & FAfeifhd gfades # ey fafte vd e el oY & ofqeid sreee 3 (d) H
NEER))

Fudlt sfdfererar, 2013 ("afdfererar) o owr 143 o Iu-grer 3 & Ws (i) & aold aRds &
SR

T 31 AME, 2020 & STIAR IR U AT Nl BARTE o1, (‘dui) &1 foxig Ruifér w efdRe faxia
=T @Y 99 fafYr & Tar 99 & foTv U & s e iy fAaroi 9 ST oRaTukien & Hder § olRaraNieTor
forar 21

safde e it 35 gsae o Iueafea

Ho B yaed, faxia RUIfET w ondRe fa<ia M=ol & oRamRie R §Wiee At aics dhsced 3
SfEAT (JMEHTTE) ERT SN AFTER Ale | afvd NidRe FEa0r & 3w gchl W darR &Rd g¢ Ui
gRT ¥ifg foxia Ruifé AMcEs R aRe F=or R omenlRa ofaRe faxia fa=or wenfod ox+ @ik 991v
G @ foly ITRIAN 21 37 StRaI@l § Ul AT, 2013 P Ul & FJAR IUYth MRS faxig
R, S 39 HRIGR & FaRed Ud G& FATe, BUAT Bl IRl & T, 3HD! AUl Bl e, SITeTarial
IR FfeAt H AHA™ IR AT M, oRdid YDbis! & Faar AR goiar, ik 977 R fawa foxfig SHar)
TIR R DI GARET B & oy o1l 7 | BRI R I8 o, BT (S84, SR R I@R@E M 2 |

BT TR BT I

TART STRGIA, U EIORIET & MR W & s faxig RAfET ® o & erdRe faxi frimol «w—
I The HRAT 2 | A9 U1 or@rRier faxia RuiféTm wR dusl & anidRe faxig = & oremasier «)
Arfee™ Are (ArfeR) iR EToRle R AH®I, SMSHIRE §RT SIRY 3R Su=l =, 2013 &I &1RT 143(10)
RN @ Rl R R iR §eIeye 3ifh ares yahrSeed i Sfear gRT oM, & AR @1 § | 3 AFd
3R ANTERM Ale, I8 3fUel PR © b 89 Al AUeNrsl R TSI BT U PR 8¢ I8 Sed ATTAT I
% fog rEien w6 @ foxia Rafér w gaia enidRe faxia fi=rmr enfia feu &fik 9w g v 3R
T U i et dearHe deut H uErdY @ | Brf R j® o |

AR orErade # o Ruifer w srdRe fa<ia =l @ Sugdar iR S9a ywidl vares & R #
TRITORNETT 6T W R b oy e ufthard e €1 fadiia Raifém wR eralRe faxia fi=on &1 sy
SETOET H I TATHD HHGINI & SIRGH BT RO R gU 3R FgiRa Sikgd w ameniRa sridRe iz
& wEvT, f$ormsd IR yMERiier e & Jedied aid gy, faxig Rufér w araRe faxia = @ e
93T BIRTT HRAT A o | 9afad ufthang, oiamalerd & Aol faxia faarol @) deareqs Tadear i, R
ST A1 Je |, & ARgAl & MR |t w® R R | g9ART 991§ {6 oaTiRie |ed, S gHd
i feu 9 i RAfET R du @) riaRe faxia =T gomell R 9N SRITIIeT I 6l SYR U&TH dRe
@ oy Tt SR Sugh |

frfter RafEer gz anafRe Riier ferasoit @r aref
A du &1 foxig R wr faRe o< fa=or, oY ufshar 8, S SmHdR IR Wierl oRgied Rigidl &

AR T JAGH & fory faxig Rl &1 fasqa-iadn iR foxi faaren &1 Gt & deay #§ I s
e B @ o IR @ s 7| B du @1 faxi RAiféT wR snidRe facia iz § 9 Aifea &Rk

YA d
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FHRifafdat e gt €, S

(1) Sfua fAaRor, Foar iR Wedl F HUHl & o el 3R S9! URFURT & gavermell g2+ arel Xaref
T IRETTT | HefAT

(2) uE 3T AT U™ BRAT B b oI AMAR IR WD ofdich RAgidl & AR fa<iy fdarolf &1
IR &R # AMaId AR DS fhU Id 8, 3R BUl @& Wi 3R & dadt Hu & Ja&ed iR
e & WReR & IgaR & fhy o w® §;

@) ®U B IRFURTN & G STRUE, ITANT AT FaeyT, Foraw R faaren W qeardie g9a U
AHdl 8, SHBT ABATH AT T TR AT o9 & a8 § I IMarI= Ja™ Hall 8l |

e Ruiféor ue snaf’s Rl Rrisit o wrnfds e

focia RUIfiéT W andRe foxia F=el & w@rfds JHRl & SR, diemis a1 FFeh & gfd yeed
TATSE B FATET Afed, FE AT Bel—hUe ¥ TAHD TAqadl 8l Foball & 3R FHDI T &l ol FebelT |
| g, s # et & fory faxi Ruifiér R ofaRe faxia F=ol & qeaies & o9 59 SIgd &
e € f5 facia e wR oridRe facia fesor aRRefaat # uRads & wRoT squge &1 o9 a1 Afot o
SR} & 7T U BT Wk fadd & Y |

T

BANI R W, BUA Bl FH FeaTHe Uscgall ¥, faxiig Ruifdn wr ugia sridRe faxig == g iR sndRe
focia FRET Sicee oif acs UdhiSced S sfear gri foxig Ruifdn R endRe fa<im oo
CIETORIET IR AFTERE Ale ¥ 9fia ffaRe MR & arawae geal R R &)d g du+l gRT @ifud iy
RuIfET R aRe i FrRIFer aes wR smenRd U ki Ruifér @R snaRe =i FrRIFor 31 @€, 2019
BT 99Tl ST gATeT IR @ A |

P & T Faor Us ot
qce AP¥CTH
(THIARTS Te=T. : 000773C)

TR / —

(2 e, . sfiareaa)

BIEEN

SIS ICERY JSWIdl H&AT: 078783
fare: 26—10—2020 JSIRMMET: 20078783 AAAABX4585
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2019-2020-
S—
3T Uaar AGr X6 prafeare fos.
(gdf & oas A Yo wrafee f3.)
31 a1, 2020 FF gHTUT ,
= (g 3UY #)
Rraeor dic T 31 ard, 2020 & 31 ard, 2019 &
oReufar
Sre-arg uRHuRr
() URY, T vd SUBROT 1 6,28,412.32 5,92,709.05
(=) FriEhe golt 2 22,550.89 11,941.70
() e uRsiuRrT 3 4,590.42 4,876.67
(&) SR & ot e aRwuRR 4 - -
) o= aRufr
(i) =wor -
HER] 5 429.79 358.65
(@) o IR—re] uRHufr -
a1g aREulRer
() Aozt 6 7.78 7.78
ol YR UG FHeagof
(@) foxirg aRequfer
(i) =Ry 7 361.59 202.95
(i) THd Ud RS FHgeT 8 79,258.10 1,26,579.82
(iii) o fa<ig aRwuRmi 9 890.01 1,389.79
(ar) T1g T uREufyer 10 71.46 25.85
(7) 1oy a1g uREuREr 11 4,734.06 1,859.78
Fo ufdgufyer 7,41,306.42 7,39,952.05
It v e
sfFadh
(@) SfEd) TR goit 12 2,20,600.00 2,00,000.00
(@) sfaae 13 (17,538.24) (9,218.21)
FeraTg
a1y ITTY
(@) foxfrg <gamg
(i) suR 14 4,62,900.00 4,61,205.00
(i) 3roor frfier dgag 15 2,198.18 1,208.41
(@) wraer 16 1,034.82 605.78
() 3T IR—=Te], ITATY 17 45,846.00 47,232.55
JRIAT HR I (Fae)
aTg ¥TATY
(&) Rrfter e
(i) cmaTe %o 18 1,386.43 823.85
(i) 3rowr Rrefer ¥gamg 19 14,352.26 27,579.79
(@) 3o TTg YTATY 20 9,142.71 8,958.55
(r) yTaETS 21 1,384.26 1,556.33
o5 SIS Ud ATy 7,41,306.42 7,39,952.05
qEwaqol o et wd facia faeroi w Aifed 20 @R 30
FHISHATIDT TETURIETT Ulddad Hel™
Fa- 3. . o U5 Huet foreere 756 & foe siie ot sie &
qAIES FPISETH
THATET: 000773C
(2t amre. &, ftaredd) (FATE F31T) (ho gar BFrae)
EICEN ELRRENED e (fa<)
WERIAT W& 078783 SIBMSTA: 02908695 IIBMSTA: 08821866
WM TGS (gsar Jeeft)
f&A1®: 26.10.2020 HUAT ||
61 - D
\( e dto
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. =2019-2020
--i'-
31T U A o drafeare fos.
(gdf & ogas A Yo wrafee fa.)
31 @rd, 2020 F AT gy T @ Cd gifer & frgeor ( )
@ By
foraeor sire 31 @, 2020 & 31 @i, 2019 #r
. T ¥ & o T 9y & o
ey
i) uREres & M 22 6,752.27 1,504.00
i) eI emg 23 8,062.89 9,386.14
T[S AT 14,815.16 10,890.14
=T
i) gReEred g 24 6,775.24 2,813.63
i) AR fRaam 25 6,872.57 4,922.00
i) fo T 26 626.00 211.46
iv)  Wogerd SR uRuird @™ 27 24,496.50 8,582.34
v) 3 &g 28 1,196.08 1,916.68
TS T 39,966.39 18,446.13
FT & g a1/ (arfr) (25,151.23) (7,555.98)
Fe F g onT (25,151.23) (7,555.98)
PR Y
TS, PR
IR B 17 }
¥ & o1/ (317r) (25,151.23) (7,555.98)
| ot & BT (25,151.23) (7,555.98)
316eT SATUH AT
i) G, oY o ar aifer 3 gengofigy aél fhw amesr
— RIS o ISTRi BT Y479 124.38 344.82
— JMIAHR BT Y4TG -
I ot 31 TP I/ (1Fer) 124.38 344.82
3afyr ot $o TTuS e (25,026.85) (7,211.16)
(1) 79 (%) (12.29) (3.75)
(2) srafaf3a (%) (11.84) (3.57)
HEdQl ol Rl G fRkirg fdaRoll &R Aied 29 3fR 30
HAfRHfhT TETRIeT dfdes Her e
FI- &. T, gaor Ts Iuet e sise & fog s 3ot s &
TH3ATRYE: 000773C
(st 3me. &. sfiareda) (FATE SBITT) e TR fBroe)
IR y&y s e (o)
ST AT : 078783 SIMMETH: 02908695 SIRMST: 08821866
I TS (gsar Jeeft)
i@ 26.10.2020 HUAT Afea
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2019-2020-= e
-'i--
3TT YeT AT @ prafeard 1.
(g & swas A Yo Fralee 13.)
31 ard, 2020 & T gy P fu et gars & faaeor
(e wug #)
fra=or 31 ard, 2020 & 31 ard, 2019 &
AT I & foe T o & foe
&. uRared ofafaferl & aod yarg
PR B gTAT e o™ /' (25,026.85) (7,211.16)
foraer 3q TaTIeIe:
TERT Td IR 2 24,496.50 8,582.34
I wx <gar / (aR¥aRy)
THSIRIR ¥ U &7 (5,690.00) (7,972.06)
AlaTgel ge9el ® MUER & o 0.18
&t 3R o o 626.00 211.46
ARAMNT TN AFaT (1,673.74) (695.06)
I qe FARIoE (2.94) (1.40)
IRAURRN & FART & AMGR R ANy 2.70
RECIRICIES (3.47)
Frefafie geft o uRada & gd aReres anr (7,268.15) (7,089.36)
MR gt § (gfg) (158.64) (202.95)
3 a1 uReuRm # (3fs) /& (2,874.27) 19,436.74
e IR uREuRE # (qfg) /F (45.61) (23.13)
g faxig aReuRe # (3fs) /&0 428.63 (1,098.05)
Ao ¥ (3fg) /N 0.45
wreems § @fE) /w0 256.97 264.88
3 a1 gl § (3fg) /w0 (1,202.39) 6,448.99
@R <at § (gfg) /Fh 562.58 462.26
3= foxira <gamlt # (3fg) /&0 (12,237.76) 2,675.89
g <t # (3fE) /N
ofdaTee afafafeRt & Jwd yarg (22,538.63) 20,875.71
PR BT A
oftraer afaffRT & Roe awd uae (22,538.63) 20,875.71
. SIdrer orfafaferit & e uars
Hufty, FrEfe golt |fed €93 U9 SuaRvl Td o uReuRil @ i (70,524.25) (2,03,975.69)
"HURRT, il Yofl At wa= 3R SuHRvl Ud orqd uRwufrar @ fas | 1.37
e
T =T ST 5690.00 7,972.06
Rrder aifaffeRi & forae Iod uarg (64,832.88) (1,96,003.63)

D
O



arfdep faa=zor
=2019-2020

or. fraayur oifafafeei & aod uare

IR Yofl U9 IRR e 37,594.00 14,308.00
I8 & IR I/ (FARNTSTE) 3TE™ 1,386.55 (17,318.08)
¥ & IR JeIg 7Y FoT 1,695.00 1,85,800.00
IY B SR FOT B AT
&t 3R O R (626.00) (211.46)
IREIRMEAT & ST & IBR R AT I (2.70)
I Ieu FARAIST 2.94 1.41
Rradigor sifafAferet & Rae aod uarg 40,049.79 1,82,579.88
. APl 3R T e H A aRad| (@++) (47,321.72) 7,451.96
5. Fod 3R THd TAged (IRfie Av) 1,26,579.82 1,19,127.86
T. Fhd 3R TS wAged (3ifder Iw) 79,258.10 1,26,579.82
Thel gaTg fAraeur ue Renors fewforeT
(@) TP<T Td THEl WA W A €
(i) Bl iR I I 26055.81 1,424.12
(ii) sreusIiere e 53202.29 125155.70
79,258.10 1,26,579.82

[ & e i e & arfde 9T 2

TPl YIS BT STH daR0T, el Y8 & fdaver R s tod 7 # (uiRd & 78 smcuer fAfr & siqefa s foear mar g

F- 3. T gIor Us Fuet
THIRET: 000773C
(3t are. &, sftareda)

e
Al 9T 078783

R AT,
fesi: 26.10.2020

Q¥

freare Ase & fog sie 399 s &

(BATE 1)
ydyr fevre
SI3TSU: 02908695

(geT Serel)
Hu e

(&f® gare Brae)
e (fam)
SITST: 08821866




3T e Al ¥@ prafesrer feos.

arftep faa=or
2019-2020==

(g & owas 33 3o Frafer f3.)
31 @7, 2020 & Faw oy & fere sfFadh 3 uRade o Rager
®  sfFad doe goft (e o #)
01.04.2019 BT Y 200,000.00
o B @R SR R Ge # aRad 20,600.00
31.03.2020 & e 220,600.00
. a9y sl (e g #)
ferareor arace 3q | smefda i | geft sreperer aftfe TS
sffader | Ity BIAPTE
W | R | et | SO0 U
afdr o s | S0 @IE
3T
31 aiTe, 2019 & ST 4,100.00 | (14,418.83) 1,021.70 78.92 (9,218.21)
ST Hed AERISTH—IR Hifed Sar (287.19) (287.19)
R—HIfeed Sga™ ST uReE -
9y BT AT (25,151.23) (25,151.23)
31 I A 124.38 124.38
S Jeu FArISE -
I §S IR IS IR (SR aRATSr) 15,311.00 15,311.00
TS S ¥R 3fde IR (SR giRTer) 5,783.00 5,783.00
SR BT T8 IR Sfday Pl (600.00) (600.00)
g ¥ faRd (3,500.00) (3,500.00)
31/03/2020 @ S 21,094.00 | (39,570.06) 734.52 203.29 (17,538.24)
FafeAifhd RamoRIe gfides For
FI- & T, oo Ts Dot foreers 750 & fu 3w 3o siie &
TH3ees: 000773C
(5t ame. &. sfareda) (HATE BIT) zhte T Bros)
R EECREENET IRENEN(ER)
AERIAT GAT © 078783 SIRIMET: 02908695 SIRMMET: 08821866
I TS (geT Sovrelt)
fasi: 26.10.2020 HUT Afed

N A
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arftep faa=or
2019-2020

31T Uear Agr 3@ prafesre fo.

(g & swas A9 Y6 Fralee 3.)
fRrefter Rraeoit o smor Tt Rwfdren
dc 2- Freffte goft- ufsardie # (g FT )
[LICERY
ferereor 1 3%, 2019 af & Jere Fo| afIIJwa| T IdT
o | aefor/aaATeTeT goflora gam
TaTfera fRRRIT WUE vmel 20.54 1,486.44 1,506.97 1,491.64 15.33
99 T4 aRISTe, fie eied, dodcd s 610.61 23,864.33 24,474.94 24,463.92 11.03
fge MU= Ug SueRoT - 4.71 4.71 4.71 -
UEhelcy Ud Uferded 737.68 1,071.76 1,809.44 1,251.27 558.16
TR e fraTesi - 3.24 3.24 3.24 -
JACHSTRAT & BHa TTaT 3,472.35 3,633.27 7,105.62 3,002.98 4,102.64
el ¥eid Td REfenT 3,922.59 9,804.97 13,727.55 13,727.55 -
[RETT SUBRT 97.89 - 97.89 97.89 -
Hod e - 250.94 250.94 - 250.94
cforta IuavoT - 1,398.13 1,398.13 1,398.13 -
$F T (f1—4) 2,365.84 1,339.73 3,705.57 2,465.59 1,239.98
TSI B UG - 1,490.63 1,490.63 1,490.63 -
-l HIRSR 340.71 340.71 - 340.71
el 11,227.49 44,688.86 55,916.35 49,397.56 6,518.79
SirS: frefor & <R gU g 639.25 12,528.60 13,167.85 13,134.60 33.26
Sirs: fagel ge1 fafer # iR 74.96 (340.88) (265.93) 74.96 (340.88)
TS GT (F) 11,941.70 56,876.58 68,818.28 62,607.11 6,211.17
Prarge
ferareor 1 3%, 2019 e & Jrere 6| ofddea| AT dde
P | adfa/gareiee goflora gam
Y U9 IS, fos o ed, choqqé =9 642.71 11,645.65 12,288.36 - 12,288.36
Sire: fHfr & ERM gU @™ 224.95 3,548.70 3,773.66 - 3,773.66
w5 AT () 867.66 15,194.35 16,062.02 - 16,062.02
3Torer
ferereor 1 3%, 2019 af & Jere Fo| afdIdwea| T IdT
o | T/l gefiora gam
99 T4 aRIsTe, fie eied, doded ded - 41.36 41.36 - 41.36
SirS: frefor & SR ge g 11.15 225.19 236.34 - 236.34
T T (3T7) 11.15 266.56 277.70 - 277.70
Ho ufthardier wrefafte geft 12,820.51 72,337.49 85,158.00 62,607.11 22,550.89

#uforameis wriefier goft & enfier 2 uReufRral /Suavor vd STR—aferr SiRSR (A Sfdd) 1 rawRemT Ud JHITHIREN & SHHaRy raTd iR |reT 2,

JFRT Td HHYR AgT aRATSI6l & Hafd <9 |

A
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arfdep faa=zor
2019-2020

31T Uear Agr 3@ prafesre fo.

(g & swas A9 Y6 Fralee 3.)
fordier fraevit o siror et Ruwgfdrem
dc 2- Freffte goft- ufsardie # (g FT )
LICERY
ferereor 1 3%, 2018 af & Jere Fo| afIIJwea| T IdT
@ | Tefer/aaToIe goflora gam
Tt e ug yomed 219.21 2,792.22 3,011.43 2,990.90 20.54
YI U IS, fos o eq, cch;{ﬁ g9 | 1,36,924.02 1,32,841.09 2,69,765.11 2,69,154.50 610.61
fge MU= Ug SueRoT - - - - -
Uheled Ud Uferdesd 1,574.32 4,696.32 6,270.64 5,532.96 737.68
THlaR Td fohaaad 25.59 11.61 37.20 37.20 (0.00)
JATHART & BHAR] AT 8,562.55 3,452.38 12,014.93 8,542.58 3,472.35
w45 ud 7 1,167.53 153.22 1,320.75 1,320.74 0.00
ARIT i vd Rt 22,756.18 41,185.55 63,941.73 60,019.15 3,922.59
GRETT SUBRT 41.97 372.79 414.76 316.87 97.89
Had e - 28.63 28.63 28.63 -
STHH SIHIT 1,153.08 3,975.92 5,129.01 5,129.01 0.00
S® o (N—a) 9,865.95 5,670.05 15,536.00 13,170.16 2,365.84
SR B IUBII 11,875.63 13,671.36 25,546.98 25,546.98 -
L) 1,94,166.02 2,08,851.13 | 4,03,017.16 | 3,91,789.67 11,227.49
Sire: fHfr & ERM gT @™ 13,220.47 12,322.00 25,542.47 24,828.26 714.21
B dror 2,07,386.48 2,21,173.13 | 4,28,559.63 | 4,16,617.93 11,941.70
Prerge
ferereor 1 3%, 2018 af & Jere Fo| afIIdwea| T IdT
@ | Tefer/aaToe goflora gam
99 T4 aRIsde, fie eied, doaed 98 593.79 48.92 642.71 - 642.71
SirS: frefor & SR ge g 219.12 5.83 224.95 - 224.95
B0 (@) 812.91 54.75 867.66 - 867.66
3Torer
frareor 1 310®, 2018 oy & e 0| ofddwer| T Idw
P | gefa/EaTeieT goflora gam
g9 UG qsde, foe eoq, dnocac\ﬁc - - - - -
Erie]
SirS: frefor & dRM gU g 0.93 10.22 11.15 - 11.15
T (1) 0.93 10.22 11.15 - 11.15
B ufherrefier wrefafier goft 2,08,200.32 2,21,238.10 | 4,29,438.44 | 4,16,617.93 12,820.51

#uforameie wrefier goft  enfiet 2 uR¥ufRl /Suavor Td STR—aRIT BIRSR (AU fdd) 1 rawRemT Td JUITHIR & SHHaRy SraTd &R |rer 2,

JMRT Td HHYR AGT aRATSTI6 & Hafd <9 |

b b
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arftep faa=or f
2019-2020 =MLY

-
31T Uear Agr 3@ prafesre fo.
(g & swas A9 Y6 Fralee 3.)
fRrefter Rraeoit o smor Tt Rwfdren
e 5- s1o e uRwufer (et Tg %)
feraor 31 aird, 2020 @r 31 aird, 2019 @r
CELIIE]
faega gRemm ST ¥R 409.87 339.47
STUBST B GRET ST /A 8.17 8.17
STe—dhdl [aUTT & T R ST RIS 11.00 11.00
=g GReT ST RIfRT 0.75 0.00
L) 429.79 358.65
*oT GRETT ST IR H, A SR UaR & U [RIE 72000 ¥UY SR AGR GRS 7 B UK GRIT 3400 FUY Y AR et €1
dic 6- ATegdt (et %Y )
feraor 31 @rd, 2020 @r 31 aird, 2019 @r
ol Helgol Ud SYSRU 7.78 7.78
L) 7.78 7.78
e 7 - @TUTE Uy (@ra T ¥)
feraeor 31 aird, 2020 @ 31 aird, 2019 @r
SATUTE YTer
SRRfErT— b wHey MY 361.59 202.95
IR~ HIERIS TSI Y
UG g U HeERyS Wl & oy ureen
] 361.59 202.95
dc 8- et Td Fadt FAged (e Bug #)
fera=or 31 aird, 2020 @r 31 aird, 2019 @r
(i) §F arg @rdt § v 26055.81 1,424.12
(i) Yt 3 wwdrame, Tfu/wrsid @rdt F v
(@) 3 7T B 3R TR B dTel THSIAR, WY / THATST Tl 32562.97 65,000.00
(@) 3 7EHT @ g W 1 99 | TS FRR BN AT THSRIR, 20639.32 60,155.70
LSRVASSISIRCIR]

oo 2T 79,258.10 1,26,579.82
e 9- s1or Rrdfter uReufen (et 2Y )
feraor 31 @rd, 2020 @ 31 aird, 2019 @r

PSS

THSIAR, W/ THATS! WTdi R Eﬁﬁ"‘iﬁ EIN 879980 1374132
BISREEE qﬁmﬁ[ 10121 15946
BA 890001 1389079

o

dle dito
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arfdep faa=zor
-2 019-2020

31T Uear Agr 3@ prafesre fo.

(g & swas A9 Y6 Fralee 3.)
fRr<ier RAraeuit 5 aror Wt Rwftrem
e 10- a1g e uRREufrer (@rg B ¥)
frgeor 31 e, 2020 Fr 31 @, 2019 #r
A W B B 71.46 25.85
TS 71.46 25.85
e 11- srewr a1 oo GreRaE:)!
frgeor 31 #ref, 2020 @ 31 ard, 2019 @F
g
SBeERI BT <& TS AR Al
— AIdIeTgoe gg & TS AH A 3797.57 609.90
— 319 IRH ARMET* 7.82 886.04
9SS 155.91 84.65
IR aREURRA— FF BIR—d Y=g, 169.13
1 91 & 91 HR B dlel THSRIR, W/ THIlS] JThrse 291.20 212.60
3 =Te], YRR * 312.43 66.59
TS 4734.06 1859.78

*arg A R # SRR Ag, TREYR AT, ARG Wgl, aRTORA HET B 7.82 RG $UY @Y IR e 21 (oo 9 aw i 886.04 IRg $UY ofY, fo,
PHYR AT, ANRT A, TARRIS Hgl, TREYR A, 3RS AT iR aRORY #gY 2 g Aafrai wnfder off |)
* ¥ Ty IREUREAT # wifie §; o WU 9 Ry T g R (SRRT), JReNTE oSN, yded &g, fauren fvmr @ & S 1w wifln, anfie & ofcia

WIae g U o) ([Aa— gded er, SHant &1 <1 T8 sRems 1 Wi, |eH Riem) |

# ZIYC SIUAST § DY Aok BT I, SUAST & AT Selagiidh HiST oior, Ahs fHar S T arar SHgae] 3R §9Ye Siewd! efiet 8Iam 2 |

L e 74
€10, ﬁg \K



arftep faa=or

2019-2020x= ..
-'i--
3TT YeT AT @ prafeard 1.
(g 3 swas Ag ¥@ Fralae 13.)
Rreitar Rgeit 9t simer edt Rufrer
dc 12- e goft (e ey #)
forareor 31 @, 2020 &F 31 @, 2019 &r
e Y o3 (o el @ ufdr (org
T ¢ &) T ¢ &)
sfereper goft
100 ¥IY UfY IR BT <X W sfdacT IR 10,000.00 | 10,00,000.00 2,000.00 2,00,000.00
10,000.00 | 10,00,000.00 2,000.00 2,00,000.00
forofer, aifdrew aiie uew
100 BUY UfY IR H IR B g IR gofaar: yew 2,206.00 2,20,600.00 2,000.00 2,00,000.00
L) 2,206.00 2,20,600.00 2,000.00 2,00,000.00
() ufdafka srafer & greer sl sia 3 AIe) o ST
e garaT ol o e
fraeor T P af¥r (org el @ af¥r (org
T Fgq ¥) Teer *gq 3)
¥ B URT § gH1IT IR 2,000.00 2,00,000.00 1,581.65 1,58,165.00
¥ & SR 9N IR AT 206.00 20,600.00 418.35 41,835.00
q§ & 3fd H IHRIT IR 2,206.00 2,20,600.00 2,000.00 | 2,00,000.00
(@) 5% TRRT 3 31fH IR aTRT BT a1l UAD
IRRYRSD b AART B AR
JTCUTCD P ATH e P af¥r (org el @ af¥r (o
T *qq 3) e *qq 3)
IR USI B rSTUTA 1,202.95 54.53% 996.95 49.85%
YR & Ul 1,003.00 45.47% 1,003.00 50.15%




arfdep faa=zor
=2019-2020

3TT YeT AT @ prafeard 1.

(gdf & oegars g Yo Frafere fe.)
gier Rraeuit o sior Tt Rwfdren
sire 13 - 3o saad) (g %Uq )
frereor sdca 3 | wefaa sk | goflora affra 7B
ofa dae sfedy TefaTer BT
andes afdr P U Aroramsit o
e siagarer 3T TIH
AT
31/03/2018 & & 31,627.00 | (6,859.38) |  19,034.84 - (265.90) |  43,536.56
ST Hed ARSI — - 1,021.70 1,021.70
R—Hifed s
R—HIfEd e BT uReE - ]
€ BT A (7,555.98) (7,555.98)
3 ATIH I - 344.82 344.82
SR ASEIBIT S (3.47) (3.47)
T g IR SR <fd 14,308.00 14,308.00
SRY @Y TE SRS R gl (41,835.00) (41,835.00)
R—arq Igamwlt # faRd -
=Te], IRl H AR (4,264.80) (4,264.80)
HRIES goll 3 SfaRd (14,770.04) - (14,770.04)
31 7, 2019 @r ST 4,100.00 | (14,418.83) 1,021.70 - 78.92 | (9,218.21)
SFIa o FAEe— IR Aifad (287.19) (287.19)
3aT
R—Hifad srga™ &1 aRened -
T8 BT A (25,151.23) (25,151.23)
3 ATIH MM 124.38 124.38
SIERIG S ASEIRINE -
T g5 IRR IS <fd 15,311.00 15,311.00
(rIgR TS
U< 8% R 3fTded T 5,783.00 5,783.00
(3T=T Ul
SN BT TE giaac] TR Yol (600.00) (600.00)
Fgd ¥ AR (3,500.00) (3,500.00)
R—4Te <gamRil § fdaRd -
=Te], SgaRll # sfdRd -
Friefe goit # sfaRa - -
31 7, 2020 @r ST 21,094.00 | (39,570.06) 734.52 - 203.29 | (17,538.24)
F 4 ~

Q¥
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arftiop fooRor M|
2019-202 0 MM}

31T Uear Agr 3@ prafesre fo.

(gdf & oegars g Yo Frafere fe.)
fRr<ier RAraeuit 5 aror Wt Rwftrem
e 14- 391 GirclRavE:)!
feraeor 31 @, 2020 #r 31 @, 2019 &
I YT TP F TG refiored wwOr (AT T e
srafasia)
Do BRI b forg 44,900.00 44,900.00
af g 38,100.00 83,000.00 36,405.00 81,305.00
TR TTPIT & UTGT 3Tefiared swor (sFTe] o e
3gfaere)
DA B b oy 29,700.00 29,700.00 29,700.00 29,700.00
aed TR ger [fiae sadecic 3¢ & yrw samor | 3,50,200.00 | 3,50,200.00 | 3,50,200.00 | 3,50,200.00
afga swor
Cilo) 4,62,900.00 4,61,205.00
TS Rwafora

1.

YRT WRPR /AR U TRGR gRT WET AT AT 0T / JILN-RT Fvl, Swof (A} TG ora) IR ©, o o
T 0T, I AT URASHIR & Ue fhy o € iR safoy 3 Sfud Joa R 79 1Y £ |

HRT WRGR & ARIH ¥ SISl I I Afed kvl, AfRaRe & fafr 9 4 9§ &) iftRer™ mafy |Ara
B @ 918 16 aY (T BHTE! fhwdl) H ghrIT T Fahdll © |

YRT WRAR A YT 191 Ied MR K0T, YIEIU & Jgq 3 ssdl 9 fofv U i afgd or &
el & 91 2T 2|

IR TS IRGR I U AT (e =R 0T, s3msdl A forv v <aret afed o1 &l NE & 7eH
J S B 91, FHH IR B 10 AT fhwl § 27 2

R gavcHe 6 9 a@Ts Agl Yo aRdre T & forg &1 ¢a (§9 T ¥ 200 fAferad 31 ok S99 @
H 250 fAferas JR1) # 450 fAferad X1, ARIGRT & MR W HSR f6y & 1 30.03.2016 AR 30.03.2017 & fa<
TSI B SRR, 20 a B I B @y (4 a A e sy W) |fed 100 FRRE W €7 T B
Ugel 9T) WR 0.287% JER, 100 AT IR (§= T & TAY 91T) WR 0.161% AR AR 100ffer =T
(E 1 & UBel MFT) W 0.195% JOAR B @T9roR 300 FAferas R &1 |iadwer f&ar 71 8 | IR WRAR
gRT el Ferar (MdN) & w9 § Ahe qofcl S & ARgH ¥ JUITAIRT BT diensgdl | e
FUT STl BT AT 2 | IR WRBR 7 31.03.2019 Th S3MSd! ol H FHRN AerIar & ArIH | HU+
I 3,50,200.00 o JUY (U4, 1,82,200.00 T JUY) SIRI fHy T | S3MST 0T, HIY 0T B AR AT
HRT IRBR wres & o1y e Teridr &1 udy &R I8 8 | 31 AT, 2019 Td UG 350200.00 TR HUY
% UICIY I SHdIicrd IUTRAT & Ted MR 0T & AR IR QW™ 1 € | oIl JJgAl & JIAR
B T AT B foIT 399.73 g BUY (AF. 250.04 AT BUY) BT UGe= fbar 2 |

YA d




arfdep faa=zor
-2 019-2020

31T Uear Agr 3@ prafesre fo.

(g & swas A9 Y6 Fralee 3.)
fRrefter Rraeoit o smor Tt Rwfdren
e 15- 3t faier game (e Buq #)
ferareor 31 ard, 2020 & 31 ard, 2019 @
drefarciter
TERIA BT TRET / GRET ST AR e 852.31 516.15
ST U W AT 1,312.72 692.25
AT B <Iar (30() BT HGH TRUT PN) 33.15
Lie] 2,198.18 1,208.41
e 16- utagTer (e TTT )
ferareor 31 aird, 2020 @ 31 @rd, 2019 @r
defarciter
Fararel fFaonT & fou
BT BT THEIBRIT 1,010.61 605.78
CISCIRED 24.21
L) 1,034.82 605.78
e 17- 3o Ae-a1g ATy (e %Y #)
ferareor 31 ard, 2020 & 31 i, 2019 @
g
IRBTI I 45,846.00 47,232.55
i) 45,846.00 47,232.55
i 18- SATUTE & (e BT )
ferareor 31 ard, 2020 @ 31 @rd, 2019 @r
eH IR g ®R & e SuHAE) & Hof 961 <3 (30 &0
¥ fdd | 37, I BUY)
qIH WR @ AEfE Sumd (\io & ot R <4 (30 &A1 4
31t A <, I IUY)
AT AT < .
AT I MR 3T HaTg 20.46
= & fafdy aMeR 803.39
B 1,386.43 823.85
she 19- e e 3oramg (el By )
ferareor 31 aird, 2020 @ 31 @rd, 2019 @r
SeuPTSIT
SHRIRMAT / 3HaRl Td 30 I Jfensor <af3r 2,663.26 7,354.14
SRS Yol vd Yol a¥gell & o ar 20,225.65
SIS @1 <Iar (Al 30 (U) BT HaH T8I ) 0.32
L) 14,352.26 27,579.79

b b



arftep faa=or f
2019-2020 =MLY

‘-

ST 20- 31T TTG TIATY (e TuT #)

Rrareor 31 a7=f, 2020 @ 31 a7k, 2019 &

aT@

2 3eh Td IR 820.93 1,495.02

HHARAT & T 329.31 252.68

UTEd A o T3 AH Ay 218.48 285.00

JIEDT | ol TS FG&T o Iy 132.32 57.33

I & 98 ITAT (A4 4,141.67 6,868.52

I ST NIRRT 3,500.00

L T0) 9,142.71 8,958.55

#ATCR & ST AT aTell YA & SUYh JeAd & fofy, IRIISHT (HHeR) 3Tard) & Yoi 81 UR AFATT AT

BT g8+ fobar S |

siie 21- grayre (@ Tug )
foraeor 31 ard, 2020 & 31 e, 2019 #r
STegPIcseT
FHAN fede™ & forg
Bl THATDRYT 20.09 21.91
SIRGIIRER 3.06
3 * 1,361.11 1,534.41
TS (F+) 1,384.26 1,556.33
=g | A Yo IIAYL, IS & 3fee, UM & FWEH b UIae gdie A |
st 22- yRaree & Teed (@ $uY #H)
foa— 31 aird, 2020 & @At | 31 A, 2019 FF AW
oy & fag oy & fau
HIR e VA=Y ([TT%4) 5,473.31 1,079.96
A 9R dfaE Y9y, (1) 1,278.97 424.05
E1S) 6,752.27 1,504.00
e 23- 36T AT (@RT g )
P 31 aird, 2020 & @aTad | 31 o, 2019 & gaATwT
oy & fag oy & fau
3o 3T
fafder ama 688.03 713.40
ITo] & T
el ST IRRN / TheleiR 5245.40 7,365.83
Teradt feuffire 96.64 129.01
s Wi O/ R A 347.97 477.22
3redfIra erored Iefarer 1673.74 695.06
3T Feo GaATTorer 11.12 5.62
L) 8,062.89 9,386.14

YA d



arfdep faa=zor
=2019-2020

(g By )

Rrareor 31 aird, 2020 & @aTaT | 31 o, 2019 & gawT
a¥f & foe ot & forg
RE 1521.46 702.95
fage vees R =y 3677.57 1,442.56
SUPBRVN & Tl UG AGRET WR Y 548.10 57.36
BI[SABIUNT WR Y 504.64 298.43
Al fUT & FAe Ud SIRevT W Y 89.52 70.18
TIEl & FATAT U4 AREV W Y 391.86 218.34
HSRUT Td IUHIY I3 TR 21.69 9.57
I R T 20.40 14.24
i) 6,775.24 2,813.63
siie 25- Fafardl faorT wrer (T UV #)
Rrazor 31 o, 2020 @ "aTw | 31 AT, 2019 H TAGT
oy & fou gy & fog
I M T T AT 5670.22 4,013.01
wfasy Ay vd dee I § sfereE 573.50 452.27
gel ADhaldR WR I 465.41 346.93
SIRGIRCIR R NEE! 163.44 109.79
L) 6,872.57 4,922.00
sile 26~ fer arera Glchai:)
Rrareor 31 aird, 2020 & @aTaT | 31 o, 2019 & "o
a¥f & foe oy & forw
d ERT &MY T J9R 0.58 2.25
SATSdT T R =TT 625.42 209.21
i) 626.00 211.46
site 27- Jeage Cd ufdsies g (e % #)
Rrazor 31 o, 2020 @ waTw | 31 AT, 2019 H WA
oy & fou gy & fog
¥ & e Jeuga/aRaae
&) T gRwaRr 24210.25 8,383.11
Q) g giRwafat 286.25 199.23
B 24,496.50 8,582.34

clio¥elio

v



arftep faa=or

2019-2020. L)
-
sie 28- 3oy Y (g By )
Rraeor 31 aird, 2020 & @aTaT | 31 a7, 2019 & gawT
o & fog o & fae

fifeT v W ) 61.39 60.63
PRI B AT Ud STREV WR I 47.46 100.52
2ferpI, gexmie iR FUR WR 8F il &g 91.00 57.95
U], AR FHTerl, FHER U3 T4 Hi W= 8 dlel & 0.65 0.73
ETIRIETRT BT TR AS 3.80 3.79
fa=u vd R R g 141.26 144.09
PRI FATA Ud JAIREV WR Y 39.18 30.25
Fraferd @l MYl vd ST ) &3 3.23 22.16
TP UG PRI TR Y 1.29 0.85
fafdy = 0.23 0.85
ATAT UG aTed W SR 162.41 186.93
EINE LRGN e D 11.41 692.10
amfaes vd Ruweric ™ &9 76.55 94.32
AMMETARTT IR g 98 W 172.78 156.14
e 3.54 0.19
AR, FRIE, e R 102.62 151.97
FHHILE T FIHT 0.73 0.49
g, fafde wd o = 18.88 11.81
ATHIRIS T =T Far 183.81 151.39
foperanm, <X vd o 61.01 45.16
Al 78 W gy 0.47 -
IREIRRIT & ST & AEFR R AN T 2.70 -
SIERIIAGEIDIGE! 8.18 4.22
el ga1 # SAR—<1d BT 49T 1.49 0.13
TS 1,196.08 1,916.68

81 L) D

& OUS
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29.2

arfdep faa=zor
-2 019-2020

o3 ue Rufirem
dic TeaT 29 HUGH Yaer T Acayvf dediwe ofder
Prafec gaar
IR U< AT Y HORTE ffics (q@ § d@s Agl Yol diared fo1) (o’ & R o) Haiid)

HRT H ANIRA 8 g RT WRBR AR IR TR WWBR &1 50:50 3fdact arfiery & ey Hrfad (CIN:
U603000P20135GCO60836) & | HUAI BT Yol BT HMAd wa-, AT TR a@s, H Red 7 |

TGS, R H AGI Vol §RT TS g TRTE JoTTell (THIRSIVH) & a1 2q 25 FdeR, 2013 &l Iy
TS aed (QEUE) @& w9 | SEdT oA fHAr AT BUHl 4 Ahadigdd, odas Agl & ol 1-T,
IIR—GRNT HIRSR BT FHIGg foharaa= far 3R 8 T4, 2019 BT HYUT ITR—GRIT HIRSR (TR 2=0T
fig TaRde vd g & @) w e Janit w1 IR R | 3as SR, WRER N FU @Y
IR U & A WERI H ST HET URATSTAIS & [harad= BT SRIMR U7 | 37Id, U1 DI g1
P BY, 23 IMACER, 2019 BT HU Pl A EABY SR U HEI Vol HIReH for. dR f&ar | acame
H BU, AEAS | AL HaARll & gRETAT & AR YR (32.385 fhHIL) AR RT (30.45 fbHl)
AT aRArsrrs &1 fAmfr #r & 2

Fgcayof ST sifaer:
FHu g, fOi faaRol & IR &7 & forg o @ 18 Ae@yel dies Aifaal & faver fead 2

9 TRE DI oRAIHA Al BT g9 R fqave # ygd | s/afeRl R SR ary fbar W &, @
T fob e Havd A faar M 8|

F) AJUTST I DIT

FHOA & fa<ia faavor, o rfaf R, 2013 @7 aRT 133 & idvd fAfdse WRA o@ied A ®!
(S UOH' & ®U # Hefd), JATHRT U Rl (WRA oRgidd #\d) & ATy ufsd, srfafras
H ffde a1 grifiies wreemi & gy TR By Y g |

@) R fgeut o Ja1e Sed o e

i fdeRor Ve R IRORT & T8d Igd JER R §o ki aRAuREl iR Sl /
<TeIRAl, et §8 Tu gRT Sfd g W fharaae far ST 81T &, S BIgaR daR fdhy 1Y
2 | 3fd o a8 g & o 5 aREufRy &F 9=m & forg vt fvar o ar forast w1 fafdr w
IIGTR FHIRRT & d19 Ueh aReId ofFiad H Il Pl IR &R & oy Yerar fbar S |
=i faaror YR $9d (INR) # GIR fy 1¢ €, St Su @l Fraferd qa1 9 2|
;) AFATS T Feeayvl Segiee fovfdt r geiver

foxfra awadl & IR # du T gREuREl ik <eiiRal & it & I # fAoly, egEE &k
RO g1 8, S 3T Al A AT A W T8 8 © | A 3R FafSrd gROMY gRH 319
3R 37 BR&T R R g, 2 urifres 79 Sirar 2| arafas gRem g9 i gAET | i
B AP © | Al Bl FHI—AHI TR FHIET B SR § 3R Gl AFAM H AT I9 3die
# A fHy S €, R g denfad fhy oa € ok wiasy @ srafy gy g 21 faxfa
gl B [ # AFAREaar & sfded &1 & 414, S oFTdl fa<ii av & fior aREuREl 3R
SASIRAT BT AAT BT TR B BT BRI 8 Tbdl ©; dg, B4, FURT & IUINT Sildd, FI= T

b b




)

5)

arftiop fooRor M|
2019-202 0 MM}

YR, I aRFARR, MR wx uR¥ufrl & Jeic, WaeT=i U JMhRAdG qaaral, o<
IUHRO & I Hedidb T JAgRT ™ Il @ ded H ©, el freferRaa srgeusl &
it ==t g8 T |

fTs-19 & waftra sifeiBaaansit o swpme

fasg wRey WIS gRT BIfds—19 1 dfgdh F8MRI & G190 & 918, YR IRGR 1 GHHT B
MBI & o7 &5 Agayul $HeA IoY, 59 HH A gl dlbsS T 737 3R |1 2,
e wffaferal R grefedi oS T | dlhsed & AE-oR, HUAl ® el ol | wIfid
fopar T | Bifds—19 & yuTal BI & H @A gU, BU A GURT, WA Ud IUBRVN DI B,
IREURRN & SUANT, Fd URAURMN, Ao, @muR ur, faet vd e faci uReufmt
BT 3fbar fbar| 59 aRAURRI & agell ed & ATherd H, du- « A= AaRe vd ara
SHGEIRAT O b wfUa <reidrel™ avenati, Sredel| ATadT e AToTRll, ddhal Jarg a
frsgardrl va nfde aRRefoal & ST o smeifesa widl sifRe=adrell &1 eae # 3@ 84
URHURTEN BT qANI & Fag H DU @ BT 3Pl & AJAR, &6l 8 81 B IR,
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eI AT & JAreE 9§, URMAS "rar W i aReufrt @ fefalRaa sftr # affea fear smar
g

T @y A (S3mSaR) BT ST R ge uReNfd @rra W fada uReuRn

AT AT B & AT W SFRd Hed (Thdiedive) wR o aReufiat

I MG A & AT | ST Ged (ThAiriang) w fa<ia aRkeufrai

THAIEIUE & srerrar |1 faxiia uREuRin &9 9 &9 93 vfdaed f[Ofr w® gead & aHiiemd= ¢ |
=i foxfra aREURT &1 wo= 1 yepdidrdiva # 1fid =€t far T 7

b b
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arftics faazor W | YR

Rrdfter uRwufRreit o geeme

I AU T & ATTH | IR a3k S Jeg W= #1ftd, fa<ia aReuRrl & sruféa sfse
JHAE b o0 fQU S gTel <1 T A9l &1 Sl € | DU, S A9l RTUR ATl & SaTR & uferd
wfec @ a1 g1 & Araar <t 8, 91 foedl foxfia oiee &1 f2war =21 <=2 2| foxfia uReufel & forg
(fp=f faxTra oF1ee &1 2T 1 2 AR Il DI BIedy), [SThT YBIAR AT & 918 Hisc Hael
SIRgH 9gd AP el 9T 8l, I (o7 12 FEM & ST HieT AN & SRMER BT Wl AT R for
ST | Yot Sfiaddte @ fore e wfee ot & axTeR B 9T @l "radr e g, o faia
aREURT @1 wfsc Fae FARgH, YR AT & 918 Fe@yol w0 F gl 2 |

e uReufyaT o saTed 91T Hear

FHoH T foxig aREURT @1 qd & M= A B, O Ada) ware & forg fRuiRa dfderers et
& Horawy e arel Brel & fHfl SR g@Ts &1 9ig <t 8| afe S, 9 o aREURT & gwaiawor
PR ® 3R 9 & Wi & 3 SIRIAT 8iR BrIEl & Tl ®0 | SRR I & IR A1 81, gwiaRd
gR¥FURT @1 R BRAT SR @l B, @ HuHl uREURIET # S1ue S T ey iR 89 R & Ty,
RTI®HT HU DI YITA HIAT T8 AhdT 8, S Hdg TGN Bl AIdT Il 2 | AT Huh gediand i
gREURT & @i & I SIRIAT 3R BRIET BT Ui ®Y I SRGIR G 7, al du+l iy aRFufray
P I SR G 2 AR AT B, W T B AU U SUR IR BT Y AT <o) B

30T AT It & Twa F aofieor
PO GRT SN RN <9aTRAT &R gfaad] Iuarvll &l e @awen & AR Ud i a1l aiik
St SuaRr &1 gRMTRN & TR a¥ffga foram e 2 |

sfFad 3upeor

e AT IUSRUT, 98 AGEY BIAT 7, S Sl o aREURR # g @it qFeIRAl # @kt &
AR ST BT JHIT ST B | St SuSRel @l yge fnfe ara & faa & wu # ura omy # ot
fopar STer 2|

Rrdfier teaRar

IR TG 31 SARIRAT BT YT TR TR IFRAT oI W AT AT 8, T e & ARTd &1 get gt
g 3R MR g2 ol @19l &) A8 &7 JaINT Ra §U URRNET dTd W AT Il 8, S8l IR EARIRT &
AT P! HE<l Bl o |

19 Afed folg MY 9 o, sieRgded Ud ORI fby Y 0, {1 Bl YPHIART wWR R Id oI R
ATOT ST 2 3R R 9 # 3= g9 @9 <) fAfd &1 wAnT exd gy uRenfa T WR AT S ©

I MM (e & Naet & ®9 ) Td SUR off s I & Muer a1 ufie™ @ 99 & 3fa} &7 SUR ol
TS IR B FHI—AHT & fald, ™ UG B & fqaRor 7 enfae fhar Sirer 2

Rt YaafRedt o gofieror v uearad! aue
g <mreTRRal / <aarel &1 A9, geErEd! dR IR 94T @t &R faf &1 STIRT avd gy uRenfaa orTa
WR AT S 2, REar Thdedive § MR A1 A1 ORI SH_IRAl @, S o™ A1 BN & faaRer

AT @™ A1 &1 |fed Sfa Jeg W {6y S € | 9 goa~1 fa<iia ol &1 ol@ics Uhdiciage o
fopar Simar 21 Ol fBel facfia S9er) &1 ®uel # wdIcge | g 2 fohar a2

YA d




@)

)

M onftiop foioor
-2 019-2020

fier ererRet & 3oy YT PeaT

STe Ul @ SRl BT e & gl 81, Sv® Y& DX AT T B AT fBY ST durl e € TS gl
Ry 3R Ry @9 & bul faxiia el @1 s Jfyd ol & |

uorrdt samer <€ (Uamllane) @t orvrer ser uare ardt &:

o<t aRsfufrat vd foxi <FeRal, TR 99R o0 R &g 91Rd &1 39 aRg & wral o
SATSAN, SYPBRYT BT TSl X b xR B 2 |

= ot uRRgufer I i S=ariRan: fa<ia ad & uRY H Sude Haifted iy & forg smemRd
TS~ THRITEANR / SR <X |

Hatarer FRaorr

RrafRa dyorerer Areramy

I<h AT B AT fhU T IS Bl IR B AdT—7@fT & SR U T I & w9 § qr=Iar
& o 21 9faw (Y ok S g fm @ ufa sfweE, Rame wieRay o fear omar 8, R
PUHT BT 3R PIs TR 81 8| 59 TRE & 3™l &I MUiRa ANTe™ Aroeil & sfavia JFr SIrar 8
RIifp HIAT B HUR AIRID ©U I fHT SH It AT B AR 3= DIS <R 81 8IaT | HHANY Bl
JdT 31 & SRME, 9 AN BT & TG g1 & faaxor § enfier fopar siar 21

ferafRa fRaenr dreeag

HUA B U U FEiRT rdifie (F=gEl) o AT 8 | Ul 59 AT dl [y, wRAg Sias i
T (TSNS & ATl ANTEE & A9 o Bl & | 39 |a9 § BU=1 &1 S an, 98 & ofd # iR
B & | SRR &I, AGAINS TG & dHifhd qedidd & AMUR TR b7 Sl 2 |

qHifbed o™ g BIf Afed gaAmE, IRAURT o 41 & gure, Fad aREiia o™ <aar R Fad
# el IR @ Breax iR o aREuRml wR gfawd (Fad aRafia am <aar w fad s |
e IR B BIS®HR) B Jaud # ARAIRTS & Aregd | gikd feid § ¥4 w0 ¥ sfde a1 afse
PG I9 AAT H A BT S €, R 9 a9fed B € | YA Pl 918 B fafedl W A a1 g1 o
g giffpa &7 faar Smar 2|

dfd gfedl, g a¥ & Tfd & 12 FEH & ofaR STINT H o1 AT TI—$He B Bl &, I
STl HHAR] fedemil & v H <@l Srdl & | $9 gfedl & 9fd Hul & a1fica &1 Ao+, i gigdl
DI UG ANTT & wU H BIAT © I ay B AAING TR AUYTH YIS D URVIARERY, 3fcReh 7R
BT IO HIAT BT 2 |

dfd gfedl, g ad o wfid & 12 989 & 18 fl ST H AR A1 S AT S GhdT 8, I
3 BTl BHAR fRTAM™I & WU H =T ST 2 | HUH Bl <l a9y & i § FeiRa $1 SRt 2

ATegdr

AT, dNTd Td Y€ aell A7 Jod & HAMR oI TR TAR B Sfidl 8 | dFTd &1 g1, 91ikd s
@ YR W AT ST 2 | AN H, Jded Arfl enfiet 2 3R ST8l @) 8IaT1 81, 981 Jcuel 379 anTd
3R T =1, S ATl Bl Id] IAAT LRI TG I Td o 4§ gU | Y& axell AT o3, I8 Jd
g 2, forad, |ar= araariie aRRerfoal § S9ar gd Refd & adam Refd # waidRor ik Arergd
% faaRor, 9w vd fAdRor 4 =99 g5 nTd WR ATl DI AT &1 S bl 8l | TGl Bl A0 B

b b
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arftics faazor W | YR

IR, IUINT /IUANT & Yaigadl dI @ gy, &9 IfT | @ 819 daTell Ud svafeld awjsil & fory
UG 1Y ¢ 8§, O SFa) Ursde dsd SR doiR @1 Rl &1 <@d gU e —3iel qard
e 2

6] YaTe BT Ufided, IRAY o@idbd AFE (88 TUE—7) § Fdhdl yarg faawer w f[Afdse smee usfa
@ YN & Aef Bial &, oI d8d, IR—AHal ovas & W4Td, Fhal IAIal a1 YIdHEl & dag 4 qd A
A= & 3MRRTH AT Wigwad iR 3T &1 axg a1 f1aer gd facqurmer & F&d) amel § s &, & a1 a9
& AT DI FERINT {3 SI1ar g | ®ui &I gRdrerd, Haer gd faqamer o afafafear & 8= arel J6dl
TATE BT STT—3NeT IR <@l Il & | BUAl S T4 fdd axel fael wR faaR axall €, S 9
G B & folg Adal Bl S1d ARl & fo s & uRacid & |

q1G FATH -1 Jofterenr:

FHUAT ATe] / IR—TATe], THROT & MR TR TerTA ¥ gREuRRET SR TG (STEIRAT) IR HRel 2 | /T
IRFURRT 3R SIA, ST & AMRI URETAT I 3R Hu A, 2013 BT aj?ﬁf ll # feiRa
3T AIGS] & AR AT T IR—=Te] & ®U § qiffgpd o1 T8 T | STel o UHfd iR THdl gd ol
gl H JHEHRT 3R @ Wit & forg aReufrdl & SiftRreer & 919 & 999 & SR W, duAl o
IREURRI IR RN & e/ IR—are] faRTT & TR & 12 FEN BT U1 YT o (uiRa fhar 2|

gofe sy

T4 BUAl §RT U A ¥ U BT dTel UM 3 a1 @™, ey & oSfavid qrideal @ ufiyfd @
JARER TNTd | $F 8Id €, dd R 31l & fory Uab uraem dIR far Sram € | orgdy &1 weifa &
U AT AR T BT TR G B AT Fadt aRTd § | A1 W1 HF 81, S aadd Jedidh R
S UG &1 AT BT & | U UTeTT &l U1 9§ Yd, U ITed 9 ddg uReufral # & ff ave
1 &ffer A7 B DI He § ol 2|

HETAAT 3TeJaTeT
gReufrdl @ o & forg TReN! /IR—ERER) A7 1 W0l §RT YoinTd & 2q fQy 1Y 3rgami
DI FHART TR TR AR GG B WU H <@ Ol & | 39 918, g0 Gaid uRGuREl &1 @ &
R & ¥ I B aTell I iR 99 BN & UId & wU H AT & SRt 2

ORI/ IR—WRGR I A= AADHRON §RT 0 b A1uel fQU T gl &1 o gd 81 & fdaror 4,
3T I B AT @ ST §

el R Bu B RS e wd B g, gl uR¥ufy iR e @1 3fd o W AFd wU |
ol fpar SITaT © 3R uREURY & o & Wud & fed ST Siiae 3R i W), 3mg faaror § yaeiferdg
foram Smar 21

TR Yol WHR I I PRI & oIy ure foxiia W &1 srielia goil (Areeygasdl) § 4 wwriford
o fear T © /ger feur T 2

FRTHT
TG T (FRC CTA)

IHAM H I PR, q¥ & Y R AT A W FEIRT & | B AN A, o™ Ud 81 & fdavor # afora
e o | =1 81 € ifd S oy @ aRgY A1 o= auf # o) ARG A geH AT I AIHA FEY
BId 3R W 1, I8 I a3 Pl A WA S BRAT, ST P B & AT bl ((SSaeH) & TRR A

YA do
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T8 A | AT BR B oY HU BT AR DI TUFT, FR B <30 UF B A & e & gkt 8 S
afrdes Safyy & SR AN §Y AT UgA & AR o |

T TR B A Td B & a0 # o @ A1 o9 & WU H Ul far omar 2| e 59 Rafa &
T I O awgell & a8 e WY dR W sfaad) # 91 ey aruss et # wfse ar Sfae far wa
B U Rfd #, aR 31 o U o A WY gfdadt # off Arar & ol 2

AT Fe

IR F, fxirg faaren 3§ HuRy ok SaIRAT & 987 Jd 3R R AFI o™ BT T0MT § ITINT by
S dTel HefSd AR SERI & 919 3R W I I7 IGell IR B BI IHE 2 AR I e qgar fafdy &
JUANT R & oY [FHER & | SRINTT &R a8 BR BIal o, o fa<iiy faaron § uR|UREN iR aaeriRal
@ g8 ¥ UG Bx IR Pl TUET H IURT Y ST arel Fafdd 3R MERI & 19 fdR W < AT a4l
AT BT B | Gorua <eR) ffYy & JAnT @ forg ST orEie AT € | JIMAR IR, SRR 9 g,
TANT H ST S A |

IR B} UREURRT &1 g8 IR &) Te ufdded saf & ofd ¥ THlen sl 21 3= o9 W49 dd
el a1 SIrar § & ofd 59 91d &) dis AW Fal © fh 9fosy & i &) arvg o e, Rea 98
HYol URAURT AT IqS ZRY BT a_gell DI ST b |

ST e & MuerT faar Sirar & a1 aREuRy & Racss fhar orar 8, SS9 afy § muferd ox & ©x
TR IARAATT B BT 0T Bl 2 | §77b IR b BY |, B B 7 <X A7 7 Aff=e e 8, 5 ufcaeq
rafy @ FHIfd W= AR far AT 81 AT ugS A WY & | MR d) qHeIRal iR Hufral @t A, &
& gRomHr B gl B, S fF wfodes oafy @ ofd #, et uR¥ufRr ik IRt & 9871 g &1 g
T &R AT IR & folg Hu gIRT S1uférd et & STy Bi |

eI Hx gR¥FuRT iR SAIRA 51 AT dab 8 S 8l & f I T & BY WfSdro §RT 9T
T I W G B iR S9 SFER B IR Al B URFURE! iR A R SARIRAT BT FEiiRa
IR B oY HIEN ©U A AN HRA AT ARGR & |

T QIR B & fAaRor & RAfTT &R BT Uh I IT T & w9 § 7T o Il &, Ra sq@a b
ST 4 A6 A H T WY sfdacy § wiee a1 Sfde fHu v argeq 3 F&fRa af ik 59 Rafd § &) &1
I UG M H AT WY 3fFaT § Ardr &1 Sl 7 | SRR R yREuRi @ fd g€ d@ ugarn o
THhdl B, Ig HUAl BT YA B B AY MY B GBI B AMMbord W AR 2, ras feg smefig
B NMRTAT BT SYANT fHAT ST FHaT B | 59 UBR RARTT R IRFURT B AT T8 <1 T8 2 |

IR R IRAURTIT H IR H PR BT & JJAR YA BT Y FATH dbfedqd PR (TATS) A
2 3R /s A | 9fas # e a1 & FARIH & w0 | A arel i) anfde A e @
HITET BT | TACST I Jorudl d AR R aRAURRN & WU # Fr=ar & il &, 59 gRAuRy a1 fazawd
wY I AT ST FHT 81 AR g A91eT 81 b 9fawr § uReuRy & g anfdie aml T g ST | |

TroTed’ ATeTaT (33 Tud 115)
$S UUH 115 & JATAR, HUAI ToRa Bl 71 7l & fqeld A=Iar <al &

i. fedhe /T | oG Bl IFD! TYIE Bl [ 3R W B & AWl 4, aRAdd SN & oI
P YR W = b Sirem 2 |

b b
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i,  Toladl ST IR CISRIR /UHSRIR R &g &I, a9 &1 18 A, ar] &3 IR df gRT oINy
TS JAT-UF & AJAR Ao A9 DI @l H ofd g AT AU MR W AW fhar a7 2
UHSIRIR TR ARTT TS Bl o 3iR BT faaror & enfie foear S 2 |

iii. URY 3R fAvw WR U U MH & 9 # PRI W T B dsdd 9IRS /I2eR / RIrgaemy
MR & A7 ey s & Al <R oral & MR R A=y foar mam 2
iv.  SYART fBY 7Y oI H AR ¥ UIEd IIoId BT e Tdl TR SR, WIS SR R oRdidh
fopam STrem 2
v. B8 a)U, T e AR W ARG &1 Okl 8, 9 FEad 6
U @ g | B arelt T BT W MR W A1+ s ST 7 |
T ITaT BT A@iH, G DY WG & MR W BT 2|

PR AT R A aTel A9 BT 99 AT & S 8, 9 s9@! wif gHtEd 81 S1g At
Y 3 ¥l IR @ A1 FATINTG dR fear S |

fafaer st &1 9 | B9 aren Y |

feft ey Seieer v rgae

FUN & AT f[IeRT ARA™ BUY () H ud fBY S €, S fb duel @1 raferd et &iR okt ahe
& forg wgfa ga7 7| fRi faeRor GOR &=t 3, S @ SH1aferds qa1 & STerrar g Jaril # o @l
e @ aRRT H g @1 ASET &)1 W TSl [BA1 ST | Afkded @ /S A & 3id H, faeel g
# quiy TS wifew avgell @I, ufideT @ orafd & ofd # AT e W YA srarfed far St ¥ sfud
Tod R A 97 & IR—Afge awgell, {5 faceh ga1 # <wfn w21, S Sfid 1o & gom o fafYy w
ANE SR W g srgarted e S 71 fadeh gar 7 el ara & def # A 9 arelt I
TRl T AT el faar ST 2| Uset 83 UUd ki ufided <@y & yd fokf faervit # wifva, fageh
o1 ¥ TS T8 HHIel Hifad a¥gall & Aare & holawny M 3T arell f[af g deel M=l @I,
R d dee § HI 9, 39 IRe & a9 G iRl f e # a1 § U0H 101 "“IRANT oiGidh H-dhI
HT U=l IR AR & Iiqia wigpd uR¥uRE & ARG & e R & wU # 71 S &1 gAra fha
g1, S AM & ATHY IRFURRT & T H Sire f3ar S g /9 et fear o1ar 21 39 ave @
el Rl I, URHURTET BT AN & U 3% & w9 H A7 fR o™ vd 81 & fdervr 4 fafdad amar
W AT fHar S 2 1 o Hifds avgell & Y Jrgare A1 FHRISH & Werawed UaT 8 arelt fafer Hed
r=TaTell &l Ifiaee /e 2 TR fhg U &r gd 81 & fderor # wnfie fasam S g |

IR WRPR & ARIH A U o IR (1EIT) &7 WA &_d g I SavcHe d (Somsdl) o
TG H AN T g1 | G WR ARl ga1 7 B o SAR—aQ1a T 9RA WRBR BT Fell8 & AR,
-8 @ YR WR AT & S, Rifd Ul §RT 9RT AR A 9RAI ol 4 I8 FT Yy &
A1y AT BT T, RTADT qeled gHd! [YHAT YR © |

IYTT &} BT

SYR B AN BT AT Gael, I gRFURIA & Srferrgor, fHior a1 Scured | 8Iar 8, S U1 gReurat
gl €, e enferd SuanT a1 fagh & forw uRua 89 o uaia I9a oF1dT 2 | 39 offTd &I 39 aRgual
P AT § Sirs fear orem 8, ofd 9o fb ¥ aRgulRiar siféd Sy a1 g @ forv IR 8 i |

Ay gREUREl R @R g o T8 gier SuiRal iR fHy T sreng fawr 9 89 arell 3 &I o Ud
g @ fdavor & wnfie far S 2

3 |l JUR o B ANTAI BT S 3@ H g AT b ®U H ARG U 7, [TGH 21 83w B |

Y Ao
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ufdr 2rere amer

Y & SR FHRIT UART DI ARG AT HAT §RT SfHaC] GRBI & {77 99 & g o AT 81+ B fwriora
BB Ufd AR ol A BT TN BT ST 2 | 3R WU A Y by 70 WARE bl YIrar by 7u 373
@ ATAR T IE A YA G & wU H At fHar 71 2 |

Ui R STafAfd I @1 UM, IRRT B ARG STHd WA UG Ifafstor Ay ¥RRI BT UANT dRd gU
gl 2, Ryara 99 Rafy & 19, aRome smafiisrr & ufdaet 2

BT Pt diPel GIYUNTY
$S TUT 12 "B | Fega— IR T &7 3iadeE, "smae) dael feharaamal ux siff¥adar

T GIYT BT I, AP Aeel fehdTepotal R e ifHR=damst & odied & wsedr o 8| 34
JFFRFTarsil &1 el dd HR WIS §RT WIhR T8l fhar a1 8 3R 3l A1 3 are], v mRafira i
& Ao # gReAferd & g |

DU T 1 A, 2019 I I IFD g€ Y B ATl Alfep Ffcrda de & forg Fenesi b Guifdd wu
A AN AT § | SIWRH FAEF S ATdEd & PR HUAl W Pls HIfdd Y9E 787 2 |

$3 UUY 23 "IYUTT 9 orora” o Saiveer

I M W Bl © fb afe dafod uRafy & oo srfera SuanT a1 fas & fog TR 89 & 919,
PIs fA¥re SUYR o7 BT 81 O 98 S9 Bl &l @R 99 Al &, O U g3l gRT MR W a9
IR o1 ST 8, 579 3719 IURT W YSHHRT Bl G B TUMT &1 &1 81 | HUAT 71 1 330, 2019 ¥ AT IASD
qe IYH B arell A afdae rafy & foy deedl & S91fdd wu & o] fBar 2| SIRb |3 &
JMAGH & BRI BT TR DIy e T9T T8 & | BIs |1 AT A6 AT RAUT AFD1 H Bls FIMEH a8l
2, ST 1 3, 2019 & 1€ W AL B |

forditer RAraevit ge Rwforem:

MPRAP T ITRaT (@G BUy #)
. frgeor 3 A, | 31 ad,
. 2020 ®¥ | 2019 &F
1. | SR YId gRT | T PHIRFT TR 124.00| 124.00
2. | IiUAATA §RT G &I QAT fohar T 21.00 21.00
3. | 100% Afdhel ax & |1 YA & g AfaRh Jaras 3R 30 9uf & forg Rargd | 2554.00 | 2554.00

3 | IR URY IT Fedh URaed A, d@s; R JUITHIRHIUS Bl
HEl Vol gRATSHT & forg g™ &1 s 9 3 2554.00 G ¥UY Bl AN
CaRcIRE

4, | 9@ WRUC R Rod wiier I @ 1 & forw famw & w0 # T | 2211.00
244000 G ¥UV| (T2 AT 3905,/LMRC/CPM1/AAl/Land /2019 | (7T

famd 16.07.2019 & STTAR 228.62 G TUY & VR I <IAT & dR G| & )
ol DI T3 B | DT I AMHRAG <IdT H AT 737 B )

.| TERIUHAl b W Ul AT & TR YU SieR H T 501.50 | 1220.85
6. | TISIUHAT 4 F Tl Bl ARl & AR IR H 00 560.48 | 1894.33

b b



arftep faa=or

2019-2020 KLY

AGTSH ALT el URATSHT & Ya—uf¥ed HIRSR & FAET SR 8g A9
faeell Hgl et Braiver fo.

RHT0T 37afd & AR Yo A & SR ITIRT B G@RR ¥1d Bl 3T Yo
14.00 TG TUY BT Ydhcd AMHRAG I & diR R fHar 17 o | av &
SR YafaR Yed 7 1 &7 FeIfda d-a 1017 G B¢ o 31| 99 &
3R, 10.17 WG BUY S AT & WAU&T 8.50 I BUY bl AR BT YA
BT T | AT 3R YA BT T AR & 1 S AT BT Ubed AThRAD
TUAT & w9 ¥ AT T B

1.67

T A IR URTHA B AT 2 YARR XeTd Bl <7 Yoob 895.00 TTRI BUY
BT Ybe AHRAG I & AR W fHIT T o7 | 99 & SR GaoR Nefd H
RITT HENET RS 955.00 ARI FUY PR &I | 99 & SRM 780 ARG TUY Bl
YA BT T | AT AR YA B R & e b AR Bl Tebed MHRAD
A & w9 H fHar T B

175.00

175.00

10.

EORAIS W & oY TATHARR BT sRNdRd YA 7 JuT lifuRfed d&
o1, TRITS ERT 100% Fhel &% W AN 75 A & Y 285.00 TRI HUY
@ AR Foraol Bl HiT |

285.00

285.00

11.

SUIRHT BIRH & THeT oifdd 3TgTelal ATl & FdeT H |

5.00

5.00

12.

Uy AIE 9 HAR STRRgFR UL fol. 3R gdigHeRdl fo. & dfad

JreTerd) el & ga H |

0.89

0.89

13.

RS H Hed Yol UdUd Brifad, YoId @ Y & TN & Hey o
JMHRAD AT | SR YId IRT 161.19 TG YU HI 03 A0 78 B 1 131.65
ARG BUY B IR g 3T & AR IR HR P17 2 | AR TS 3R TR
B TS R B 9 B IR Bl AMHRAB <IAT B AR W A fhar a7 2|

29.53

29.53

14.

gatR Yed gRT AR 7Y GFaeqor PRI & dee # | gatoR Yed g7 6.25%
BT &R W RIS YR ART Y AR YA 3.125% B & I fHI1 17| 3feR
1 BRYT YA BT &XI H R 8 | AW TS 3R YA DI TS AR B d D
3R BT Udhe AMBRASG Iar @& w9 H far 1 2

26.00

26.00

15.

MR 3del ([3a. 2013—14 | 2016—17 TP)

174.76

174.76

16.

21.11.2016 ¥ 21.01.2018 T BT J@T & v HIeT IS, Bifeds Bietol
TQ, AT fIBN WReRT o Ry & w9 # aefAe <gdr| fvly,
I TR R olfed 2 |

122.15

0.00

17.

a1 DI H HSRUT & oIy, IR Jaer A fadry uRyg &l fy & &y
H MRS <IaT | faRmr 97 & & a7 o <fda g wifd Jiwemee
7 05.01.2016 | ohR 30.11.2019 &I FAW &g fH1Q H HKN BT ATIHT Bl 7 |

188.97

0.00

18.

gaTaq PIAT § BINST IS BY, IR IS 3MMAN bRy aRvg T =1y
@ ©U H AMHRAS T | R a0 o & ddy H ol dfda @ aifs
TATHIRAT 7 4 ATl BT AT B forg fammg # werkdt & ART 3 7|

296.47

0.00

FEHIRAT W= @ YA & RN IUART 2 . PrefiRfca gfem for. @1 <7 R &7 a1 13 T 3729 / LMRC-L-6 /2014 fRAT®
21.06.2020 & ATTH | e AlTRee, oa=s; ®f (v & forg wom Tar 81 39 WR 3™ Aoy 3 R ST oiaid= favam e |

THTARIRA & TS 9o (Ras) Ud IRAGHT SR (3TRT) & fhg & wu § IIar, Hafdd widravon & ey fheran

gl (e wiie) &1 TR 9 89 & SR @ |

YA



arfdep faa=zor
-2 019-2020

AfeAd IREUTAT: 3T & IRRT § HU-I b U Dls 3NMHRAD TRFURT Tt B |

)

aT)

)

ARTEEATS: 31 A€, 2020 BT YOIRT o # fwres gg AW iR graenta 9 fby T e a1 srgedl
Afed el @ AFATT R 75498.06 @ TuY (U, 169725.00 TRI HUY) & |

Iufar

WRA WRGRT §RT JRITUIT STAECHS 96 (S3T1sd]) I UM 9 e (W) & wu H 9RA™ a1 H§ ol
T | MR TRHR gRT U< U™ 9 iR (YIdh), wRA WRaR iR Semedl & 9/ 450 fAforad 311
(TR GgT 3,50,200 TG TUY) B SWERT O e W ARG 8| F0l $ 4RI AHR §RT GHY
TRET T GRIOM AT ST & | RA WRBGR & qolely UTaei & AR 0 $I fdhwai 4 faaRa faar
AT 2| R WRAR A TN e 7319 (THRIR[S)) & 310 dofc | wRA a1 (3ug) # o7 faan |
gl R, facel ga1 # fodl ff STR—Te™ 1 YRA TWHR A Tl & AR, T-ad & IR IR AT
& | 96 @ IRME, FU B ARG WBR BT R F U o IRRT~T (NEAY) & wu # 3w iy

(f0a. 1,68,000 G $UQ) UT §8 | a9 & QRTH HUAT W 62047 g 39U (U3, 399.72 TRI TUY) HT AT
ReiRa gor|

arefiereer sror

ART ARBR AR IR UG TR I UG AT Joh JRT 0l I IR—ARBRT 0T (AT TR F01T)
B DI B I8 gD AR 8| 59 KON Pl Adliord IURAT & AR W A fHar 71 & | el
T TS G © | WRBRI AR & AFAR, HUT Bl URAGHT & ol 9 6y 0 g yq@ | o7
BT DI B I B AU FHOT B GBI BRAT UM & | DI DI AT BT AAREAN & HeAaR,
HUAT T ARBN IR T BT I JeA D HRAT JaID T8l qAST |

yfar

i, @U@ forg 1 w¥Ie Bg Wigd qf & foU Sra—gh iR T © W B WU H T /R0
BI, 39 GG H WHR & feen—Fde & R, 4ff & fow < g refiRer For w9 M 2 |

i. Pl H oIS gles YA AR YA B AT AT Farrael b dR W AR AR R ATl / aRerd
AT R AT A Bles A B ARG AT ST 8 | SR MR W A 4 & forg fag g
SR P! / gaRerd <Iar ®I YA @I oot fafd & forg gRenfaq far mam g |

i, JUUHIRHT gRT @WNIe U YA el &I, fS+a Feol T difdd USidRor U fhar T 8, S91a fory
Py TT YA & AR R @b fbar 17 7 |

iv.  JUUHRIRAT & SR UQY AR 4 §Y Y@s MYed I gV | 37 @S & Ui qEe
1/— B9 B Abiad AR R Wi-Bles Y & ®U ¥ Yoliga fbar 11 g | Ife I @S 58 g’
AN B ¥ gd Ui fBU U 9, ofd: § §S UUW 101 H MJAT B @ AR 1,/— HUT & AR
g W SIRY @7 AT T |

v. ¥ U9 & AN M & 918, WeR ¥ Fyed wd i a1 yfde, e wifia qhiedsmsi &
o fAfRRT 2, S ura & Sfud qou R A= s smar 2| Sfaa gea a1 o, =it f @
T @ {3 o1 S &3 & guTd! Fidhd -1 & MR WR &l Sl & |

vi.  oRuRy @ fafrrg § ara 9 & ora 9 @ S e R A e Sirar 21 a9 & Sfaa
e 3R UREURY BT &1 T5 NG & 41 3R Bl Wb WRBRI A & wY H 7= fbar 11
2| S el B WG Iy’ WY & d8d oRdidh fHar ST € iR 9 §$ UTH 20 & HIaHTHl
& TR aReNfIT faar Srar 2

b b
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o)

)

)

arftiop fooRor M|
2019202 OBt

vii. AR yIfaa @fhal (PAPs) @& JAaid &1 T | Hafed afayfd, afirenmus s@infe o1 srRie
ISl # &1 fhar ofR qR1 8 R e uR|uRil @1 T § SreT S 2

Fifafers SETuraar r sforare (g Uy )
fraeor 2019-20 2018-19
SIRATARIET e 3.00 2.00
PR ORITINIET Yo 0.80 0.80
L 3.80 2.80

HUA T URYRT A7 T BRI BT @i [Bar &, RNTdT FHRIeH, Shari gRT Suael dR1Y f[Javol &
3R TR 17100.00 ARG $UT &1 FHfefier goi wfzd ffs o ag=1 ¥ # foar mam 2|
31 HT, 2020 BT e, oY AR FH IgHl & Fag H G

(g Uy )
®. . Frareor 2019.20 | 2018.19
1. | ot amgfdaal @1 orae 9&r af:
P) T N NS

W) S R T A NGl Nl
2. | e, Y SR wemd SEM fAer SIffRM, 2006 @ ORT 16 & Had H| A I
Nl

JMYfiedl T I fad F W YIas &1 T IR & A1 A1 Bl [ |
3. | YA &R H <R (@9 B SR g R T | Wy T grar) o
AT & forg <7 3R Y A fohg e, oY 3R 7ead SeM faar
14, 2006 @ Ted Mt oy Sirs {441 @ @l 1T

4. UG Ud YT 7 fdU 7T gl TSl bl RO

TS gy | f I I, 59 T ged, oY Ud Heww S fderT s,
2006 T GRT 23 & T&d Bkl AT T B AR WR AP b I A
SWRITh & IR, BIC SHI Bl T TS BT dR<id H Y =8l fbar
ST, T9 dP A9 DI 9F AR I ARG FH1m T

IR oGl AFG (88 YUHA)—1 & Hae § Tdhe: i faavon &1 uRgfaavorn goft g&e |

FU B Yol TG BT IS I IRRURS Hed DI BT AT © | ST 07 R 3T & srgua
HT ITANT BRI gU Yol @l FIREN &l &, S W@rl @) @ 4ol gR1 fafoa Sefefers or 21 o
MECCEICFEINRELEIN G INES

VDR

A

(AR BUy #)
frgeor 31 ard, 2020 & 31 aref, 2019 &
®) B KT 4,62,900.00 4,61,205.00
@) gl goll 2,02,327.23 1,89,760.09
SROT: SSIct siquTa (Ff) 2.29 2.43

HUH B Yoll TEeE B 3T W, Yo H SRy BT TE Yoil SR Irded =g wifdd IR smaed Wi wifie €|
ol § Seiepiford ol 3R SuTRAT IMfie & |

YA



iii)

iv)

v)

arfdep faa=zor
-2 019-2020

R FWThST ATTH (35 Q) 116 "SHoor* & Taer 3 udhcer

U ggremdt (o dF a1d) & T F

PHUA B U AJ9Y D AR IRacI fR1Y & forg sig uer ufcragdr =121 2 |
frdfter Rafdy & Rravor 3 g o o Torar Roaaa &:

fRyareor 31 77, 2020 @
R—aTeg 33.15
a1 0.32
E) 33.47

31 aird, 2020 FF s} gEAH Ugr oTaTe forIeIad &

Rrareor 31 @, 2020 HF

SHIAT SSITH Ugr Horare agr sorare rogae| Toe adae Jed
199 & 3R 3.00 (2.68) 0.32
1—2 99 3.00 (2.65) 0.35
2—3 a9 3.00 (2.62) 0.38
3—4 a9 3.00 (2.59) 0.41
4—5 qY 3.00 (2.56) 0.44
599 & 918 72.00 (40.43) 31.57
L) 87.00 (53.53) 33.47

ITAT S WU I Y UgT oIS

UET (ofisT) I GafSd &g Bl UgT <Al & A19 H A Tol (BAT AT i Ul 7 RS 3Taad
PY fIf TR, 12 9819 W HH [@S aTel ISl F Hefod IRIURRIN & SUANT & JfABR Ud IR BT AT

T 3 B GE BT HANT BT |

(e 2T #)
feraeor 31 a7, 2020 &
fearafe ug 368.14
HH & dTell IRAURT & Ug -
gReceiiel geT I -
G 368.14

gREufyet o it grer uRgufRyet & 3udier & e g AR g, Praaa &:

frareor ggar a3 (forae oid) ATTT IT
31 AT, 2020 BT

gles R Y Y Ug 32.65 1.13
qo uREufiy & 3uier o sifeere 32.65 1.13

L8



vi)

arftiop fooRor M|
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el garg fyavor 3 yofed af¥rar foreead &

forgeor 31 @k, 2020 &
e I 89 dTell Adhel gf2ale 371.14
Exl 371.14

B 7 HHATRAT & foTy IRER ofiet / fHg o o & | U2 2, 3 FaRY STHdR IR IRER w4 I FAd
Fraf W AGT Bl & | 9§ & QR S 7 166.38 g TUY (U, 183.53 oG TUY) & oilal fhig &
P BT & iR @ &1 ‘SHar) mar & fore oy fam & oY & aga wnfie far 2

Ugr 3 13 & WU 3 Huer

vii)

HUT 7 o fafr= aReufrat Afi=r gelt o1 g=arfora oiel MR W <) 8 | IN—AR&NdRoT g=rford ool
& d8d W INMHT <GAdH ofiar faran == f&ar 13 &

(e Buy )
fRraeor 31 Jref, 2020 @ 31 aref, 2019 @
199 & 915 el 1039.94 961.98
199 & 91€ Td 5 a9 d& 4412.86 3531.49
599 & 9% 3249.41 3846.64
Gy 8702.21 8340.11

viii) PUHl BT RIS BT, Ugell HiTe, STHU dI0TR, BoRAISl, oRgqs; H Rd eRg"e,; fdbr mfere=or

ix)

)

(Uerdn) & uRER # Rrd 2| SRt IRER & fvy & Hdfa Her orfl vediy & o faarel= 21 59
gRRefaal # @18 fhmar wRa F8f fhar a1 ® 8k S9a gRI 39 AMa W 3ifow vy fog oM w)
SAPT Gih+ fham SITo |

BUHT = IRATSTT & febar=a 8 SRRl ug /fvy W fH ot & SR g oiaichT Sfafdl & <M, iy /
fPTT TR 201.40 AT YUY (U3, 100.65 ST YY) BT YA I a9 2019—20 H AT 7T 7 |
AT BegTdhe ATTH (85 TEE)-19 "Hefardt Baonr & day i yace

=1 aRAIYT HaRT fRaam™ Aremel &1 AMRI f[9aRol FrgaR &

orfareer forfer:

S B ISy [ b1 veEe e 9fiesy [ amg<h gRT fhar S 8 | U e—FEiRa @R W Aias
A # afere™ HRA B | IIAT BT UG AR W A9 fhar Sram 2|

S (3N fYH):

S B TH IRAINT IS i AT & | IS HHAR) Sl Ui 98 A1 S9N 31 a1 FRAR a1 v
PRAT &, I8 AR, NI, Fsprae 3R fer™dr a1 9g B W a1 & Jdd Ul 99 & forg 15 o
& da (15/26* 3ifcH MERT q&T da 3R FEIS I IR HAEIS A< DI LT U HRA BT §haAR
2| 39 Jea¥T I U I §18 TS ¢ |

9 IO BT Jeed WRA Sias 91 9 (LIC) g1 foear i 2, foaas forg duet 9 ARex. diferdt

o e
e do




arfdep faa=zor
-2 019-2020

S0 IS b7 fATdIgor ol gRT fdhar STl € 1 $8 YUi—19 & <Ted 3UTEId STl ®T FebesT dMHifdheh
P & IR AR dHifheh HIDBT & SR UR QAT Pl A bdT AT 2 |

Ny, HU= ARAT e 1 FR gRT &1 T8 77 & AR Ay #§ sfere o) @ 2

gffgfh arel SHenRAT & ARTRE JUITHARYT HHATRAT & Hae H, HUAl 7 UAAAT & AIH I =)
AT &1 8, FORe 9% SHar Jd1 & dd Yol a¥ & forg uss &A1 & sifom ameRd aa7 & e
BTG BT AR © | I§ AdT I @G B AT JATgRT, S A U8el 81 R e A7 2| I8 o uid
Y B FRIR Ja1 & 918 9T BT 2 | 59 (I BT gded oSl gR1 fBar S 21 fad a¥ 201920

% AR BT DI 3T 69.24 G 30 (fUd. 133.12 G TU) & IR & IMYR W AR Bl T K
<gar &1 fqaRor i fear T &

(g %uy )
ferareor fara. 2019-20 fra. 2018-19
ESSESINE] 60.71 126.76
oISl M 8.53 6.36
i) 69.24 133.12

taror:
PHART T U AT BT TGEF ICldhalies’] HARIE 3ih SfSAT gRT fhar Ser &1 I8 Jrorm
Jofead 7 IR U BT IRIT THifhd FHARY & ot 99 B 25% B I T AT 2 |

3fafer g AT H IR B W MR W HHARI AN & d8d Feidhd (a1 Sirar @ | afafgie
el HHATRAT & Fdg H, Y fREE BT TN o FI6T /R IR & A & AR B Al 3
3R AT WIT MR TR fhar S 2 |

Ben:

BUT U HHATRA] BT 3fford Bl o (Y srguReria |fegd) iR sel—aa+ ggl ua™ &=l &, Sl
ay F puer 30 a7 3R 20 Al # ST il § 1 Dact THAIBRU I Gl Wid § Ge! BT IR W&+
W UH detsk d¥ H T dR IR ARG w Afddmad 300 &A1 o7 giedl (R—Tdbaldxer Ay iR faqr
UM @1 Sfef—dq giedl Afed) BT THAIDRUN BT & | 30 WA B Il dHifhbd oAl © AER TR
A BT A B

ARIRIRE aTel HHAIRAT & g H, Gel 99 IS S8 qol [T BT 3MeRd da- (FETs da &Ik
eIy Ia9 AT Hot Ia9) B 11% BT R I 3T © IR THBT oAIDH UG AR IR fHIT I1am 2 |

AR & AR JUITHRIT SHATRIT & Fae ¥, el AhaIDRUl BT dMifhep HAih, T qHifhd
BRI 5 717 3R TGER ofan af2at oik faxfrg faavot # fory g & Sfera wraem= g 1w & —

£ . 102
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At 3T gt Tamdtaer 3 ororaTsit & uRvmar fRreer yaTe §:

arftep faa=or

2019-2020 KLY

forae ulRwnia &y aiferea
fRrgeor DR g
(FRranfda) @Are-Rraufa
(@1eg Uy ¥F) (1@ &g )
~ ¢ ard. 482.41 1030.70
VAT oS GTIEICT T qddT el R 246.45 627.69
. . 1. 455.14 -
AT AR P1 S e R 437.07 i
. 1.d. -27.26 -1030.70
TS SRR 2 (<) R 190.61 2627.69
TSI SISl IR SRUCEREIRINE! ?;g 1?;;; 3%:8
ard. 217.88 403.00
g forae afdniSa ornr afera g 42.94 3.42
Irorer yREufyaT 3 gaoe
Rraeor ek e
(Fraofda) @Bre-Raun¥a
(B &uu &) (1@ =T )
L . . q1.d. 437.07
9Y @ IRY H IRAURET B 3T o Aq 286.01
st R @ o Sft e e .
Ird. 32.78
T 3 () fia. 21.45
IIoHT IRETRIT R Ufdwd, = IRRT BIee] | a1d. 7.94 -
t+/-) Q. 1.96 R
gReEulRy W & uRad=, =ars g § wfae afdrmat| =ra. -
BISPR (+/—) fag. -
. . 1. -
THURT <X (+) Td I () . i
- . 1. 0
RIhT T 372 (+) . 127 64
ard. 6.76
1 C fﬁ;q MY oY <_) ﬁ_a-_ 0
e W (+) S e () - :
T () = :
fua. -
o . . ard. 455.15
& s & ufteufived o shim ger A, 437.07
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arfdep faa=zor

[ |
-2019-2020
s
it RBaonr afral 3§ gaoer
fRraeor el ggt (raofda)
(Rraaif¥) (e &y ¥)
(@1eg Uy ¥F)
IR . 246.45 627.69
ad & IiRd H uRAIT fReferm <1 Ra 265.98 624.26
7. 177.74 418.33
ATe], a1 AT (+) g 111.28 300.11
7. 18.48 47.08
TS AT (+) . 19.94 46.81
STHIfRaT ST § aRad & & (<) / ' (+) aﬁjg _112';2 YT 5(6)
N 7. 48.98 22.93
facfra orgemt # oRac= & @t (o) / B0 () TRy -110.04 -263.60
3. 2.67 -85.33
ST TR (+/-) fira, 75.64 161.66
T X @ () T wE (@) Aa : :
AT SR g ST () - ;
_ 7. -
Ml BT YA (—) 3. -
_ _ 7. -
I WA (+) v R (<) A -
7. -
FHE () g, - -
T 7. 482 .41 1030.70
oy & s & aRefiT Raenr afra e, 246.45 627.69
@7 T gifer 3t sATew RRaory I
Rraeor IS (Rrodfd) i)
(T ¥UQ ) (Or-RrauifyT
(&% Uy ¥F)
o 1. 177.74 418.33
AT ¥al AT (+) fa. 111.28 300.11
1. 18.48 47.07
1Sl oI (4) N 19.94 46.81
7. 32.78
1ol 3 (+) T 21.45
1. -14.29 47.07
e aRaa o <uaT R fHrao | A
T -1.50 46.81




arftep faa=or

2019-2020 KLY

1. -
fUsell a1 ard (+) -
. 1. -
AT o () a1 g () o -
gifor & Teer 1. 163.44 465.41
orr & o = fo. 109.78 346.93
316 TS 3T 9 Aoy ot orl] Rrem
fraeor It (o) | sg (Rraofda)
(@1eg Uy 3F) (@1eg Uy 3F)
_ 1. 54.44 -62.40
3 AUS A H A Gl ]I ~
d. -152.72 -343.50
Irorer gfREafet & forder o Joft
fordar o Aoft gf¥eiorem uRaufie & 3R gea o %
3T S A H AR Gl AR 100%
SAifds srgarer
Rraeor et (Fraofde) ggr Rre-fraufda)
qd. | SEI gTs BT AT DTS DS
fafer fafer
TG agfcr = N - P
fﬁf.a. \’ﬂj*'lll'ﬂ‘l Shlg Phlsc xﬂinlHd Sdhlg hlsc
fafer fafer
oo B w 1 d. 6.90% ufa a9 6.90% ufa a9
° faa. 7.50% ufa a9 7.50% wfar a9
g, 8% ufy Iy 8% ufy Iy
ERE|
& = faa. 8% ufy Iy 8% ufe a9
1 d. 3.5% U a9 3.5% W a9
HHANT YT / oA
/L A 3.5% g 3.5% gf @
1. JMSTUATH 2012—14 JMSTUATH 2012—14
w Juetdl o1 100% Juerdl o1 100%
K fag. JMSUTATH 2006—08 JMSUTATH 2006—08
JueASt b1 100% JueAel b1 100%
105 - »
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AT sreqanTer 3 uRRader 31 i, 2020 & gaTGT foditer o
(o uu & )- sfgeit & aadwer
0.50% -24.85
YT Pl X
-0.50% 16.30
1.00% 39.97
a(‘lv_-IEI ig N
© -1.00% -41.98
1.00% -
ﬂﬂ W’g ()‘I N
S -1.00% -
1.00% -
fafrc qermifa o2
-1.00% -
+3 years -7.60
o
e -3 years 6.80

g1

T ATT sreqanTer 3 uRRader 31 i, 2020 % gaTGT foditer o
(g wug & )- Jegdt
1.00% -78.01
YT Bl X
-1.00% 100.33
1.00% 94.51
él(‘lv_-lg ig N
-1.00% -77.47
1.00% -16.84
SIRAIEN
-1.00% 19.25

HE. | oordTa I gF g er gigeit o1 Sadteeor
1 |31 979, 2021 3.06 20.09
2 |31 97, 2022 19.34 7.67
3 |31 9, 2023 11.42 8.00
4 |31 974, 2024 16.34 8.34
5 |31 91, 2025 17.92 8.71
6 |31 A, 2026—31 AT, 2030 99.37 49.71

I



d)

3)

)
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ARAT JWTHaT Tad (35 v 21) "Rl Jar [ @ & uRada & yong« & gea i ywea:
i. oM Ud B fqaRer | wfee faftwa oiar ¥ (Fad) 1.49 @@ wuy (Ua. 0.13278 g $UY) B |
i, A0S/ AeREd FHrSH # Hifded A&l @ [UdR0 & SRl 208.31 g $UY (Ud. 101046 oG
Tuv) & fafm iR ¥y wfnfera 21
35 UUY 24 "HefYd usr udcai S 6y F gdce
i. AT gggHT IfHe
1. 30 AR $eE, y&eY Fowe
2. & Ao e, guieifers Feered (GR1 gd @wsa)
3. N 7E% AR, QUidifores fewe (aa ¥eie vd gonfer) (30 S, 2019)
4. 30 g HAR T, QidIeld Fasd (Fd Wieb vd gonfern) (3 fader, 2019 | g #)
5. 0 o did KN, Yofdrfores e (<) (30 STaR), 2020 @)

6. 51 GNia HAR, Yoiaprierd Mawre (RETE) (25 3faca, 2018 9§ U414 )

7. SN g1 dellH, Hul Al
ii. HIfT sl (Vo ySHPT IS & Huet & Sece I gPHe

Rrareor 2019-20 2018-19
(or@ TUT &) | (or@ FUC H)
CEERCIS] 218.82 232.80
iy [ vd e AR, d=et wd | 9 # siere™ 29.74 20.12
3T A 22.49 17.85
Bl (HHEARI AN H ATA) 270.47 270.77
iii. 3Iuerw uRafe & afaflR®:

1. QUielfas el ®F $u & FEEl & F9R, 9G] & JFH HU & WA Bl SR B
ST (ol Il |fed) @t rgafa & 18 2

2. faa 2019—20 & SR B =T YT & AU T PIs of-iad el fbAT AT |
$3 UUH-33 "37ofer UfY e & WY & Y :
I ¥RR Aol B AT SIS IRRURGI B AR AT & fgd o ar B A sy @
SRM gHRT SfFad] IR B a9 GRAT W U TH) B ol 2 | ufd IR SrafAfda s &1
o & fore, it srafafrg dwfad sfaady IR’ @ uara & forv sfdadl SRRURGT &1 IR 3afy &
foTT faer oy a1 g1f= g SrafY & SR IHhrIT IRT BT GAT & 9IRd A bl garifora fhar S
12T |

107 - »
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fraeor 2019-20 (&reg 2018-19
sgeH) | (ST TUTF)

S U BI f4eR0T & AR BRI, Yd fafs ol vd fUwel -25026.85 -7211.16

gyl & B FHRISH & 98 A (IRI TUY)

JHTT fdac) IRRI @) 3id IR

T 2036.02 1923.21

SR 2114.28 2021.79

ol o Ui ¥RR (FUY) (3ifdd Fed $UT 100 /— UfT TRR) -12.29 -3.75

Jafif3ra 1o ufd TR (JUY) @ifhd Jea $uy 100 /— AT IR) -11.84 -3.57

o) 33wy 107 "Rl ad: yeca & day I goce

i.  Afiare R faa

gofiaR fa<ig forgal &1 987 o 4 aR

fRrareor 31 @, 2020 @r 31 ard, 2019 @
ForRNfa | uhdid | uwd sieftanll | srhféw | wwdid
ood (BT | fies (BT | (Brg ¥uT &) | oo (Brg | dhes (o

&uq ) &Y ) &Y ) &Y )

T - - - -

= foxia uR&gufrat (e 1319.80 - - 1748.43

—5 Td 9 B AW T8 )

JHdl TG AHAl  FAged | 79258.10 - -| 126579.82

(Alc— 8 BT HaH TSI HN)

agﬂ - - - -

SuIRat  (Ale—14 &1 ¥ | 462900.00 - -| 461205.00

TEUT IN)

3 foxfrg ¥ (A1 15 vd | 16553.38 | 16550.44* .| 28789.60| 28788.20*

19 &7 ASH TET )

MR T (AIlc 18 &I A |  1386.43 - - 823.85

TEUT IN)

@ - - - -

*3rg foxii o, SHERT 3R D ¥ U<l GRef 5T i enfie 2|
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T 1: Wihy iRl § ga iy foedl R Sgd 9ed (eraaraifora) dral |ame fafr fFeiRa @
ST AD |
T 2: 9 IRl § SRIGR T8l fHy 7v i foradl &1 Sfod e MuiRa =71 4 qeaia

A=l DI T STl 8, R FATd anefy 99iR 399ed &1 JaT 9gdT iR I awdd
$TYeH BT FANT Tedl ¥ |

e 3: e Us A1 31 Ayl gYcH IR 9roTR gYed W meiRd =€l €, o foad @1
ST Y YaTghd & WR 3 H @i fhar i 2 |

rNfAT @rora ug fod e uReufRren/ean, e fon 3RT e uwce Fem o s

(et Buy )

Rrareor e 31 aref, 2020 @r 31 ard, 2019 &

sorenfeg | 3Ra ggewr | sromifde | 3Ra gewr

arorg oarorg

fRrfter uRwuRy
FT WX 2 - -
3= o aR¥ufir (Fie 5 | R 2 1319.80 1319.80 1748.43 1748.43
TG 9 B FeH TTT )
C) -
Rrfter Taame
3= fa<i <Iag (A 15 R 2 16553.38 | 16550.44 | 28789.60 28788.20
Td 19 BT HIH TSI IN)

iv.

1.

3T e RrafRa wear & fe ug® Feaisd dadd wa ufhang

12 HEM ¥ HH yRudadr arell faxia aREuRil iR <aamRil & 98+ Hed, I9aT Sfad e a0
ITAT AT ST ¥ |

FORNET AN R Farell T8 o= fRig uReuRml ok Suarel & S qea &1 FuRer dwied
AT = 29 (@)(ii) & ATAR IRAINT B T BT IUANT B 8¢ Adhal Hare &I 7 fd gy fbar
AT B |

Rrfter fRger uager

fordier oiflRger s

Fu foi foreal & ey # =1 SiRedl 9 o/ava 21 90 & IR du+l & faxiig uReufm sk
AN SR g # T F | SIRgH & Y= IHR IR SRgH, T SReH IR aRerdr SiRed & | e
FT SIReH ddge IReR faxiia IRl & §US I HHF B HUI & o | AL @ & Thdl Jarg ol
AT wT | T IR W DR 2|

gToe wiiRger

IR SIRGA HUAT HT faqel 957 SIRgH & | BTN BT DS Tl & SINgH T8l © i HUT
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G &R W B | W B, BUAT DT Hed SIRgH Al T8 & Hifs DU b U g~ fa<irg gRkeufy
SRR

faffraa SAR—agId &1 SIRgH YRA @& 918} § FURT HIF 3R SUDHN & AT D HROT 2 | el
AT SIREf | GRe & oIy Su=) & U bIg 2T forgd =& 2|

@fdc siRaor

PfSe SIReA PH¥ex urel gRT 1 SR @ 9o & uRvFRawy faxiia JHd™ & SiRed | Hafed
21 B 7 fafa= fa<hg forgal wr v SIRaA Serexer & forv wHarRal oF ofiH, UTgd! o e,
AR ST STfE &l Tdve fdharr | RUIféT aRig R sfse SIRgA &7 1iidad To’T 379 w4 4
1 R & focfa oReufat & 987 o0 9 &

— AHal 3R TAhal FAGH

- IUR 9
—  gReNfIT artg ) 9 S o=y fa<ig aREufy

HUAT AR TTEDT 3R 3T HTSex Uifedl & g& B R Bl &, ARhTd dR W) 3fad armd, are

pfee ST o1 fRafed Bl & 3R /AT Ui IR 3= B ufedl R Rue g iR START &1 e & |

eos
.

e wifger ygge

et 3l Tedt Tader

Amdl iR TRdl FAGed W Hafdd wise SRgd &1 vdas Al &1 sfad aftisae daf #
gAY fhar Srar 2, St IR Rord d6 @) fFrame AR @ eefig € iR 59 fhr geen &
FATTATT MR TR FHET B e 2 |

sy fofter uReafivrem
o facira uRufrat @1 Ao aRefd amTd W fFar oA 2 &R 39 318 JHae e 2

geEnf3ra Hfsc goene

HUH T SR IR TR Bfee JHAM BT Uae Bl o

gTaTe YTy

MR YT} BT JHAM d9 BT 8, 54 YAl §RT ARKIT AR W} & Y HR17 T agelt fageryor
@WWWWWHWW%lMH&WﬁWWWWW
THA 1 AT 2 3R Sl FHIETEE I fcraes [ iR < €, a1 HISeT IOTeRT AT & |

ufzifera aifer ue srewr friiar uREufRyet &r amger

HIANT F0T A GefAT HiSe IRGH BT A0 AFT ST © Rifh For 39 AUy ¥ gRied 2, e
forg FwenRal &1 For /R fhar Srar 21 89 o faxia uReuRil & Sdfda wfee IiRew &1
gderd, VA Y @ FARER agelt @t R v fear Simar 8, Siafds sridRes fei=or yomel @'
JFRed Bl 8 1 g aRwryd dmrel & v 81 | 37 faxiiy aREREl R yds gfiaaa fofer
®I fHH JHAM & JEaEE T8l 2 | AR fER | ufteed el w a SIWRis foxii aReufi
@1 3BT HfeT TOE B |
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T deodr shiRga

AR TR Gexdl ®1 FRRET A1 iR a1t gAMl & MER R &I Sl & | $I1 &
TRAT & TG A1 Thal 3R AHal T, TaTa- I Icd~ o, 3154l | Srdblfold o,
TS qh R F0T, AR Goft &R e 2|

B9 Thdl garel $1 FRAR FARE &R Tod] 3R Thal Faged o1 RN $Re U+ aRerdl
STRAl BT TG BRA ©, Al b FERT & v Fad deal Sexdl & ol Sude Tdhal A
EdlsIcIS

BT T ReTd ULl H Jega: ey oFeR, < &g, HHaNI <F, YR 3R Je fddad
I & R BREAR & IHRI FIeR & SR I~ S IIRRI AAS BT 2 | 89 AUl
AR D TREAT AUETY YA PR & oy Fehal R Fhal Tl § G FJer g7 9d 2 |

T IHI—HT UR SHdlold dReIdl JTUETISN BT ATdhold IR ATARD Gl & Agd I I9dT
TET PR © | TAR IR—ATe] ST H S3MMSd] 0T, ATST Geb AT Fol, HEROT 3R SHRIRR™IT
IR FHART A BT IAY M 2 |

s Ruiféer (35 wear 108)

HUHT b IRATAA! H, $8 TTH 108—URATH We & ded JT 3fufed RUIfET sRER / 9Nfas Ws &
Hed H $ad U PRIGR T — Agl ¥l faam &1 aRara 1 rgRerer e |

g€ TUH 108—URETeH Ws ¥ gR9IT “veed gealv” & JER W, &I oo Hoigddal sl &
BB BT HedIdhd HRAT 8 AR PREAR T gRT [AW~ IS Haad! & faveiyo & MER R FEw™H BT
JATde BT & | AGIAR, $9 ATGAIAD &3] & H1J bR Idd d T5 2, 1 §8 YU 108—ulRarerd
s & IRT 13 H AAHG A B MR TR gRART fHar &

Farsit & a1¢ 3 T
(e g )
frareor 2019-20 2018-19
B T VA= 5473.31 1079.96
A BAR AeRT XY, 1278.97 424.05
sionfoss ws

gaa | HuHl, R s, TR B ey IRETeT dRdl § 3R 3 bl wrex # AgT Jareht & ulRere
TEI BR BT B | HU, A= SRt vd ufwall @ A1, U e IraReT | {9 © | 31AVd, 39 Uhd
Amiferd Ws § Harferd AT SIdm 2 |
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UIART UTEH B T F TP

UTeh] W IJoiRd— BT SIFRYT U fo. Ud 3 il UsSarelsforT o a9l 606.77 oIRg BUT TG
167.11 ARG JUY BT WEANT AT 8, S {6 31 A1, 2020 TH HUN & A BAR diad Na=] H 10 wfcrerd

I7 I AP BT AN B

7) fUod 99 & afidsi I ae] 99 B UG A Joarg 999 & oIy, amaedsd 8M W), gAadfed /

gA:aRerd / gaaified faar T 2|
BRI FHieIbd Fere RUiE & AR

PO . Faar Us duelt
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(e .2ffareda)

TR
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Ut sferfergar, 2013 & grer 143 (6) (b) & 3idofd, 31 A, 2020 FF AT
af 3g ST U A Yo PafeS o (qf F owas A I8 wrafere ) &
@13 uT oed & oI ug Agrowrudiaeg o fewfirar

HUAT AT, 2013 (TBT R AAFIH & IR R Hefid) & siava Ffde fxiy ufddes & ureu & o gaR,
IR U< AGT X DARTA . ([@ 7 TR 91 ¥l DIAReA o) & =i fJaror TR =1, U & Jaee
P IIREIRIE & | AT B g7 139(5) & Ifa, YR & FRHF® Ud "eeaEmias gR1 Fyw wifaftes
TATORIET, ST & aRT 143 & T&d faxiy fdaxoll wR, ffam @1 aRT 143 (10) # fAfdse orRamoRler A ®!
TR IMTRT A= TGO ATAINTG PR, 310+ X Yhe &R B (oY STRGRN & | oIamRiel dfade s
26 I7ATIR, 2020 B AAH A Id R GTIRIET & HdATed & Hael # qamr 11 2|

H 9Rd & A3® Ud AeTo@oied o 3R |, 31 A€, 2020 $I FAE [T a9 g ARF—E & gRT 143 (6)
(@) & dBd STR U< AGT ¥l PraRkeA o, s & fOxig fIaroll &) R oRaTaie &1 T8 | I8 RS
QifAfEe oRITINIerd] Td HUAl & ABINAT I YBATE Ud HB el odidb Xblel & URIE ad A © |

ITYRD QTN & AER W, H AAFF9 B a1 143(6) (b) & ded F=faRad wecagel fawdl &1 Y@ifdd
FRAT ATEAT &, Sl AN G H MY iR A1 R gfedror § iy fdavon vd Haftrd oRamadien ufides @l 9ga”
|He & foy mavas &

®.  @myear ue feuoff
@ T gifer @ fageor
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1. 31T e (el 23): 380.63 Hors &UT

IR U3 [ISTel MY & ®Is 2005 & Faial 4.20() & AR, HUAT A faega faavor foem fa.
(QHAAITTE) & darad ded & ATl [Ioiell & $aRe & dvel o afoefa I R o] faci ad &
Jfafd 1 e @ fAfY &I AN § R W AT I HRA B ThaR 3 |

STafd U A gerEad "ed W fSell & AR & Hey H UAAIAIeAUd & UTd ST IR J1Rr
TR ISR, 2016 W PR HE, 2020 Tb & AT & foly Wiy AT A9 3533 ARG BUY BT D
SERCIE

HERIHY, A A T4 FTe], INGURT, M1 &1 & 9aR01 # 35.33 g BUY A Tof [ Y 3R 9 3fafe
% fo gify U B1f & faavor & s & IR a1f¥e g &1 T |

1. Ty 2016—17 & foIQ 7.75 ARG @1 % R A1 a9 2017—18 3R 2018—19 & oY 6.50 TR @1 I IR T 2019—20 T 5.65 TR
PR AN
2, JMATIR, 2016 A PR AFCIY, 2019 TH 31.50 FRIS BUYY UG 7deR, 2019 H R ATE, 2020 TH 2.16 FI§ HU |

I



(iii)

arftiop fooRor M|
2019-202 0 MM}

rdter Rafy ue Rufirer

qdaausr

TG ITATY
1oy farfter 3@rame (site 19): 143.53 Fos ¥UT

SR NAd T BUA ¥ AA 2018—19 H Nold dre Bl AT & AR, IELBTR AR STARTS Yol A
% 1 XA BT YA TG IRTAT JIR & WU H 955 BRI BUY DI HI Pl o | Fafds, HU 1 7.80 BRIS
TUY BT YA fHAT iR AY 1.75 TRIe BUY B AR DI <IE@13i # MHRAD IA & ®Y § ST |

Tfb, U IR XeTd DI T IR & YA g a1ed &, AY g4 8g M Bl ATHRAD TN & WAH R
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IR VAd F Ned ars gRT SR AT fIen—Fcel & oaR, Ul 9 A 2019 H IRAN—gRaiol &
IFRTd VR TG Fed Yol Tdgd BRIfeld, TuRaiiel & URER H A & ST & fog 1.61 dxie BUT B
R ST IR & WU # AT off |

HUAT 7 1.32 PR TUY B AT AR DI © IR A & ITIN & ARHR B 3P IREURRT & wY
# goligpd far 21 029 IR TUY BT AY AR BT MHRAG <uaqr & w9 H <ofar 7 21 s, won
IR IAd BT 7 YR BT YA B S (ol I 8, 37 WY Il g5 IR0 DI MBRAD GAAT B I
WX Te], <l & Y H A fhar ST =AMy o | Bevawy, 3 IRGURMEl (A & ST & JHeR)
T Te], <3, Tl H 0.29 BRI BUY PH ol {bY Y| WRA & [I=h Td Heler@rI¥iers gRI fa<ia
Y 2018—19 TG HUAl D IRl WR VAl &1 fewoll &7 715 o, oifdhd g9 arg W BUHl & U§ET gRI By
A IRISTS HRATS &1 Dl TS |

IR YA §RT (BRaRT 2018 ) IR SHTBI R Neld B A W URITHA B 31ART 2g HU H IRTAT TR B
WU H 34.30 BRIS BUY B AW BT 75 AT | HUA 7 9 AR H A 33.06 HIIS SYY BT YA a9 2015—16
H AR AT o1 1.24 IS TUY BT AT I AR BT AMHRAD AT & w4 H ol (HA1 T | Gf, HuH
S AR & IA 2g I © SR S AR BT FUA & UG gRT AU orErsit #ownfae W fasar T g
9 IR BT @RI & AT FMHRAG ST & WA W dle], <Id & w4 H Ui fhar Ser anfey o |
HeRIEY, ATl Il IR HrINd Yol (¥segansd) & vl §# & Ixd # 1.24 IR $UT HH Sof 5T |

IRA & RS Ud AeekaTudied g1 fa<ia a9 2017—18 UG 2018—19 B BUN & @Rl IR 9 A8
@I feuqofl & arg i Hu & Y§uT gRT DIy GURHASD BRATS ol Bl s |

e Rrgevit ue Rwfdram (sie 30)
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TP TTATY

AR fIAHTOa IIferaRor (TUaTs) §RT f&HTd 22.04.2016 B SINT 3709 UF & HIEIH ¥ HUA! Bl HINST
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@) W &1 73 | U A faTid 18.01.2017 T WIRY 3MUH UF & AIH H HU- 4 g & w©u #

24.40 TRIS BYU BT A FI | 396 918, ST TSI IRGR A Q1P 26.06.2019 BT SINI 30 U5 & HEIH
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HUAT T QUIATS DI 29.12.2019 BT 229 TR BUY BT YIAH, Hihd X & MR W &I g TN &
gy fam, it & quans & WeR &1 a1| fd, Hul AR Tgers & 4 # argeafd off, 3w &= g8
2211 BRIS YU P X BT 3T FHSIT TP MMHRAB I b w4 H U3 fhar S=r =nfev o | faxi
faa=oll # I MHRH® <IdT &7 faavor =81 faar Tar § |

Udeel ge fewfirer

e sfdadt (e 13): (175.38 TS +UT)

P BT JUTHATGSAT A Y 2014—15 3R 2015—16 H SfFGCT URMIRIGT B 35 BRIe BUY Bl AR U
g3 3R 39 IR 31 fUwel 9y (2018—19) TP ‘1T AT & AT IR IMAGA IR 3MMde =g dldd B
WU H TRTIT AT | U+ AT 9 H 59 R (35 BRIS BUY) P YA 3G I e g dida’ &
oY A BTHR '3 ATe], AR H WA IR forar 21 Ffd I8 axgia R THar 2, sHfely o
R feuforgt & siatid o9 ded & € $9dT Udbed fhar ST a1fey o, Sofh UET F8t fhar 7am |

U, TAT T 3P (aie 1): 6,284.12 HAIS EUT
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Hag ¥ ool 3R Fa—alia] FHSI IR SR 311 <fdd 2| I8 agid SIMeR oramell oR ey #
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wuelt aifeforerar 2013 @t emer 143(6) (b) & 3faofd ewelt RAE & def &
uor TeT-381/UPMRC/F/A/CAG/Supplementary Audit 2019-20 fReri®
02 Teddl, 2021 & ATTH &F yggeT b ITC

P,

d@rudtars o fewoft
(frsfter o 2019-20)

yggel Pr ITC

. BIIUeAr ue fewofy

1.

@1 T gifer @ fageor
e
3T I (s 23): 380.63 TS FUT

IR IY fIsiell MYfd & Ple 2005 &
FAMT 4.20() & AR, HUA HeATAA
fag faaxor famw for (Trdidieagen) &
JaTad Hed @ A1 fIoiell & diged &
AT STAT Ufenfer I R o fa<ia a9
& fTfd 1 i @t fAfy Fr o I&
R W AT I Y Pl PR 2 |

Sfafs BUAl < gaTad Hed WRfaSiel
P HARME D Fed H THAGUEATA B
U ST fcrfa IR TR sacER, 2016
¥ odHR HTd, 2020 TH D AT B forg
uiftd A7 I 35.33 ARGl 9T Bl
ogie el fhar g

HeRawy, 3 I UG dTe] uREufRml,
qHT 8 @ fJaRvr # 35.33 TG BT HH
a5 by U iR 39 o @ firw ewiu
Y B & faavor § ga= & i 1w
TS DI TS |

" g 2016-17 & fow 7.75 ufdera @t S
@ & g 2017-18 3l 2018-19 & fou
6.50 gfdrara % §& € Tg 2019-20 3 5.65
uftrard o o€ F |

2 g7agere, 2016 & e sragae, 2019 9 31.
50 HOs EUQ Ud aee, 2019 & dFHe AT,
2020 d& 2.16 FIs Ul

TS ¥ Sl T GReT ufefd I R @A &
Ha H Ig A IREAT ST © b sraceR, 2016 ¥
TBR A, 2020 TH DI AAW B o7 33.89 AT JUY
P &g IR (6 vfoed AT @ R Q) <9 o),
O/ FdeR, 2020 # BU fAofell ¥ wdfd =@ & ufd
FERINTG B a1 T @I gervd—1) |

I AT DI HUAl o FIRAT WY A oidifbd fhar
AT 2, YT U T DI AN 81§ uTe 2q
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AdThd ThIdT ST |
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2. 3oy fardfter Tamg (e 19): 143.53 wors
T

(i) STR YA o BUN I ATA 2018—19 H Neid
S B AT & SR, dEURTR 3R
SIS Vel W & 41 Xad 31 8
IR JMR & w0 H 955 BRle ©UY @l
ART @ ol | STafds, HUN 7 7.80 BRIS HUY
BT I BT IR AT 1.75 HRIS BT B
IR BT @R # 3MHRAG <IAT & w9 H
ST |

g g B UV g gg VIR Bl MHRAD
AT & WM TR ITe], 3T & B H qof b
ST @112 o7 | Beledwy, 37T URAYRMT (A
@ IURT & JAOHR) UG dle] TR, TIH
oY # 175 PRIe ¥UY HH T BU| ARG D
FRI=®% Td "eelamiidd gRT du+l & fa<i
qY 2017—18 UG 2018—19 & of@RI W A
feuoft & qrg A, gdUT gRT BIE GRS
PRATg T8N DI TS |

(i) STR Yofd, Yoid 4 & AU R Nod 918

T T3 F=T 2005 /7% /18 /8 faHAId 10.02.
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TR / d@s; gRT SNl |fbd &) W 7
afcrerd AT Bl ghg Pl A H o BT 8
S4fd, I URUF BT AJEWE 53 (SJeTD—2)
A & & ogeld Yo, YA @1 Al a1 aRe
4 94 PR @ dIg B ag (har S @ney |
SU—ToId (A—INRER) & U FA@— 198 / Sub
Registrar(ii) /2019 &l 21.062019 & IITAR,
IR & e 981 ® O IR, 2015 § o1 A1 &Y,
s et Wt 9fg &1 Soora TE 7 |

AT, YA BT e B T JUITHIARAT & H
7 RIS ATATT &Y gfg BT oi@ichd T&T B & B |
Ffds, JUITAIRYAT 7 9 Hee H IR Xold & ddb Bl
THR T fomar 2 SR fooely f <z a gfie =2
T8 B, 3 39 RAY oidie- A (§8 UTH) — 37
@ d8d MBRAD AT & BT § qof fhar AT & |

TETRIETS & A= § Jg 910 Ts s & b HuAl
DI I aREURRT ((IFA) & WU H 7.80 RIS
TAY Pl IAT I © | Sidfh, SR Xeld bl <ral
fadi® 10.02.2005 & YA 9IS & TH HEAT 2005/
LML/ 18/8 & 3ged # &1 2 o SIReh fag
# IR & A A7 2| I SR Neld §RT Bl
ST &1 1.75 PRIS BUY Pl AT NeId dle gRT SN
feen—fdelt & orgwy & € 3R @ Idr <
el & 9 9 R R 7 8iR sufert gt
Y AMBR 3MBRAD I b =y | fbar a1 2 |
oAy, IGTUNIETd S 91 &I A8l HR Fdhd
g 5 ®u gRT Wl vet form T i el gy
W uger ug feueft o o7 ga B (eraelt w fewft
@ ST Ale HHIB 30 BT A T ) |

SRk & dew #, faxia ad 2018—19 3R 41
fo<i af I 2019—20 & foQ @5 1 GIRTHAS
HRATs TRBfeUd T8 & difdh Rl ¥ g8 Ty
37 & IATHY ATIYP Uebed Usel W & fdby T o |
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(i) TR YoId 7 Vold 918 gRT oI =ifoera

feRm—Fcell & I g9R, SUAl 9 Hg 2019 H
ARIR—ESIRAT ST D YA Hae 2 HScl
XA VYD PIATAT, BRGNS b IRIR H
9f & IWANT & oIy 1.61 BRI BUY Bl
R AT IR & WU H AT off |

BUAT 7 1.32 BRIS BUY Bl TIAT WDR
B 8 3R Y & ST & ARNPR BT 3P
oREuRrll & wu # goiiea fhar 21 0.29
FRIS BUY DI Y AR BT ATHAD Il
& ®U H TURT AT 7| b, A IR
YA BT 37 YART BT A B B forg
qred ®, I Y gl gs NI DI IMHRAD
IOl B WM W Al I & Y A
oA fbar ST =@y o | ey,
e URAURRET (7 & STANT & APR)
Tq Al AR, TAD H 0.29 BRIS BUY
HH ol Py M| AR & FREEe T
Hell@mRieTd gRT faxiig a9 2018—19 &9
HUH b oierel W U 8 fewelt @ g
off, AP TP a8 N FUN B YEE gRI
HTE W GIRTHS HRATs 8l dl TS |

(i) STR Yed gRT (HRay 2018 #) IR STTRY

TR N B A IRITEA DI AFAR TG
P W URTEA TR & W0 H 34.30 TRIS
JYY B AT B TS o | U 7 59 AR H
J 33.06 PIIS BUY BT YA IY 2015—16
H PR AT AT | 1.24 FRIS TUY B AT =1
RIRT BT ATHRAS AT & wY H qol b
AT | b, PUA T IR & YA TG
e § 3R 9 RN BT HUAl & UGET §
RT 30 oramall ® enfiet o1 far Tar 2

(i) TR YTd gRT Neld YA &1 ATSHRAT R Vel dre

(i) TRTHA TR & ey H, JUITHSRAT §RT IR

AT T3 I 2005 /%18 /8 fadAid 10.02.
2005 & IJHWT 52 (RIFeld) BT Hed ofd gL,
SARIBRT / @, g1 fadeR, 2015 H IR Afdhd
T IR 7 Yferd AT @ gig B Hem H ofd §¢
B TS 1.61 RIS TUY B AR B TS | IRUF HT
T 5.3 @RI d—2) I & b ATgeld Yoob,
[ BT HISET AT B J™ ST BRI B dls & ad
far ST =1feY | Su-—uoiasd (Fe—IRReR) & 3
F=T— 198 / Sub Registrar(ii) /2019 f&-id 21.06.
2019 & IFAR, YA &1 g I8 & S AR, 2015
# o) wrr &, g9 feelt Y gfg BT Seora T 2

JURIH T B JAER W HUAT (JUTHINRAT) = G
TUHET BT 3R 1.32 BRIS IV BT SIAT BT R
BT, R I 23 JFFCER, 2019 B IR Yd
BT fbaT ST F&T €| IR VAd §RT I TS 0.29
PRIS TIT BT 7T, YoAd 9IS §RT oy faem—facen
@ APHA H el © AR THDI AT AT UEl B
g Fsiid R R 8 8iR g9ferv €1 s9dT Udhed
PR 3MHRAG I @& wY | fhar 1T 2|
HelRd™U, TEINId 9 d1d Bl ARTE] B Fdhd
g f& du gRT 9er vet form rar wiife Aweh g
RT A1 Ugel Iz fewol @ S gat &1 (eRamsii W
feuoft & SfdqEfd Hic HHID 30 BT Fed T &) |
AT B, SWRp AT B AT H ST Yedd B uA
H&AT— LMRC/LKCC-06/CPM-2/Project File e
18 IS, 2019 (BFITTTH—3) & HEIH A SIFBIN &
ST gl & cifd SR NeTd F $¥ehT 7 Al PIg ST
fear 8 3R 71 & oy @ fAfYy a6 p1g 7 B B

S & ded ¥, f"i av 2018—19 iR =me]
fo<ia a9 I 2019—20 & oIy BIg N GuIRTHS
HRATs URBITT ol & Hifd i@l ¥ 38 T
37 @ THY AALID Yhe Ugal I & by g o |

XA W I8 WA B Mg o b pu g fAf=
RIFN R URTAT 7 Xad B A & SN B
A AR S W€ € SR U8 SN gReErer
@ Jeedl @ MYl & fou frar ST ' (7 fF
EATIS Seedl & forg), or: RTefrasr, aawe,
ERT USRI 4R & R & JJ6U JUITHARY!
TR YRITAEA YR AT ST | 66 3Tgehd H S
XAd | XA B YA R IR THR Bl FTTHR
3430 IS YU (Sfoe) sfed) ax fear e

e do
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g9 NI B @Rl & I IMHRAR JUITHIRIT H 2015—16 & AR Ya0d &1 qH 4
<YAT o XA W ATC] <A b B H Tafrd URITAE 8 SR Nold Bl 33.06 BRI§ BUY B
feparm ST =fRT o | Bef¥a®y, dle] SAT| v & faam &, w19 15 fererd aT R e o |
AR prifier ot (Hrecyemsd) & <iof # T 19, 01.07.2017 ¥ SIQAST UWTg H 33T 3AfrY
ﬁmﬁ1.24mwwaﬁ§q| 124 HRIS BYU PI Y I SIUAST b PRI B,
YRA & FRiFG T4 Aeorarded gR|  OMdl SO IATHARET W FE a8 e
R ¥ 2017—18 TF 2018—19 &G HUT| DI ST YA 2015—16 H & F o T o |
& I W 39 aXE A e & arg ff | JUCHSITRIN & WEE BT AT © b g9 AHel Bl
HUA B TEET gRT Dl GIRIHAS HRATS e B IRy | 7E Al apft o faaReET 71
& B T | TR YA GRT FA Y J9R 3T T JUIGHARAT
gRT WHR 8l by Ty 2| S fb SuR g
AT & i <7 @ gfte TEl g3 ©, Sy 1.24
PRI BUY B AR BT O 2019—20 & faxig
faaror # MaHRFd I & w9 H T T g,
Siifh § YgE—37 & 31U © (efEmRil wR fewol
@ HAIC PHHIG 30 BT ASH T A B HL DY) |
s SffaRh, SWRIh d2dl & vy ¥ §ad gu
FHIH §RT IR Yeld b 0 (0F F&I— LMRC/
D(W-I)/Railways /2018) fa-i 28 3fdcaR, 2019
(T erTa—4)) N AT fFar S gar 2, A ard
TPh IR YeId DI 3R | 7 dr PIs Starg f&Jr 7
g 3R 9 & Mt @ fafYy 9% BIg ART @ TS 7|
IWh & Hed H, o< a9 2018—19 3R =Tl
foi af I 2019—20 & forQ 315 +ff YuIRTHAS
FHRATs IRGfeqd & & Faifd ol § g8 vud
37 & IHY AATIS UHe Ugel ¥ ol fhy Ty o |
3 |t Raeoit o Rufdrem (sie 30)
ATPReHD ITATY

AR fIAMTIT ITferen_oT (TUaTs) gRT f&HTd | AR f[IA I Uifeia_or (TUaTs) §RT &I T3 24.40
22.04.2016 I STNI U U & HEGH ¥ HUHT | BRIs YU &I AR, 50 B9IR BUU Ufd IpdAR Hiex
B PINCST IS IR BT B 01.102014 F | P &R W IJMYIRT B, STdfh WY YT b AR,
THY 31.03.2017 A& Bl AAW & U 60,000 | YA HT IRAAD o, 1000 FTHIIR A b B oIy
THIIR HIex B A oI (T2) R & 75 ofT {7,700 IUY/FHdR HIeX 7 3R 1000 FhadR Hex ¥
qUars + faid 18.01.2017 &I SIRY 30+ U5 @& | 31fd® YA & folg I8 <% 30 ufoRrd &9 &1 Il 2
ARTH ¥ BUAT W fORIY & WU H 2440 TRIS | TGOS b BRITAT R Uad SR D ARR W
TYT P 7T P | 396 918, SR U WRBR | (T3 F&T— 712 / G /2017 A6 18.05.2017 &
9 fai 26.06.2019 DI SINT U+ UF & HEIH | AR Afbdl &R), YU3MMs & Ufd HUAl I Il 2.29
A PO BT A AT TSI WG FA | PRIS BUY B Gl §, [OTFdT A Siel HHID
8U UU3MTs &I < RIRT BT YIa &R+ & oy | 011310 faid 29.11.2019 & HAEIH § YT3Ms Bl fdbar

AR foar | @ 3 |

b b
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PHUAT F TURATS Bl 29.12.2019 B 2.29 PRI
BUY B YA, Fihd S B AER W DI
g AT & AR fbar, S b quang @l
R el o1 | Ifh, HUN 3R TUNE & 9
H reAfT of, ¥ € g8 2211 FRIS JUY
B AR BY Sifow TSI dF MHRADG ST
P w9 ¥ yef¥a fear s wnfae o) faxi
faaxon # B MERHES <IAT ®T fJaRor T2
fear ar 21

3 Gy #, TR g W, Sardd gd wed e,
IR ST WA - AIRAA, QURITS Bl ST B gY
3. | 919 Sa/A-C-S-H/2018 fedid 30.01.2018
(@Tfer=p—5) & ARIH ¥ I§ AT AT b qUars
ERT 3RS <INl UMR & AR UR HF TS 24.40 PRIS
BT Pl AR SUGTh T8I & 3R WY R gRT
IO Afbadl R @ 2@ F I8 AMBIH 2.29
PRIS BUT B Fhdl 8 2211 BRIS BIY DI IJARD
AT (24.40 BRIS TUY — 229 BRI BUY) &I <gar %
TURATS & GRePIV ¥ B, Safds 229 FRIS HUYY B AT
P TIAT WM TORG UTDhROT gIRT W
IR 8, SiIfd Tl 8| Wafdb, Ul 7 RITuRIeTd
gRT &1 s feuoft & WeRr &) forr @ iR sqar
ghed 2020—21 & faig faexor § fHar o |

I, Udhce ge Fewforar
316wy fdadt (Sic 13): (175.38 FIs TUW)

FUAT BT JATAASST A ¥ 2014—15 3R

SR TSI AR A oGS § Al Vol RIS &

2015—16 # SIS ARTIRIGT 2 35 PRI BUY
@ AR w8 iR 39 RN @ s a9
(2018—19) d® = sfFdy @& Ifavfd IRR
JTIe IR arde =g dfdd & wd § g
TAT| HUAI T A 99 H 39 AR (35 IR
BUY) P YRR MG A e &g dfad
% Y A g o dAre] Sgarel’ | e
ax forn 21 9o g8 axgea focfia Sear 2,
safory oraRll W fewfrdl & sidfd ga de
# €1 39T Yhed fHar S @Ry o, wEfs
v e o |

fehIT=aae B 25.11.2013 BT HUAT MR & Ted IR
TG HET VA BIART fof. (Yd H @ gl Xl DA
fo1) @1 e fHar or | e 3R I B HATe,
YRT AR gRT U G&I1— 14011 /27 / 2013—MRTS
faid 27 /12 /2013 & 999 | RIS & Bol—1A
Bl UAHG FFAGT I aNT | rgHIfed SR #
YRT WHR AR IR TSI IRBR BT 50:50 B THH
gfaady uferrfirar uRefeud ® | o, aRareHT # R
SR TSI WRBR AR IR IRBR BI sfdac] gferarfirar
2 3R I Py BUARYE AT WMHIF Py sidac!
sfcTfiTeT # wf¥er e € | SrgAIfed SIieiR & N,
BU—1A 3 IRBR AR W FhsAT I 350 RIS
BT F R T fagayer aRefeud 2 |

RPN TS G&IT— 3282 / Aath—1—3—27 LDA /13
fasTi® 19,/11 /2013 (/e dH—6) & #ARIH H IR
U WRHR 1 AT g ar89 Bl SR TSI AT
g faer uRug | 200 ®RIS BUY, dQ@HS, [dHr
BT | 100 HRIS HUT 3R JUITHRMSST | 50
PRIS BUY B faqamger ywarfad fear iR weaawy
foradior @t gt R 350 BT TUY TS | MY B
Uiy v Foad FeW Bq Igl Ford (Fel[d—2) © |

TS SR 9 = 1ferat ura gs:
PH. EGIED TR (s & F)
1. 17/01/2015 10.00
2 20/04/2015 10.00
3. 23/07/2015 10.00
4 15/12/2015 5.00
L) 35.00
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Jg Al A9 H O Heayol B b WRd WRAR B
HEI Dfode A U Ga—K-14011 /27 / 2013—MRTS-
IV i 25,/01,/2016 & AOH | @93 Hol
RIS & Bol—1A Bg I 3JAIG 59 d1d &I gfte
A wxar © & aRISHT & fadiver 8 5050 gfdac
YRR SR WS WRPR IR YR WRER & 7 ¢ |
T, SRR # affid I urey & d8d, Th HaRI=
(Frm) 8F & 4 gfaac! RR JUIVHRIS SR &I el

fear < gadr |

i FRNTANMESRA gRT $ §fdacl & ®U § Suered
PR B foIv wer T o, safery 3 VR Bl SIR
e ARBR Bl i Hfmrirar A gy e faxi
Y (2018—19) TH oI@Rll # ‘3 Sfdacl & Al @&
I "IRR I IR A Mdes” & wu § T
T | efd, i 99 2019—20 & SRME SR U_YT
WRPR A i) & Wftd IR, I DI Wi ddh!
D AIHY Ale] <gdrl & MY H WIARIRG BR e
AT | S8l dd el IR ey § udbed &1 ue ©,
TETIRIETH gRT Bl s feuoll Husl gRT TR &)
ST 8 @R S @l faxig a9 2020—21 & fa<i faaxor
H wnfyer far o |

5 |ofir, @uw wo 3uwenr (e 1) 6,284.12
PeIg FUY

gfh du A I Alken  difecfdT e, | Ioe dfgen  difecfie, dwds iR IS
TGS DI 4000 FHAAR HIX Bl AR IASTd T | tiferiefaded & ol T8 I 4000 THAIR HeX 3R
Uiforcfdm®, TRaTS @ 48.03 THaIR HICI @l | 48.03 THAIAR HICR B A G o9 IR FI—allg R
I &1 RAfTT F9—3 vd qrrsde & oy | gdeR & gfhar &1 MR IR 4ee SRGR & WX
ST fhar o, Safe S @ W § ofiel | R fhar o1 81 I8 718l i) SR U WRAR &
IR FAI—eilol AT IR seder i) O dfad | smara= iR o) e famT & a8 faareE= 2
2| I8 TR TSR @Rl iR fCufiml # | It U8y WHR & wWR R [0y fof oM & 915 39
I 8l B TS B JUITHIRI & olErall H orgifdsa faham S |

A1 B, I YA BT BUAl BT RIARY 99 AT B
o R BT 7, R antd 13Uy 7 9fe, o
IR Fg—ofled & IHId W SRR &I ufshar onfl
foaREN= 8 3R A1 8, 1 JUT B <F AR B @A
83U, Y oraRll R fewel & i wnfie &l o
TR
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON 31.03.2020

Name Designation

S B Sy Ml Chairman, Secretary, Ministry of Housing &Urban Affairs

(MoHUA)
Shri Kumar Keshav Managing Director, UPMRC
Shri Shyam Sunder Dubey Nominee Director, Gol, Joint Secretary & FA, MoHUA

Nominee Director, Gol, Managing Director, National Capital

S Wimey; Lt Sl Region Transport Corporation Limited

Nominee Director, GoUP, Principal Secretary, Housing and

ol Dtzgpels [Kuien Urban Planning Department, GoUP

Shri Mukesh Kumar Meshram Nominee Director, GoUP, Commissioner, Lucknow Devision
Shri Shiv Das Meena Nominee Director of Gol, Additional Secretary, MoHUA
Shri Pradeep M. Sikdar Nominee Director, Gol, ED/Sig.(Dev), Railway Board

Nominee Director, GoUP, Add. Chief Secretary, Infrastructure

Shri Alok Kumar and Industrial Development Department

Shri Sanjay Mishra Whole-Time Director (W & I), UPMRC
Shri Sushil Kumar Whole-Time Director (Operations), UPMRC
Shri Atul Kumar Garg Whole-Time Director (RS & S), UPMRC

*Post of Director (Finance) was vacant as on 31.03.2020
*Nomination of One post of nominee director of GoUP was vacant as on 31.03.2020
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CHAIRMAN'’S MESSAGE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
Dear Shareholders,
It is my proud privilege to welcome you all to the 7" Annual General
Meeting of your Company. Thank you for your presence today and for l
your continued support which is vital for the success of company. The i a J
Director’s Report and the Audited Accounts for the Financial Year 2019- 4 lea ’
20, the Statutory Auditor’s Report along with comments of the Comptroller s—
and Auditor General of India thereon, have already been circulated to all 3 ‘1}
of you and with your permission, | take them as read. ) i

Your company is currently operational on North-South Corridor Phase-1A
of Lucknow Metro Rail Project having a route length of 22.878 Km from
9" March 2019. The commuters of Lucknow have given overwhelming
response to the Metro Services that are being appreciated by one and all. The average daily ridership of
North South Corridor has been around 70,000 with opening of entire North- South corridor.

The COVID-19 pandemic and lockdown imposed by Govt. of India and State Govt. of UP to contain the
spread of the COVID-19 has significantly affected the operations and revenue of the company. The Metro
Operations were suspended from the night of 23 March 2020 till 6" September 2020 resulting in zero
fare box revenue during the lockdown period. The company resumed its operations from 7" September
2020 onwards as per the Unlock-4 guidelines issued by Government of India. The company has been
implementing these guidelines since the re-opening of metro services and kept safety of its employees and
commuters as its top priority.

Government of India has also approved Kanpur and Agra Metro Rail Projects having two corridors each
which will connect major public nodes and city cluster areas of both the cities. Kanpur and Agra Metro
Rail Projects will be implemented by your company accordingly. It has been reconstituted as Single SPV,
50:50 jointly owned company of Gol & GoUP and name of the company has been changed as Uttar
Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited (UPMRCL) w.e.f 23.10.2019.

Construction work of Kanpur Metro Project’s ‘Priority Section’ from ‘lIT Kanpur to Moti Jheel’ commenced
in the auspicious presence of Hon’ble Chief Minister, Shri Yogi Adityanath and Hon’ble Union Minister
for Housing and Urban Affairs, Shri Hardeep Singh Puri. The pace of work of Kanpur Metro was impacted
for a few months on account of Covid-19 and after some time it is going on in full swing with adequate
safety measures.

As city of Agra falls within protected area of the Taj Trapezium Zone and prior approval of Hon’ble
Supreme Court is required for starting construction work, the company had filed application before
Hon’ble Supreme Court to start construction of Agra Metro Project which has been approved by Hon’ble
Supreme Court on 14.7.2020. Now your company has started construction and other related activities to
execute the Agra Metro Project.

Your company has been awarded Gold Award by The International Royal Society for the Prevention of
Accidents (RoSPA) for Phase 1A (North-South Corridor) in the Project/Infrastructure category for the year
2019. Your company has also been given “Best Urban Mass Transit Project” for Lucknow Metro Project
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in the 12" Urban Mobility India Conference and Exhibition held in Lucknow in November 2019. Your
company was also felicitated with the coveted ‘National Energy Conservation Award, 2019’ by Bureau of
Energy Efficiency (BEE), Govt. of India (Ministry of Power) in recognition of innovative energy and power
savings initiatives undertaken.

| take this opportunity to thank the various departments of the Government of India and the Government
of Uttar Pradesh, the Board of Directors and various stakeholders for their unstinted support to various
projects of UPMRC. | whole-heartedly appreciate and acknowledge the sincere efforts and dedication
of all the employees of UPMRC for achieving the Company’s goals with their high level of commitment
which is making it possible to achieve the stiff targets within tight time frame maintaining the highest
standards of safety and quality. The transformation of a Company is a continuous process and the pay-off
doesn’t happen overnight. We have made tremendous progress, but we still have way ahead to go.

| would like to thank the people of Lucknow and Uttar Pradesh in general for their continued patronage
and encouragement which has enabled the company to steer ahead with its vision and mission. | would
like to conclude by acknowledging the efforts of Managing Director & whole team of UPMRC for their
invaluable contribution and commitment in achieving the company’s goals and making it an esteemed
organization. We have achieved and accomplished many goals in a short span of time in the history of
company and we have miles to go as expectations of people have increased from us. Altogether, | am
confident that we will complete the transformation of UPMRC into a company that can create significant
value for its stakeholders.

Thanking you,

Sd/-

(Durga Shanker Mishra)
Chairman, UPMRC
Secretary,Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs, Gol



Annual Report

2019-2020

M.IIM'M-IL-!-! -| - .- f=1-1=1

MESSAGE FROM THE MANAGING DIRECTOR

Dear Shareholders,

| take this privilege to welcome you all to the 7" Annual General Meeting
of the Company.

After the inauguration of ‘Priority Corridor’ from ‘Transport Nagar to
Charbagh’ on 5™ September, 2017 and commencement of commercial run
on entire North-South corridor from CCS Airport to Munshipulia on 8"
March, 2019, UPMRC has witnessed a significant patronage of commuters
every day.

Maintaining trust of our commuters is very important for us and | want to
assure them that their safety & security is our topmost priority. Lucknow
Metro is a beautiful gift to the city by the Government and it is also the safest mode of mass public transit.
In these troubled times of Covid-19 pandemic, when people are dubious about travelling in other modes
of public transport, we assure our commuters an absolute safety & hassle free travel experience. We
understand that bond between our daily commuters and Lucknow Metro is sacrosanct. Therefore, we
appeal our commuters to foster & strengthen this bond by adopting the metro for daily commuting.

| am happy to announce that during the year under review; Lucknow Metro has achieved various milestones
some of which include “International Safety Award, 2019” in the category of the Project/Infrastructure
for demonstrating a strong commitment to good health & safety management during the construction
of entire 23 km long North-South Corridor; ‘National Energy Conservation Award, 2019’ by Bureau of
Energy Efficiency (BEE), Govt. of India (Ministry of Power) in recognition of innovative energy and power
savings initiatives undertaken in operational Lucknow Metro project; ‘’Best Mass Rapid Transit Project”
for Lucknow Metro at the 12" Urban Mobility India Conference & Expo, 2019 and ‘Green Mobility
Project’ of the Year in the Rail Infra and Mobility Business Digital Awards, 2020.

Apart from providing the safest mode of transport to the public of Lucknow, we have to commit ourselves
with the same zeal and determination in delivering the other two very important projects i.e. Kanpur and
Agra Metro in coming years. UPMRC is making every possible effort to strengthen civil construction of
Kanpur and Agra Metro project and achieve the desired progress within the stipulated time frame.

Construction work of Kanpur Metro Project on ‘Priority Section’ from ‘[IT Kanpur to Moti Jheel’ commenced
in the auspicious presence of Hon’ble Chief Minister, Yogi Shri Adityanath and Hon’ble Union Minister
for Housing and Urban Affairs, Shri Hardeep Singh Puri. Pace of work was impacted for few months,
and now it is going on in full swing with adequate safety measures. Recently, Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail
Corporation also got an approval from the Supreme Court of India for the implementation of Agra Metro
Rail Project and it will start its construction very soon.

| highly appreciate and acknowledge the sincere efforts and dedication of all the employees, stakeholders
including the Central and State Governments and various Government agencies, our Suppliers, Contractors
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and Commuters. | would like to take this opportunity to thank all those who have supported and guided
us during this year. | also thank all my colleagues on the Board for their continued support and guidance.
The transformation of a Company is a continuous process and the pay-off does not happen overnight.
We have made tremendous progress, but we still have miles to go. Altogether, | am confident that
we will complete the transformation of UPMRCL into a company that creates significant value for its
stakeholders.

Thanking You
Sd/-
(Kumar Keshav)
Managing Director
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MAJOR EVENTS IN 2019-20

April, 2019

UPMRC Celebrated Earth Day

In line with its vision of ‘Green Metro Clean Metro’, UPMRC celebrated Earth Day on
227 April, 2019 and hosted various cultural events and activities for the school
students and kids of NGOs at Hazratganj Metro station. A street play was held on the
theme ‘Our Mother Earth’ by the students highlighting the conservation of forest and hydro
energy.

UPMRC visited Schools, College and Institutions to spread

awareness about Metro journey

To make the people aware about metro journey and its benefits, UPMRC has taken an
initiative to spread the knowledge amongst children and adults by going to their places
or bringing them to metro premises. UPMRC started visiting in Schools, college and
institutions and got awesome responses from the people. Over four thousand (4000)
students participated in this program in the period of just 10 days.

May, 2019

IGBC has certified UPMRC a “Green Metro Rail System”

The Indian Green Building Council (IGBC) — one of the apex body in India to rate and
certify a system as a ‘Green’ system has certified UPMRC a “Green Metro Rail System”
awarding platinum certificate to all its Metro stations of the North-South corridor from CCS
Airport to Munshipulia.

The British Safety Council bestowed UPMRC with ”International Safety
Award 2019”

The British Safety Council bestowed Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation with the “International Safety -3 -
Award 2019’ for its Phase 1A (North-South Corridor) in the Project/Infrastructure category for year 2018. #
UPMRC organised a session on stress management ”

Lucknow Metro, organized a session on 7" May, 2019 on stress management titled “Stress at Workplace” '-““'—"'*"_"""-"
at Transport Nagar Metro Depot. Dr. Umar Mushir, a well known psychiatrist from Apollomedics Hospital
conducted the session and touched upon various issues including the types of stress. )

June, 2019

UPMRC was recoginzed and acknowledge at the National
Day of Rail in Holland”

Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation added another feather in its cap on 27" June 2019
when it was recognized and acknowledge at the National Day of Rail in Holland. Shri
Kumar Keshav, managing Director, UPMRC presented the case study of Lucknow Metro via
Skype at the conference conducted to celebrate National Day of Rail.

UPMRC Celebrates world environment day, 2019”

Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation observed Environment Week from 3 June, 2019 to
9" June, 2019. Shri Kumar Keshav, MD, UPMRC along with other officers and employees
of the company was started the day with the oath ceremony to keep the biodiversity viable
for better life on earth.
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July, 2019

MD inaugurated first Art Exhibition “Moving Expressions” at
Hazratganj

The first art exhibition ‘Moving Expressions’ at Hazratganj Metro Station was inaugurated
on 17" July, 2019 by Shri Kumar Keshav, Managing Director, UPMRC. The much
anticipated exhibition which has on display the finest of artworks ranging from sculptures
to paintings.

UPMRC organized Metro Book Fair

UPMRC along with Bharat Vimarsh Foundation and Pratishtha Films & Media is organising a five-
day Lucknow Metro Book Fair from 3™ July to 7" July, 2019. Shri. Kumar Keshav Managing Director,
UPMRC emphasized on the importance of books in our life. ; l _

UPMRC organized a Hepatitis awareness campaign

UPMRC organized a Hepatitis awareness campaign on 28" July, 2019 in collaboration with
Hope Initiative. In a host of activities and events conducted at Hazratganj Metro station,
a signature campaign was organized to motivate the public, metro commuters and staff to
express their ideas and views related to support Hepatitis awareness campaign. The theme
of World Hepatitis Day, 2019 is “Find the missing millions”.

August, 2019

UPMRC awarded with prestigious “Technology Sabha Award, 2019”.
UPMRC awarded with prestigious ‘Technology Sabha Award, 2019’. The Indian Express
Group bestowed this Award to Lucknow Metro for its Mobile Application which was
chosen under the Enterprise Mobility category for the ‘Technology Sabha Award’ 2019.
This award was presented by Sh. Prakash Kumar, CEO GSTN (Goods and Services Tax
Network) to UPMRC during the award ceremony held at Jaipur, on 10" August, 2019.

UPMRC conducted workshop to promote the use of Hindi

Rajbhasha for official purpose.

On 29" August, 2019, UPMRC conducted a workshop at the Administrative office, Gomti
Nagar, Lucknow in the presence of senior officers and other UPMRC staff to promote
the use of Hindi ‘Rajbhasha’ for official purpose. A team of officials from Ministry of
Housing and Urban Affairs visited the UPMRC premises to carry out an inspection of
official documents, file work and drafting of letters was being done bilingually i.e. both
Hindi and English.

September, 2019
UPMRC celebrated 2™ Metro Diwas on 5th September, 2019

UPMRCL has successfully completed two glorious years in pursuit of excellence and
to commemorate this, UPMRC celebrated 2" ‘Metro Diwas’ on 5" September 2019 at
Transport Nagar Metro Depot. The event was graced by the esteemed presence of
Dr. Dinesh Sharma, Deputy Chief Minister of State, Shri Deepak Kumar, Principal Secretary,
Ministry of Housing and Urban Development and Shri Kumar Keshav, Managing Director,
UPMRC.

UPMRC won International “Royal Society for the prevention
of Accidents (RoSPA)-Gold Award”.

UPMRC has added another feather to its hat by winning the International ‘Royal Society
for the Prevention of Accidents (RoSPA)- Gold Award’ for entire North-South corridor
(Phase-1A) in the Project/Infrastructure category. This award was presented to Lucknow
Metro in a ceremony at Glasgow, United Kingdom on 12 September, 2019.
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October, 2019

Delegates of United States from Memphis Area Transit Authority
(MATA) visited UPMRC

Delegates of the United States from Memphis Area Transit Authority (MATA) came for a visit
to UPMRC on 215 October, 2019. Mr. Garry Rosenfeld and his team visited the Workshop
Cum Inspection Bay Line at the Depot where they saw the Lucknow Metro Rolling Stock
(Metro Train) and the world-class maintenance facilities available at the Workshop. Mr.
Garry Rosenfeld appreciated the Managing Director for achieving such a milestone in a
stipulated period of time.

MD, UPMRC was awarded as the “Construction world-Person

of the year-2019”

On 16" October 2019: Shri. Kumar Keshav, Managing Director, Uttar Pradesh Metro
Rail Corporation was awarded as the ‘Construction World — Person of the Year’ 2019 at
Construction World Global Awards 2019.

UPMRC organized an exhibition on Gandhi Ji’s 150 birth

anniversary

On the 150™ Birth Anniversary of Mahatma Gandhi, UPMRC organized several programs
in the beloved memory of ‘Bapu’ who always focused on cleanliness, kindliness, and
truthiness. UPMRC had also organized an exhibition on Gandhi Ji’s 150" birth anniversary,
whose main objective was that people should follow the path of Mahatma to build a healthy
and beautiful society.

November, 2019

Deputy CM presented trophy for Best Urban Mass Tranist
Project to MD

UPMRC has been awarded as the “Best Urban Mass Transit Project” for its commendable
initiatives in being the fastest constructed, executed & implemented metro project in the
country with innovations in energy saving, promotion and awareness campaigns, route
rationalization and last mile connectivity. Dr. Dinesh Sharma, Deputy Chief Minister,
Uttar Pradesh presented the trophy to Mr. Kumar Keshav, Managing Director, UPMRC
during the 12th Urban Mobility India Conference and Exhibition held at the Indira Gandhi
Pratishthan, Lucknow from 15% to 17" November, 2019.

UPMRC started the Civil Construction of Kanpur Metro with (@ == s

*
b s S

‘Bhoomi Poojan’ Ceremony

Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation commenced the civil construction of 8.728 km
long Priority Section of Kanpur Metro project on 15" November, 2019. It started with the
auspicious ‘Bhoomi Poojan’ ceremony performed at the construction site in front of IIT
Kanpur main gate and followed by the ground- breaking ceremony performed by Shri Yogi
Adityanath, Chief Minister of the Uttar Pradesh.

UPMRC ran a week long campaign at Metro Stations

In the wake of International Children’s Day, Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation along
with UNICEF (United Nations International Children’s Emergency Fund) ran a week long
campaign at metro stations. It was launched at Hazratganj Metro Station to mark the 30
anniversary of the ‘Convention on the Rights of the Child’.
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December, 2019
Ko s R O

L““*"““-”""‘;%::i‘;:'.' : UPMRC was felicitated with ‘National Energy Conservation
rewY Award, 2019’ by BEE

UPMRC was felicitated with ‘National Energy Conservation Award, 2019’ by Bureau of
Energy Efficiency (BEE), Ministry of Power, Govt. of India. Lucknow Metro was considered for
‘National Energy Conservation Award, 2019’
for its various innovative energy conservation
initiatives and practices for environment protection incorporated in its Operational
System. Lucknow Metro is the first Metro in the country to have 100% LED lighting
at Stations, Depot and inside Trains.

UPMRC observed “Nirbhaya Chetna Diwas”

UPMRC in association — A Non Government Organisation (NGO) observed
“Nirbhaya Chetna Diwas’ on 16™ December, 2019.

January, 2020

UPMRC Started the final process of U-Girder casting

UPMRC started the final process of U-Girder casting on 20" January, 2020. Shri
Kumar Keshav, Managing Director, UPMRC kicked off the concreting procedure of
the first U-Girder after a Pooja Ceremony.

Group of childrens took Lucknow metro joy ride

alongwith their teachers and the staff of Rajphawan

A group of approximately 100 children from Raj Bhavan, Uttar Pradesh took
Lucknow Metro joy ride along with their teachers and the staff of Raj Bhavan on
19% January, 2020.

February, 2020

UPMRC participated in the State Fruit, Vegetable &
Flower Exhibition 2020

UPMRC participated in the State Fruit, Vegetable & Flower Exhibition 2020 held
at Raj Bhavan, Lucknow and was awarded in three different categories. UPMRC
received first prize in the category of ‘Artistic decoration of wedding Mandap with
flowers’, second prize in the category of ‘Decorated seasonal flower pots and
Sinraria pots in the best artistic way in the group of 3 diameters’.

UPMRC organized
Metro Book Fair-2020

UPMRC and Repertwahr foundation
jointly organized Metro Book Fair-
2020 to popularize the culture of
book reading among Lucknowites.
It was organised at Hazratganj
Metro station from 16th February to
1 march.
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March, 2020
UPMRC sets up the community kitchen during lockdown

UPMRC sets up the infrastructure facility of community kitchen in the staff canteen
of Transport Nagar Metro Depot to make arrangements of food packets/boxes on
regular basis for the casual/migrant workers in distress and stuck in Lucknow during
the lockdown after the outbreak of Novel Corona Virus (Covid-19).

Underprivileged Women from Care Foundation

visited Hazratganj Metro Station

On the eve of International Women’s Day, a group of approximately 45
underprivileged women from Care Foundation visited Hazratganj Metro
Station where they had an interactive session on menstrual hygiene and
women empowerment by the Scientist, Central Drug Research Institute
(CDRI).

UPMRC completed one year of commercial operations
in entire North South Corridor metro train.

UPMRC completed one year of successful commercial operations in entire North
South Corridor Metro train on 8" March, 2020 from CCS Airport to Munshipulia.
This day UPMRC has provided free Metro train ride to all the registered ‘GoSmart’
Card users and awarded top ten GoSmart cards holders.

UPMRC observed the National Safety Week, 2020
UPMRC observed the National Safety Week, 2020 from 2" March, 2020
to 7™ March, 2020. All UPMRC officers and staff participated in a safety
‘pledge’ at administrative office (Gomti Nagar) and Metro depot in order to
adopt and follow safety measures and practices at workplace.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,

The Members,
Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the 7" Annual Report of the Company together with the
Audited Accounts, Auditors’ Report and comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon
for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2020.

1.  Financial Results and Performance

The financial position of the Company for the Financial Year ending on 315 March, 2020

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars For FY 2019-2020 | For FY 2018-2019
Total Income 14815.16 10890.14
Less: Operating Expenses 6775.24 2813.63
Less: Depreciation 24496.50 8582.34
Less: Financial Expenses 626.00 211.46
Less: Exceptional Items (124.38) (344.82)
Profit (Loss) Before Tax (25026.85) (7211.16)
Add / (Less): Tax Expense - -
Net Profit (Loss) After Tax (25026.85) (7211.16)
Transfer to General Reserves - -
Profit Carried Forward to the Balance Sheet - -

Transfer to General Reserves:

The Board has not recommended to transfer any amount in the General Reserve.

Dividend for the Financial Year 2019-2020

During the year under review i.e. FY 2019-2020, company have incurred losses so the Board of
Directors have not recommended any Dividend on the Equity Shares of the Company.

2. Change in Name of Company from LMRC to UPMRC

The Company is a 50:50 jointly owned Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) of Government of India
(Gol) & Government of Uttar Pradesh (GoUP) for implementation of Integrated Rapid Mass Public
Transport System in various cities of Uttar Pradesh and incorporated under the Companies Act 1956.
As company has entrusted to implement metro project and other forms of Integrated Rapid Mass
Public Transport System in various cities of Uttar Pradesh, Government of India and Government
of Uttar Pradesh have mutually decided to change the name of the Company from ‘Lucknow
Metro Rail Corporation Limited’ to ‘Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited’ so that name of
company reflect its activities in better way. Certificate for name change of the company was issued
to Company by Registrar of Companies, Ministry of Corporate Affairs on 23 October 2019.

N4 de
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3. Status of the various Metro Rail Project of UPMRC.

(i)  Kanpur Metro Rail Project

The Kanpur Metro comprise of two
corridors namely; first corridor is
[IT Kanpur to Naubasta corridor
having total length of 23.785 km
and comprise total 22 Stations,
8 underground and 14 Elevated.
Second corridor is Agriculture
University to Barra-8 having tolal
length of 8.60 km and comprises
of 4 Elevated & 4 Underground
stations. Estimated cost of the
project is Rs 11,076.48 Crore. The
financing of Kanpur Metro Rail
Project will be partly from Gol and
GoUP on equal equity basis and partly as soft loan from Multilateral international funding
agency/agencies.

This project will provide continuous
availability of affordable, reliable,
safe, secure and seamless transport
system in the urban agglomeration
of the city, which will reduce the
accidents, pollution, travel time,
energy consumption, anti-social
incidents as well as regulate
urban expansion and land use for
sustainable development.

[IT Kanpur to Naubasta corridor
will pass through heart of the
city covering several prominent
educational institutions, Railway &
Bus Stations including [IT Kanpur,
CSJM University, GSVM Medical
College, Jhakarkati Bus Station and
Kanpur Central Railway Station etc.

Agriculture University to Barra-8
corridor will  provide smooth
connectivity to various densely
populated residential areas
including Kakadeo and Govind
Nagar etc. The Metro will provide
Eco friendly and sustainable Public
Transport to residents, commuters,

& 14,
ot o Y
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industrial workers, visitors and travelers. About 50 Lakh population is expected to be
benefitted by Kanpur Metro Rail Project directly and indirectly at the time of commencement
of commercial operations.

The proposed corridors will be having Multimodal Integration with Railway Stations and
will have feeder network of Bus, Intermediate Public Transport (IPT) and Non-motorized
Transport (NMT). The Project will have non-fare box revenue from rental & advertisement as
well as Value Capture Financing (VCF) through mechanism of Transit Oriented Development
(TOD) and Transfer of Development Rights (TDR).

Construction work on Priority Section from IIT Kanpur to Moti Jheel is going on and it is
expected that priority section will be completed within stipulated time even though due to
Covid-19 pandemic pace of work has been affected. Construction of Metro Depot is also
going on and good progress has been made in construction of Depot.

Agra Metro Rail Project

Agra Metro project have two corridors connecting to all key points in Agra. First corridor is
between Sikandara to Taj East Gate having total length of 14 Km (approx.). and 13 stations
(six elevated and seven underground). Second Corridor is between Agra Cantt to Kalindi
Vihar corridor having total length of 15.4 Km (approx.) 14 stations, all of those elevated. Total
estimated cost of the Project is Rs. 8,379.62.

These corridors will connect major public nodes, tourist places and city cluster areas of
Agra. This project will provide continuous availability of affordable, reliable, safe, secure
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and seamless transport system in the urban agglomeration of the city, which will reduce the
accidents, pollution, travel time, energy consumption anti-social incidents as well as regulate
urban expansion and land use for sustainable development.

Sikandra to Taj East Gate corridor will pass through heart of the city and will connect
prominent tourist places including Taj Mahal, Agra Fort and Sikandara as well as ISBT, Raja Ki
Mandi Railway Station, Medical College etc. Agra Cantt to Kalindi Vihar corridor will connect
Agra Cantt Railway Station, Collectorate, Sanjay Place and surrounding densely populated
residential areas. The Metro will provide eco-friendly and sustainable public transport to
residents, commuters, industrial workers, visitors and travelers.

As the Agra Metro Project is within Taj Trapezium Zone (TTZ), Hon’able Supreme Court has
imposed general restriction on industrial activities and felling of trees in the Taj Trapezium
Zone. Accordingly, Company has filed an application and sought approval of Hon’able
Supreme court for starting construction work of Agra Metro Project. Hon’able Supreme
Court has approved construction of Agra Metro Project. Accordingly, in due course of time,
construction work of the project will be started.

(iii) Lucknow Metro Project

Entire North-South corridor (Phase-1A) having total length of 23 KM (approx) of Lucknow
Metro Rail Project has been operational between CCS Airport and Munshipulia since 8"
March, 2019.
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4. Rolling Stock

As on 31 March 2020, the Company
has a total of 80 coaches having designed
speed of 90 kmph & schedule speed of 32
to 35 km per hour including dwell time/
stoppage of 30 seconds per station and
design headway of 100 second.

UPMRC trains are energy efficient,
reliable and provide better comfort to
passengers in terms of riding quality,
lower-noise level and environment
friendly. The body shell of cars made
of stainless steel is lightweight. The
highly energy efficient Trains are with
regenerative braking to feed the energy
back to overhead electrical energy system
during braking. All systems in the train
are monitored & selectively controlled by
a microprocessor based Train Control &
Management System (TCMS).

Company has awarded integrated Rolling Stock & Signaling contract for total 201 cars to the
Consortium of M/s Bombardier Transportation India Private Limited and M/s Bombardier
Transportation GmbH. It is very good accomplishment of awarding Rolling Stock and Signalling
contract at a reasonable cost to a very competent supplier in these difficult times. Supply of train-sets
manufactured in India by M/s Bombardier at their Savli Plant in Gujarat for Kanpur and Agra Metro
project is a big achievement in the direction of “’Make in India”’ initiative of Government of India.

Company has issued a common tender for Rolling Stock & Signaling for Kanpur and Agra Metro
Project of Company that will result in-

o Scale of economy by most optimum rate of per car for larger quantity during procurement &
saving in O&M due to optimum inventory management;

. Faster implementation of project as timeline are common & tighter for both the projects;

o Common approval from RDSO, Railway Board & CMRS with substantial saving of timeline &
cost;

o Most optimum utilization of cars based on ridership due to possibility of shifting of cars from
one city to another, out of additional optional procurement quantity in future if required as
signalling system will be common;

Passenger Safety Features in Rolling Stock:

o ATP/ATO: The rolling stock is provided with Continuous Automatic Train Protection and
Automatic Train Operation (in future) to ensure absolute safety in the train operation. It is an
accepted fact that the 60-70% of accidents take place on account of human error. Adoption
of this system ensures freedom from human error. The on board computerized ATC system
shall compare and verify the continuous data like speed etc., for safest train control.

Vg de
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. Fire: The rolling stock is provided with fire retarding materials having low fire load, low heat
release rate, low smoke and toxicity inside the cars. The electric cables used are also normally
low smoke zero halogen type which ensures passenger safety in case of fire.

o Emergency door: The rolling stock is provided with emergency evacuation facilities at several
vehicles to ensure well-directed evacuation of passengers in case of any emergency including
fire in the train.

o Crash worthiness features: The rolling stock is provided with inter car couplers having
crashworthiness features which reduces the severity of injury to the passengers in case of
accidents.

. Gangways: Broad gangways are provided in between the cars to ensure free passenger

movement between cars in case of any emergency.

Signaling and Train Control

The state of art signaling system Based on “Communication Based Train Control” (CBTC) with
Continuous Automatic Train Control System (CATS) has been applied. The main features of Train
Control & Signaling system for Lucknow MRTS are Automatic Train Protection (ATP) with Cab
Signalling with Track to train communication through Coded Audio Frequency Track Circuits,
Automatic Train Operation System (ATO), Automatic Train Supervision System (ATS) with Automatic
Route Setting and Automatic Train Regulation.

CCTV system is based on the latest technology in the world. It consists of high-end resolution
Cameras, IP based and Infra-Red enabled cameras. This help in accessing camera even from a
remote location. CCTVs are enabled in surveillance even during the night. A large video wall has
been installed at DCC building to monitor all the cameras at single point.

A help phone has been installed at middle of the platform to help passengers. If any passenger picks
the help phone, a CCTV popup will appear in station controller CCTV screen and Controller will be
able to see the person along with talking to passenger.

The Communication Based Train Control (CBTC) System adopted by your company is based on
moving-block operation principle which ensures high system performance (e.g. minimal headway)
with continuous train to trackside communication.

The signaling system shall provide the means for an efficient train control, ensuring safety in train
movements. It assists in optimization of metro infrastructure investment and running of efficient
train services on the network. The signaling design are as follows:

. Design headway of 90 sec and operational headway of 120 s
. Dwell time: Maximum 45 sec & minimum 15 sec
. Operation System GOAZ2.

o Continuous Automatic Train Control system (CATC) based on Communication Based Train
Control system (CBTC) which includes Automatic Train Protection (ATP), Automatic Train
Operation (ATO) and Automatic Train Supervision (ATS).

The signaling system monitors accurate location of all the train on real time basis, which is highly
reliable and demands very low maintenance due to significant reduction in wayside hardware

equipment.
, . 18
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Automatic Fare Collection System

Automatic Fare Collection System (AFC) an innovative implementation model has been adopted.
HDFC Bank has issued co-branded smart cards of EVM standards, which can be used as tickets for
Uttar Pradesh Metro and assorted value cards at other Points of Sale (PoS). AFC equipment, both
on site and on cloud has been installed and commissioned for all the stations from CCS Airport to
Munshipulia

Operations and Augmentation of Customer Facilities
The vision of the Company is to make commuting experience of customers delightful.

Under Swachh Bharat Abhiyan of Prime Minister of India, the Company has provided toilet blocks
at all stations of the company free of cost to all the commuters of Lucknow Metro. To keep the
surroundings clean & hygienic; cleaning of the coaches at the terminal stations before trains start
their next journey. Nukkad Nataks (Street Plays) were also performed at Metro stations to sensitize
the commuters about the importance of cleanliness and hygiene.

Alternate Revenue Initiatives

With a view to shore up its bottom line, your Company is exploring ways to leverage the indirect
beneficiaries and other sources for alternate incomes. The avenues for non-fare box revenue have
been identified and explored which includes the following:

o Advertisements
. Commercial Development & Rentals of spaces
. Property Development

. Leasing of Optic Fiber Cables
. Leasing of tower spaces
. Parking

Company is getting revenue from Advertisement, Commercial Development & Rental, parking and
leasing of tower spaces. Many reputed brands viz. Domino’s, Amul, Zumbo King, Nestle, Bun
Makkan Chai, Goli Vada Pav, Mr. Brown, A One foods & Bakers have opened their outlets at
various stations Lucknow metro stations which is further benefiting property development process
of company.

Electrical & Maintenance:

. Regenerative VVVF Drive is used for lift & Escalator leading to saving of energy.
o Only LED Lighting on universal basis over entire Metro system is deployed.
. All the stations will be provided with lift & escalators of industrial grade, design and sizes to

manage seamless flow of passenger from entry points to concourse and paid areas of the station.

o Suitable fire detection & control system has been installed which are compliant to relevant
standards for fire protection.

N4 de
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. Lighting and HVAC control using efficient technologies 100% usage of LED lighting in all the
metro stations, offices and wherever the lighting is required.

. Timer-based lighting control system in stations to cut the wastage of power by controlling the
time of switching on the lights as per schedule.

o All the stations use VRV/VRF technology which is 14% more efficient than conventional DX
based units.

o The escalators are provided with idling or slow speed mode when passengers are not detected
which led to saving of energy.

. Use of VFDs in ECS & TVS system for maximum utilization of system as per site condition and
for energy saving.

. Energy efficient chillers with lower energy consumption at part load will be used for
underground system.

New Traction system for Kanpur and Agra Metro Projects

For Kanpur and Agra Metro Project of Company, new traction system of 750 Volts DC Third Rail
Traction system has been proposed to be used instead of 25 kV AC traction system which is generally
used.

750 Volt DC Third Rail Traction System shall also have added advantages such as -

o Higher reliability & availability due to less failures during O&M for 750 V DC systems due to
no impact of external reasons like kite threads etc.;

o Measures are required to be taken for mitigation of EMC/EMI caused by single phase 25 kV
AC traction systems, whereas no such arrangement is required in case of 750 V DC Third Rail
System, although stray current management is required to be done in DC traction;

o 3rd Rail DC traction system has an additional benefit of Aesthetics for the city;

. DC traction has further advantage of Low wear and Tear: Due to its solid rigid design it is able
to withstand passing of current collector devices of the trains without any significant wear and
tear. The effect of wind and rain on the third rail is minimum on account of the lower height
of installation. Thus, little maintenance is required for the third rail.

Safety

All stations of the N-S Corridor have installed the CCTVs, detectors, scanners, metal detectors etc.
to monitor Metro Stations for 24 Hours. All the Metro Stations of Phase-1A are earthquake resistant
and have been designed to sustain seismic force.

All 21 Metro stations of the company and Depot at Transport Nagar have been certified as per ISO
14001 and OHSAS 18001.

All 21 Metro stations, workshop and maintenance depot of the Phase-1A of Lucknow Metro Project
is ISO 14001 and OHSAS 18001 certified for its “Design and Construction”. Further company has
initiated the process to achieve Integrated Management System certification for its operation and
maintenance under scope ‘Quality, Environmental and Occupational Health & Safety Management
System’ as per the requirements of the ISO 9001:2015 I1SO 14001:2015 (EMS) and ISO 45001:2018
for all metro stations, Receving Sub Stations & workshop and maintenance Depot.

& 6
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Celebration of National Safety Day

Uttar Pradesh Metro undertakes various
safety awareness campaigns for its
staff, commuters, general public and
contractors” employees working with us.
Safety Awareness Week was organized
from 4% - 10" March, 2019 wherein the
Company employees participated in
the events like safety quiz, safety slogan
competition, other safety promotional
activities, etc. In addition, Nukkad Natak
were also organized at our various
construction sites wherein large number of contractors’ staff as well as workmen participated.

Safety Measures in executing Metro Project

Efforts have been made to ensure that all site staff and contractors” workers get mandatory minimum
hours training on Safety and Health Environment (SHE) to create safe working environment at site.
Competency Assessment based training has also been organized on key trades like Lifting Engineers,
Scaffolders, Vehicle Drivers & Plant Operators, etc. for ensuring safety during critical works and
incidence free operation of construction plant & machineries. Further following measures have
been taken to for safety of Metro Project execution and its operations:-

> Every bid contract includes details of safety, health and environment (SHE) Manual wherein
detailed instructions, guidelines are given to contractors to execute the work safely with least
disturbance to the public.

> All construction areas are barricaded, and works are carried out in this confined area.

\4

Alert traffic signages are provided along the entire metro corridor.

»  Quick Response Teams (QRTs): A dedicated team of retired army and para military forces working
24x7 to monitor and safe guard the working area of metro and to help the public at large.

> Wherever construction activity is finished, roads are restored quickly and open for public.

> Monthly Safety Audit along with performance is being done by General Consultant of your
company.

> Contractor’s safety team along with General Consultant of your companyare doing regular
Safety Walk every week. Safety expert of your company, GC and contractors are working
round the clock to ensure the safety measures at sites

> All lifting equipment’s are being tested and certified by authorized third party expert agencies
every six month before putting to use. Colour coding is followed to ensure effective inspection.
Regular electrical inspection is done at site.

Regular Safety Awareness programs for site personnel as well as public
Competition within Schools & Colleges
Street Plays & Road Shows

YV V V V

Specialized training programs to Crane operators, riggers & heavy equipment operators and

traffic marshals.
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> Sufficient number of Traffic Marshals have been deployed all along the project site to control
the traffic in consultation with Traffic Officer

> Contractors have Emergency Response System in place for use during any emergency. Mock
drill is conducted regularly at site to ensure that system works during any emergency.

> Contractors have tie up with hospitals near their work sites for attending to emergencies.

> Excavated soil is being shifted time-time from metro site.

Environment

Water Harvesting: -

Rain water absorption wells have been provided at every alternative span of the Viaduct, covering
almost the entire length of the Viaduct. More than 300 rain water harvesting structures have been
built by Company in its 22.87 Km North-South (Phase-1A) corridor of Lucknow Metro Project
which results in creating approx 20 Lac liters of rain water harvesting. This Rain Water Harvesting
(RWH) measure has resulted in recharge of the ground water resources across the Metro alignment.

Green Cover

Under Viaduct of elevated route alignment, on metro stations and in workshop and Depot of Lucknow
Metro project, variety of vegetation have been planted and to ensure its progress regular maintenance
work like Weeding, fertilizers, Washing, providing water are done by horticulture department.

Green Building

UPMRCisfoundingmember of Indian Green Building Council (IGBC) underthe aegis of Confederation
of Indian industry (Cll). All the metro stations have been constructed as ‘green buildings” with
specific provisions for the conservation of energy as well as reduced Carbon Di-oxide emissions,
water savings and waste management arrangements. All metro stations of Lucknow Metro Project
Phase-1A have been certified in “Platinum” category by IGBC. Company has also started work for
Kanpur Metro Rail Project and the project will also be registered to achieve highest green building
rating possible.

Renewable Energy Generation

During last financial year total 997.87 MWh of energy has been generated through solar plant
istalled at Lucknow Metro Depot and Adminstrative Building. Further process is going on install
solar plant on other available place/premises.

Air Pollution Prevention and Control

As company has started work for Kanpur Metro Rail Project, following measures have been taken
for prevention and control of air pollutions:-

o C&D waste covered to prevent dust emission during transportation from site.

o Installation of Dust collection system for batching pant

. Machineries are maintained with their preventive, routine maintenance schedule.
. Maintaining DG sets stack Height for emission dispersion.
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o Treated Water sprinkling at site to control dust emission.

. Construction barricade are provided to prevent dust dispersion from site.

Prevention and Control of Water Pollution

As company has started work for Kanpur Metro Rail Project, following measures have been taken
for prevention and control of water pollutions:-

o Sedimentation tanks or other acceptable measures of sufficient capacity to trap silt-laden
water before discharge into the outlet drain are provided at batching plant, shaft and grouting
plant.

o Wheel wash facility provided at site with 2 stage sedimentation take.

o Slurry pits are provided at adjacent to water treatment facilitates.

. Periodic ground water testing carried out.

Waste Management:

UPMRC considers today’s waste as tomorrow’s raw material. The aim is to minimize waste generation
and to recycle the waste. The following measures have been adopted to identify and recycle waste:

a. 100% waste segregation is ensured at sites.

b.  Training and awareness on minimization of waste generation at source itself.

Water Management:

Uttar Pradesh Metro is very much concerned with water conservation in construction and operation
& maintenance activities. Concerted efforts are being made to reduce water consumption. The
following initiatives have been taken:

a. Rain water harvesting structures have been installed at stations, depots, residential colonies,
along viaduct, etc.

b. Reuse of Effluent Treatment Plant /Sewage Treatment Plant treated water.

C. Using sewage water and Reverse Osmosis reject relaying of pipework and use of low flow
plumbing

d. Use of efficient dual flush toilets and use of lower capacity flushing tank for toilet, encouraging

waterless urinals

e. Encouraging mopping for station cleaning instead of washing

Conservation of Energy:

Uttar Pradesh Metro is taking several energy conservation measures, such as, the use of regenerative
braking in the trains which will result in saving of 30 to 35 per cent traction energy, thereby resulting
in reduction in emission of Green House Gases (GHG), using Variable Voltage Variable Frequency
(VVVF) drive for all lifts and escalators, provision of LED lights at stations, use of energy efficient
equipment for Environmental Control System (ECS) and Tunnel Ventilation System (TVS) for the
underground station etc.

Currently, TMW capacity city roof mounted photo voltaic cells installed on train stabling shed and
inspection line sheds has been commissioned by Uttar Pradesh Metro under the RESCO model.
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Because of all these novel measures, society will be able to recover the entire investment cost of the
project in 5 years, its Economic Internal Rate of Return (EIRR) of the Project being 19.46%.

Celebration of World Environment Day (5" June, 2019):

Uttar Pradesh Metro right from its inception has taken
a number of measures to significantly arrest the process
of climate change. It has taken the following to control
the pollution. On the occasion of World Environment
Day, Company has also undertaken a special plantation
drive under which close to 1000 saplings were planted
at various metro stations, depots and distributed to
Commuters. Environment Awareness Training was
imparted to UPMRC Employees. Quiz competition
among the UPMRC employees were conducted to raise
awareness about environmental issues. Slogan and Poster making competition was conducted to
encourage participation in conservation of environment and Awards and Certificates were given to
winner of various competitions.

Awards & Accolades

>

The International Royal Society for the Prevention
of Accidents (RoSPA) has given Gold Award to
Uttar Pradesh Metro for its Phase 1A (North-South
Corridor) in the Project/Infrastructure category for
year 2019. With this, Uttar Pradesh Metro has
become the first ever Metro project from India
to receive this award in recognition of its safe
practices and achievements in helping its staff/
customers/clients/contractors while they worked
in the project during its execution.

Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation recently has been awarded as the “Best Urban Mass
Transit Project” for its commendable initiatives in being the fastest constructed, executed &
implemented metro project in the country with innovations in energy saving, promotion and
awareness campaigns, route rationalization and last mile connectivity during the 12" Urban

Mobility India Conference and Exhibition.

On the occasion of National Energy Conservation
Day, Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation was
felicitated with the coveted ‘National Energy
Conservation Award, 2019’ by Bureau of Energy
Efficiency (BEE), Govt. of India (Ministry of Power)
in recognition of innovative energy and power
savings initiatives undertaken in its operational
Metro System since its inception. The award
committee comprising several eminent jurists
adjudged Lucknow Metro as the winner of the
‘Best Metro Award’ in the ‘Transport Sector’.
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Share Capital

Your Company has received Rs. 410.94 Crore towards equity during the year from the Government
of India and Government of Uttar Pradesh. Authorized Share Capital of the company is Rs. 10,000
Crore. The total paid up Share Capital as on 315 March 2020 is Rs. 2206 Crore.

Public Relation & People centric Approach

The Public Relation Department of your company has undertaken a number of activities towards
reaching out to the citizens. It involves sharing news, stories and other developments related to your
company with print, electronic and social media. The day-to-day progress of the organization, the
various innovations it has achieved, the new projects launched, and other similar developments are
shared with the media on a regular basis. The Citizen Outreach Program mandates not just reaching
out to the society but also communicating with its various stake holders.

Human Resource Management

The Management of UPMRCL always feels that motivated, contented and satisfied workforce is the
key for the successful achievement in its organizational goals. Keeping this objective in view, the
Company is giving paramount importance for human resource development and realization of its
potential. The employer-employee relationship continues to be cordial throughout the year and
UPMRCL was able to meet the targets. The Company’s employment practices are aligned to attract
and retain talent.

The recruitment process is completely online since 2016. As on 31 March 2020, the employees
strength of the Company was 764 (186 personnel in Project and 578 personnel in Operations &
Maintenance wing of the company). Towards competency building of employees, the Company
imparts trainings, conducts workshops, quiz competitions, excursions, yoga & mediation Courses,
etc. During the year new recruitment has completed on various post in project wing and operation
and maintenance wing of the company.

Observations of reservation guidelines in recruitment:

The recruitment guidelines regarding reservation of services for SCs/STs/PH/OBCs issued by the
GoUP, from time to time, are being followed meticulously. Liaison officers have been appointed for
SC/ST and PWD (Person with Disabilities) employees of the Company.

Prevention of sexual harassment at workplace:

Uttar Pradesh Metro is committed towards providing a safe working environment to its women
employees. In this regard, a lecture on gender sensitization has been included in the induction
training curriculum to inculcate the culture of righteous behavior among new recruits. Complaint
Committees are in place for executive and non-executive women employees, with external member
having adequate knowledge and experience in the field of law and women welfare.

The Company has a policy on prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace. The Company has
constituted an Internal Complaints Committee in line with the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 consisting of the following members
to look into the cases pertaining to sexual harassment of women and to facilitate a safe working
environment free from sexual harassment.
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Composition of the Internal Complaints Committee as on 31.03.2020 :

Ms. Pushpa Bellani - Presiding Officer

Ms. Deepti Agarwal - External Member (Practicing Company Secretary)
Mr. Brajesh Kr. Chaturvedi - Member

Mr. S A Raza - Member

Corporate Social Responsibility

Being a responsible and responsive corporate citizen, your Company is committed to its stakeholders
viz., the shareholders, the employees, the management, the suppliers, the customers and the
community at large. UPMRC is emerging as an environment friendly alternate transport Service for the
City of Lucknow and in times it will play same role in other cities of Uttar Pradesh and acknowledging
its responsibility towards the society, your Company has been voluntarily undertaking initiatives
to improve the standard of living and to enhance the quality of life of the people in Lucknow
and various other cities of Uttar Pradesh. Further, since the Company is not earning profits, there
is no mandatory requirement for expending any amounts towards specific projects falling under
stipulated areas of Corporate Social Responsibility in terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 and applicable Rules/Schedules thereunder. Hence, the expenditure under this Head is ‘NIL’
for the year. Your Company has however, constituted a CSR Committee comprising of Three (3)
Directors in compliance of the requirements in this regard. The Composition of the CSR Committee
of the Board is detailed in Corporate Governance report which is also annexed to this Report.

Right to Information

The Company has implemented the provisions of the Right to Information Act, 2005. Total 56 RTI
applications and appeals were received and resolved during the year in time.

Official Language

UPMRC endeavors to promote use of Hindi Language in its official work. Company has conducted
and organized a workshop to promote the use of Hindi ‘Rajbhasha’ for official purpose. Employee
were encouraged to take part in various competition such as Hindi noting and drafting, essay writing,
translation compettition, slogan writing, sulekh writing, hindi quiz and winners were awarded.
Members of official language committee from MoHUA inspected official files, documents, service
record booklet at Administrative office Gomti Nagar and Tranport Nagar Metro Depot and found it
satisfactory. The team also appreciated UPMRC for taking steps for the promotion and propagation
of Hindi language and culture.

Vigilance

The Vigilance Department in the Company is headed by the Chief Vigilance Officer, who reports to
Managing Director, Lucknow Metro. The Vigilance Unit follows the Central Vigilance Commission
guidelines and internal guidelines concerning the business and affairs of the Company. Prevention
rather than punitive action is the sole thrust in the preventive checks. Outcome of the checks is
carefully drafted into system improvement circulars for plugging the loopholes.
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Deposit from Public

The Company has neither invited any deposits from Public under Section 2(31), 73 and 74 of the
Companies Act, 2013 nor accepted or received any deposits from the public.

Particulars of Employees

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the
Act read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 are not applicable.

Board of Directors

As on 31 March 2020, the Board of Directors of Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited
comprises of 14 Directors, of whom 5 Directors are nominees of the Government of India, 5 Directors
are nominees of the Government of Uttar Pradesh including Managing Director and four post of
Whole Time Directors have been sanctioned by the Board. The Secretary, Ministry of Housing &
Urban Affairs, Government of India is the Chairman while the Managing Director is a nominee of
the Government of Uttar Pradesh. A detailed note on the Board of Directors is provided under the
section ‘Corporate Governance Report’.

Number of Meetings of the Board

During the financial year under review, the Board of Directors of the Company met 3 times i.e. on
27" July 2019, 30" September 2019, and 27™ January 2020.

Committees of the Board

The Board has constituted various committees of board commensurate with the size and nature of the
operations of your Company and legal provisions. These are the Audit Committee & the Investment
Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility Committee, Nomination Remuneration Committee.
Each of these Committees have clearly spelt out ‘Terms of Reference’ which is duly approved by the
Board. These committees meet according to the requirements of your company from time to time.
The details of the committees of the Board are provided under the section ‘Corporate Governance
Report’.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

In compliance with section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors state that:

. In the preparation of the annual accounts applicable Indian Accounting Standards has been
followed along with proper explanations for material departures;

. the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the Company for that period;

o the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
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o the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going-concern basis;

o the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and are operating effectively.

26. Declaration by Independent Directors

The Company is a Joint-Venture Company and it is exempted from appointment of Independent
Directors on the Board of the Company.

27. Extract of the Annual Return

The extract of the Annual Return as provided under sub-section (3) of section 92 of the Companies
Act, 2013 is attached with this report as Annexure-1

28. Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments

During the year under Report, the Company has not:-
. given any loan to any person or other body corporate;

. given any guarantee or provided security in connection with any loan to any other body
corporate or person; and

. Acquired by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body
corporate, as prescribed under Section 186 of the Companies Act 2013.

29. Related Party Transactions

During the year under report, the Company has not entered into any contracts or arrangements with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act 2013.

30. Technology Absorption

Use of equipment sub-assemblies and material manufactured in India has been encouraged without
compromising on quality and reliability. Energy efficient pumps, motors, lighting, Fire Retardant
Low Smoke Zero Halogen (FRLSZH) cables, fire doors meeting international standards have been
developed by Indian Industries at the behest of the Company. Instead of CO2 fire protection flooding
system, FM200 flooding system has been used in Underground stations and INERGEN gas fire
protection distribution system is implemented in ASS and TSS rooms in UG stations.

Variable Frequency Drives (VFD) with latest technology:

Introduction of Variable Frequency Drive (VFD) with in-built Controller for frequency setting of
motors to control Air Flow required based on concourse and Platform temperatures is being installed
in Phase-1A HVAC systems at all UG Stations.

31. Material changes and commitments

a) There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the
Company, that have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company and the
date of this Report.
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b) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo

During the year details of foreign exchange outgo is given below:-
Amount in Rupees (in Lakhs)

S. No. | Particular FY 2019-20 FY 2018-19
1. Professional and consultancy fee 1294.22 2157.48
2. Tours and Travels 5.77 28.26
3. Contracts 8674.14 22191.76

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

The following changes among the Whole Time Director & Key Managerial personnel took place
during the Financial year: -

> Shri Mahendra Kumar, Director (Rolling Stock & Systems) ceased to be Director with effect
from 30™ June 2019 upon resignation to join NCRCTC as Director (Electrical).

> The tenure of Shri Kumar Keshav, Managing Director of the Company, has been extended
for a further period of two (2) years with effect from 17" August 2019 upon completion of his
tenure of appointment.

> Shri Ajai Kant Rastogi, Director (Finance) ceased to be Director with effect from 315t January
2020 upon completion of his tenure as Director (Finance)

> Shri Atul Kumar Garg was appointed as Director (Rolling Stock & Systems) of the company
w.e.f 25" November 2019.

Key Managerial Personnel:-

As on 31.03.2020, the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are as follows:

" Shri Kumar Keshav, Managing Director

" Shri Sanjay Mishra, Whole Time Director (Works & Infrastructure)

" Shri Sushil Kumar Whole Time Director (Operations)

. Shri Atul Garg, Whole Time Director (Rolling Stock & Systems)

. Smt. Pushpa Bellani, Company Secretary

Remuneration and other details of the Key Managerial Personnel for the financial year ended on 315
March, 2020 are mentioned in the extract of the Annual Return.

Significant and Material orders:

No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or any courts or tribunals impacting
the going-concern status of the Company and affecting its operations.

Risk Management Policy:

Your Company is committed to identify potential risks before they occur so that the risk management
activities may be planned and invoked as and when needed across the life of the project and to
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mitigate its adverse impacts on achieving the larger objectives for this your Company has identified
the following specific areas for Risk Management:

1. toensure that all the current and future material risk exposures of the Company are identified,
assessed, quantified, appropriately mitigated, minimized and managed on time;

2. to ensure that high priority risks are aggressively managed and eliminated;
to ensure that all risks are cost-effectively managed throughout the project;

4, to promote information sharing at all levels of the management to make informed decisions
on issues critical to the success of the project;

to ensure compliance with the appropriate regulations, wherever applicable.
Your Company has adopted the following measures to achieve and improve the specific
objectives :-

o Conducting quarterly internal audit by independent auditors; their observations are
reviewed by the Audit Committee and corrective actions taken wherever found appropriate.

o Physical verification of assets at regular intervals by a team constituted for the purpose
and by the internal auditors.

Internal Financial Control

The Board has adopted robust policies and procedures to ensure the orderly and efficient conduct
of the Company’s business by safeguarding its assets, preventing and detecting errors and frauds,
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation and
submission of reliable financial disclosures.

Corporate Governance

Your Company adheres to impeccable Corporate Governance standards and pursues transparency,
integrity and accountability in all its activities. A separate section entitled ‘Corporate Governance
Report’ has been annexed to this report..

Auditors

a. Statutory Auditor

Pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 M/s D S Shukla & Co, Chartered
Accountants were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company by the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India (C&AG) who shall continue in office till the conclusion of the 7th
Annual General Meeting. Report of the Statutory Auditors forming a part here of has been
annexed suitably.

b. Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s Dileep Dixit &
Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, was appointed to conduct the secretarial audit of the
Company for the year 2019-20. Secretarial Auditor Report, qualification/observation made
by secretarial auditor and reply/explanation given by the Company are enclosed herewith as

Annexure-2
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C. Internal Auditor

M/s. S N Kapoor &Associates, Chartered Accountants, Lucknow, were appointed as the
Internal Auditors of the Company to conduct Internal Audit and their report is reviewed by
the Audit Committee from time to time.
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The Board of Directors places on record their appreciation for the advice, guidance and support given
by the various Ministries, Departments and Agencies of Govt. of India. and Govt. of Uttar Pradesh.
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this project. The Board also acknowledges and extends sincere thanks to the Comptroller and Auditor
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited
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Place: Lucknow Kumar Keshav S. K. Mittal
Date: 26.10.2020 Managing Director Director (Finance)
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Corporate Governance policy of Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited (UPMRCL) is
evolved from the philosophy of adherence to impeccable Corporate Governance practices by ensuring
transparency, accountability and standards of fair dealing and ethics for attaining its corporate objective
of providing a safe, reliable, efficient, viable and customer-friendly Metro system for the city of Lucknow.
UPMRCL pursues the highest standards of ethics and maintains core values of integrity and trust in the
entire arena in which it operates.

In the performance of its functions, UPMRCL is guided by the CVC guidelines, the Articles of Association
(AoA) of the Company, the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, applicable accounting standards,
regulations prescribed by authorities like the C&AG, provisions of the Right to Information Act 2005
and Rules made there under. In addition, all the applicable statutes governing the functioning of the
organization in respect of safety, health, environment, welfare of the employees and those engaged
through contractors, provision for fair compensation, rehabilitation and resettlement of project affected
persons etc. are appropriately complied with.

A. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1.  Composition of the Board of Directors: -

As on 31 March 2020, the Board of Directors of Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited
comprises of 14 Directors, of whom 5 Directors are nominees of the Government of India, 5
Directors (including Managing Director of Company) are nominees of the Government of Uttar
Pradesh and there are 4 are other Whole Time Directors (Post of Director (Finance) was vacant as
on 31.03.2020). The Secretary, Ministry of Housing & Urban Affairs, Government of India is the
Chairman while the Managing Director, is a nominee of the Government of Uttar Pradesh.

The Composition of the Board as on 31.03.2020 is as follows:

Name Designation

Shri Durga Shanker Mishra

Chairman, Secretary, Ministry of Housing &Urban Affairs (MoHUA)

Shri Kumar Keshav

Managing Director, UPMRC

Shri Shyam Sunder Dubey

Nominee Director, Gol Joint Secretary & FA, MoHUA

Shri Vinay Kumar Singh

Nominee Director, Gol Managing Director, National Capital
Region Transport Corporation Limited

Shri Deepak Kumar

Nominee Director, GoUP
Principal Secretary, Housing and Urban Planning Department, GoUP

Shri Mukesh Kumar Meshram

Nominee Director, GoUP Commissioner, Lucknow

Shri Shiv Das Meena

Nominee Director of Gol Additional Secretary (D) MoHUA

Shri Pradeep M. Sikdar

Nominee Director of Gol ED/Sig.(Dev), Railway Board

Shri Alok Kumar

Nominee Director of GoUP Principal Secretary, Infrastructure and
Industrial Development Department

Shri Sanjay Mishra

Whole-time Director (W & ), UPMRC

Shri Sushil Kumar

Whole-time Director (Operations), UPMRC

Shri Atul Kumar Garg

Whole-time Director (RS & S), UPMRC




During the period under report, the following Directors were inducted based on nomination
received from Government of India and Government of Uttar Pradesh:

Shri Shyam Sunder Dubey;
Shri Shiv Das Meena;

Shri Mukesh Kumar Meshram;
Shri Deepak Kumar;

Dr. Devesh Chaturvedi;

Shri Alok Kumar;

Shri Bhuvnesh Kumar.
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Note of Appreciation

The Board places on record its appreciation for the valuable services rendered and the expert advice
provided by following Directors whose tenure ceased during the year under review;

Sr. No. Name Of Director Date Of Cessation Designation

1 Shri Nitin Ramesh Gokarn 27.06.2019 Nominee Director, GoUP

2 Shri Mahendra Kumar 30.06.2019 Whole Time Director (RS &S)
2 Dr. Devesh Chaturvedi 05.08.2019 Nominee Director, GoUP

3 Shri Rajesh Kumar Singh 08.11.2019 Nominee Director, GoUP

4 Shri Anil Garg 02.09.2019 Nominee Director, GoUP

5 Shri Bhuvnesh Kumar 14.02.2020 Nominee Director, GoUP

6 Smt. Jhanjha Tripathy 16.07.2019 Nominee Director, Gol

7 Shri K Sanjay Murthy 18.11.2019 Nominee Director, Gol

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises professionals with proven administrative and
execution capabilities, committed to the objective of the company, who collectively direct the
affairs of the Company.

Board Procedure

Board Meetings are conducted regularly for critical evaluation and review of the performance of the
Company and for ensuring effective implementation of management decisions. The Company has
streamlined a procedure for holding the Board and its Committee Meetings, as explained below: -

Scheduling and selection of Agenda items for Board/Committee Meetings:

The meetings are convened by giving appropriate notice after obtaining approval of the Chairman
of the Board. To address specific urgent needs, meetings are also called at short notice. The Board
also passes Resolutions by Circulation, but only for such matters, which are of utmost urgency and
which are permissible in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

The agenda papers are prepared by the Heads of Departments concerned and submitted to the
Managing Director. Duly approved detailed agenda notes, management reports and other explanatory
statements, backed by comprehensive background information, are circulated in advance amongst
the members for facilitating meaningful, informed and focused decisions at the meetings.
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In special and exceptional circumstances, additional or supplementary item(s), not on the agenda
are taken up for discussion with the permission of the Chair. The Board is also informed of major
events/items of approvals taken whenever necessary. The Managing Director at the Board Meetings
keeps the Board apprised of the overall performance of the Company. The Board is of the view that
status of actions taken on the directives of the Board in earlier meetings also forms part of the agenda
of next Board Meeting.

The members of the Board have complete access to all information of the Company. Also, the Board
meetings are conducted in line with the Secretarial Standards-1.

Briefing by the Managing Director:

At the beginning of each meeting of the Board, the Managing Director briefs the Board members
about the key developments including the status of the project and other important achievements/
developments relating to the Company in various areas.

Recording Minutes of proceedings at the Board meeting:

Minutes of the proceedings of each Board meeting are recorded and are entered in the Minutes
Book. The minutes of the Board Meetings are submitted for confirmation at its next meeting after
these are signed by the Chairman. The minutes of the meetings of the Sub-committees of the Board
are placed before the Board for its information.

Compliance:

The Heads of Departments while preparing agenda notes ensure adherence to all the applicable
statutory requirements including the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, the Articles of
Association and the CVC guidelines.

The employees of the Company pursue the duties and responsibilities entrusted to them. They
always maintain high moral standards and values in contributing to wards corporate functioning,
and the appropriate and timely guidance from the management, helps them to discharge their duties
effectively.

Meeting of shareholders

The 6" Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Company was held on 30" September
2019 at Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs, Nirman Bhawan, Maulana Azad Road, New Delhi.

Board Meetings

During the year FY 2019-20, three Board meetings were convened and held. The attendance details
of Directors at the Board meetings held during their tenure is as given below:

S. No Name No. of Meetings held in No. of Board
2019-20 during the tenure meetings
of their Directorship attended
Shri Durga Shanker Mishra 3 3
Shri Kumar Keshav 3 3
Smt. Shyam Sunder Dubey 3 3
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4 | Shri Vinay Kumar Singh 3 1
5 | Shri K Sanjay Murthy 2 2
6 | Shri Pradeep M Sikdar 3 2
7 | Dr. Devesh Chaturvedi 1 1
8 | Shri Deepak Kumar 2 2
8 | Shri Bhuvnesh Kumar 2 0
9 | Shri Mukesh Kumar Meshram 2 0
10 | Shri Rajesh Kumar Singh 2 0
11 | Shri Ajai Kant Rastogi 3 3
12 | Shri Sanjay Mishra 3 3
13 | Shri Sushil Kumar 3 3
14 | Shri Atul Kumar Garg 1 1
15 | Shri Shiv Das Meena 1 0
16 | Shri Alok Kumar 1 0

Committees of the Board

The Board has constituted Five Committees, commensurate with the size and nature of operation of
the Company. These are Audit Committee & Investment Committee, Internal Complaint Committee,
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and Nomination & Remuneration Committee. Each of
these committees has clearly spelt out Terms of Reference duly approved by the Board. These
Committees meet according to the requirements of the Company from time to time.

a. Audit Committee

The composition of the Audit Committee of the Company as on date is:

S. No. Name of the Director Designation Date of appointment as
Member of Committee
1 Shri K Sanjay Murthy, Add Secretary, | Nominee Director, 25.7.2019
MoHUA** Gol
2 Shri Deepak Kumar Nominee Director, 5.8.2019
Principal Secretary, Housing and Urban | GoUP
Planning Department, GoUP
3 *Principal Secretary, Finance Member,
Department, GoUP
4 Shri Shyam Sunder Dubey Member, 27.7.2019
Joint Secretary & FA, MoHUA
5 Shri Sushil Kumar Director (Operating) | Member, 27.7.2019
UPMRC

*Position is currently vacant.
**on account of vacant position of Government Nominee Director as member of the Audit
Committee, Shri Murthy chaired the 18" Audit Committee Meeting as Nominee Director of Gol.
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The Committee met 2 (two) times during the year under review.

Meeting No. Date of Meeting
18th 25.07.2019
19th 15.01.2020

General Manager (Finance), Internal Auditors and the Statutory Auditors of the Company were also
invited to attend the meetings of the committee. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are

as approved by the Board in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act 2013 and rule made
there under :-

S. No. Name of the Member of the Audit Meetings held in 2019-20 Meetings
Committee during the tenure of their Attended
Membership

1. | Shri K Sanjay Murthy 1 1

2. | Shri Deepak Kumar 1 1

3. | Shri Bhuvnesh Kuamr 2 0

4 Smt. Shyam Sunder Dubey 2 0

5 Shri Sushil Kumar Director (Operations) 2 2

b.  Investment Committee:

The composition of the Investment Committee of the Company is as follows as on date.

S No | Name of the Member

Designation

1. Shri Kumar Keshav, Managing Director Chairman

2. Shri Atul Kumar Garg, Director (RS&S) Member

3. Shri S K Mittal, Director (Finance) Member
C. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the company as on date is:-

S No

Name of the Member

Designation

1.

Dr Devesh Chaturvedi

Principal Secretary, Housing & Urban Planning
Department and Nominee Director, GoUP

Shri Deepak Kumar

Principal Secretary, Housing & Urban Planning
Department and Nominee Director, GoUP

3.

Shri Sushil Kumar

Director (Operations), UPMRC

4.

Shri S K Mittal

Director (Finance), UPMRC

*Shri Deepak Kumar appointed as Chairman of CSR Committee in place of Dr Devesh
Chaturvedi w.e.f.5.8.2019 and During FY 2019-20 only 1 CSR Committee meeting was held
on 22.7.2019

£ o
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d. Nomination & Remuneration Committee (HR Committee):

The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Company as on

date is:-
S No Name of the Member Designation
1. Shri Deepak Kumar Principal Secretary, Housing & Urban Planning
Department and Nominee Director, GoUP
2. Shri Kumar Keshav Managing Director, UPMRC
3. Shri S K Mittal Director (Finance), UPMRC

During FY 2019-20, only 1 (HR Committee) meeting was held on 26.9.2019 and all members
of the committee were present in meeting.

B. DISCLOSURES

o There have been no materially significant related party transactions i.e., transactions of the
Company of a material nature with its promoters, the directors or the management, subsidiaries
or relatives etc.

o That may have potential conflict of interest with the interest of the Company at large.

o There were no cases of any statutory non-compliances by the Company or any instances of
penalties imposed or structures against the Company by any Statutory Authority.

o There were no items of expenditure debited in the books of accounts, which were not for the
purpose of the business of the Company.

C. COMPANY’S WEBSITE

The Company’s website is www.upmetrorail.com All major information pertaining to the Company,
including the project, contracts, job recruitment processes etc are given on the website to disseminate
timely information. The website also provides information on all important events, activities and
progress of the Metro Rail project and other significant developments.

Registered Office:

Administrative Building,

Vipin Khand, Gomti Nagar,
Lucknow-226010, Ph-0522-2304011
Email. pushpa.bellani@upmrcl.co.in
Website: www.upmetrorail.com

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Lucknow Kumar Keshav S. K. Mittal
Date: 26.10.2020 Managing Director Director (Finance)
DIN-02908695 DIN-08821866
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Annexure-1
FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Manage-
ment & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. |CIN U60300UP2013SGC60836

2. | Registration Date 25" November, 2013

3. | Name of the Company Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited

4. | Category/Sub-category  of  the | Government Company
Company

5. | Address of the Registered office & | Administrative Building, Near Dr Bhimaro Ambedkar
contact details Samajik Parivartan Sthal, Vipin Khand, Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow-226010, Phone:0522-2304010, Email:
csimrcl@gmail.com, Website: www.upmetrorail.com
6. | Whether listed company Not Listed

7. | Name, Address & contact details | NA

of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if
any.

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :

(All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated)
S. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of
products / services Product/service the company
1. | Land transport via Railways & H2 100
Pipelines

I1l. PARTICULARS OF HOLING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. No. Name and address of the CIN/ Holding / % of Applicable
company GLN Subsidiary / | shares section
Associate held
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Equity):
a) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year | No. of Shares held at the end of the year [As %
Shareholders [As on 01-April-2019] on 31-March-2020 ] Change
Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of tﬁ:r)i/zgr
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF - - - - - - - - -
b) Central Govt. = 100300000 | 100300000 | 50.15% = 100300000 | 100300000 | 45.47% | (4.68%)
) State Govt.(s) - 99700000 | 99700000 |49.85% - 120300000 | 120300000 | 54.53% | 4.68%
d) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -
e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
f) Any other - - - - - - - - -
Total 200000000 | 200000000 | 100% 220600000 220600000 | 100% -

shareholding of
Promoter (A)

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals




i) Individual - - = = - - - - i,
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up-to
Rs. 1 lakh

i) Individual - = = = - - - - -
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

¢) Others (specify) - - = = - - - - -

(i) Non Resident - = = - - - - - -
Indians

(ii) Overseas - - - = = 5 - - -
Corporate Bodies

(iii) Foreign - - = = - - - - -
Nationals

(iv) Clearing - - = = - - - - -
Members

(v) Trusts - - = = - - - - R

(vi) Foreign Bodies - - = = = - - - -
-DR

Sub-total (B)(2):- - - - - - - 3 = -

Total Public - = = = - - - - i,
Shareholding
(B)=B)(1)+ (B)(2)

C. Shares held - - - c - - - . -
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total - 200000000 | 200000000 | 100% - 220600000 | 220600000 | 100%
(A+B+0O)

b)  Shareholding of Promoter-

S. | Shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % change in
No. Name shareholding
No. of Shares | % of total %of Shares | No. of Shares | % of total | %of Shares | during the
Shares Pledged/ Shares Pledged/ year
of the encumbered of the encumber-
company to total company | red to total
shares shares
1. | Central Govt. 100300000 50.15% - 100300000 45.47 % - 4.68%
Decreased
2. | UP Govt. 99700000 49.85% - 120300000 54.53% - 4.68%
Increased
Total 200000000 100% - 220600000 100% - -




C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding :-
S. | Name of Shareholding at the Date Increase/Decrease Cumulative Shareholding
No. | Shareholder beginning of the year (i.e. Shareholding during the year
01.04.2018)
No. of shares | % of total No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares of the shares shares shares shares of the
company of the company
company
1. Govt. of U.P 99700000 49.85% 27.01.2020 | 20600000 4.68% 120300000 54.53%
Right issue Increased
2. Govt. of India | 100300000 50.15% - - 4.68% 100300000 45.47%
Decreased
Total | 200000000 100% - 20600000 - 220600000 100% -
d)  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): NA
Sr. | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the Cmulative Shareholding during
No. beginning of the year the year
No. of | % of total shares No. of % of total shares of
shares of the company shares the company
1. | At the beginning of the year Not Applicable
2. Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
3. | Atthe end of the year
e) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: NA
Sr. | Shareholding of each Directors and each Key | Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding during
No. | Managerial Personnel of the year the year
No. of % of total shares No. of % of total shares of
shares of the company shares the company
1. | At the beginning of the year - - - -
2. Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.)
3. | Atthe end of the year - - - -

Cad

e dite
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V) INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial

year
i) Principal Amount Nil 461205.00 Nil 461205.00
ii) Interest due but not paid Nil 590.66 Nil 540.67
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil 101.59 Nil 101.59
Total (i +ii +iii) Nil 461847.26 Nil 461847.26
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

Addition Nil 1695.00 Nil 1695.00
Reduction Nil Nil Nil Nil
Net Change Nil 1695.00 Nil 1695.00
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount Nil 462900.00 Nil 462900.00
ii) Interest due but not paid Nil 1099.37 Nil 1099.37
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil 213.35 Nil 213.35
Total (i +ii +iii) Nil 464212.72 Nil 464212.72

V) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sr. | Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Manager (Amt in Rs.) Total
No. | Remuneration | \jana0ine | WID | WTD (W&I) WTD (R&S) WITD Amount
Director (Finance) (Operations)
Kumar Ajay Kant Sanjay Mahendra | Atul Kumar Sushil
Keshav Rastogi Mishra kumar till | Garg from Kumar

June,2019 | Dec, 2019

1. | Gross salary

(@ | Salary as per| 4048644 4447934 4557310 1006899 1182348 4596766 19839901
provisions
contained in
section  17(1)
of the Income-
tax Act, 1961

(b) | Value of | 388153 367163 160422 440590 133475 201670 1691473
perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-
tax Act, 1961

(¢) | Profits in lieu - - - =
of salary under
section 17(3)
Income- tax
Act, 1961




Stock Option - - S -
Sweat Equity - = = - -

Commission - = - - - .
as % of profit -
others, specify

5. | Others, please | 380313 762930 7,16,626.00 100371 105701 702082 2768023
(Contribution
to  Provident
Fund and other
Funds, Gratuity
& Group
Insurance)
(Contribution
to  Provident
Fund and other
Funds, Gratuity
& Group
Insurance)
specify

Total (A) Rs 4817110 5578027 5434358 1547860 1421524 5500518 24299397

Ceiling as per NA NA NA NA NA
the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors +

Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
No.

1 | Independent Directors - = = - - -

Fee for attending board - - . - - ;
committee meetings

Commission = = = - - -

Others, please specify - = s = - -
Total (1) - = s - - -

2 | Other Non-Executive
Directors

Fee for attending board - - = - - -
committee meetings

Commission = = = - - -

Others, please specify- - - = - - -
Retainer ship fee

Total (2) = = - - - R
Total (B)=(1+2) = o = - - -

Total Managerial - - = - - -
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the
Act
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD

Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
No.
CS Total

1. | Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 19,82,315 - - 19,82,315
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 5,567,642 - - 5,567,642
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) - - - -
Income-tax Act, 1961

2. | Stock Option = = - -

Sweat Equity - - - -

4. | Commission - - - -

as % of profit - - - -

others, specify = - - -

5. | Others, please specify (Contribution to 2,06,955 - - 2,06,955
Provident Fund and other Funds, Gratuity &
Group Insurance)

Total 27,46,912 - - 27,46,912

VII) PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :

Type Section of the | Brief Description Details of Authority [RD/ | Appeal made, if
Companies Act Penalty / NCLT/ COURT] | any (give Details)
Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

ofty fr
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Annexure-2
Dileep Dixit & Co. Email ID : cs.delipdixit@gmail.com
Company Secretaries Contact Nos. : +91 8354980010

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315" MARCH, 2020
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited
(earlier known as “Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited”)
CIN: U60300UP2013SGC060836
Reg. Office: Administrative Building Vipin Khand,
Gomti Nagar, Near Dr. Ambedhkar Samajik,
Parivartan Sthal Lucknow -226010 Uttar Pradesh
E-mail id: csimrcl@gmail.com
1. We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and

the adherence to good corporate practices by Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited
(hereinafter called as “the company”). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion thereon.

2. We have examined the registers, records, books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31 Day of March, 2020
according to the provisions of:

i The Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under and various allied acts warranting
compliance;

ii. The Metro Railways (Construction of works) Act,1978 and Rules thereof;
iii.  The Metro Railways (Operation and Maintenance) Act, 2002 and Rules thereof; and

iv.  The Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company;

3. Based on our verification of books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our
opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31 Day of
March, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder:

i maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making necessary entries therein;
ii.  forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies;

iii. service of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the Registrar of
Companies;

iv.  notice of Board and various Committee meetings of Directors;

Nooade
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meetings of Directors and all the Committees of Directors;
notice and convening of Annual General Meeting held on 30" September, 2019;
minutes of the proceedings of the Board Meetings, Committee and Members Meetings;

approvals of the Board of Directors, Committee of Directors, Members and Government
authorities, wherever required,;

constitution of the Board of Directors, Committees of Directors and appointment and
reappointment of Directors;

payment of remuneration to Directors and Managing Director and Key Managerial Personnel;

appointment and remuneration of Statutory Auditors, Secretarial Auditors and Internal
Auditors;

transfer of Company’s shares, issue and allotment shares;

contracts, registered office and publication of name of the Company;

report of the Board of Directors;

investment of Company’s funds;

generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules there under;

The Company has, in our opinion, proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism and
has complied with the applicable statutory provisions, Act(s), rules, regulations, guidelines,
applicable secretarial standards, etc., mentioned above and as stipulated under the
Memorandum and Articles of Association the Company.

We further report that:

the Directors have complied with the requirements as to disclosure of interests and concerns
in contracts and arrangements, shareholdings and directorships in other Companies and
interest in other entities;

the Company has obtained all necessary approvals under various provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 wherever necessary;

there was no prosecution initiated against or show cause notice received by the Company
during the year under review the Companies Act, 2013 and rules, regulations and guidelines
there under.

We further report that during the year:

The status of the Company remains as a Government Company with 50:50 Joint Venture of State
(Government of Uttar Pradesh) and Central Government. Further, we are of the view that the
Company is regular in complying with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Metro Railways (Construction of Works) Act, 1978 and the Metro Railways (Operation and
Maintenance) Act, 2002 (Being specific acts governing the Company).

The compliance to that effect have been made, this fact has been examined from the perusal
of various records maintained by the Company.

During the period under review, the Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted
and the appointment and cessation of Directors has been made in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and respective Government Orders. The Company
has complied with all the mandatory requirements.

V¢
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We further report that the applicable financial laws, such as Direct and Indirect Tax Laws have not
been reviewed under our audit in its entirety as same falls under review of the statutory audit and
by other designated professionals and we relied upon the reports of such statutory auditor and other
designated expert professionals.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;
(ii) Auditing Standards (CSAS) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI)

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

Para wise Report on specific observations / audit qualification, reservation or adverse remarks in
respect of the applicable laws are provided in the “Annexure A” attached with this report (forming
integral part of report).

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that
took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the
Act and as per the orders issued by the concerned regulatory body and government in this regard.

Adequate notices were given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance in most of the meetings, and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the
Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

UDIN: F006244B000661349
Place: Lucknow
Date: 04.09.2020 For M/s. Dileep Dixit & Co.

Sd/-

Dileep Kumar Dixit
Proprietor

FCS No. 6244

CP No. 6770

Vo4 de



Annual Report

2019-2020

-
Annexure A
1. Observation of gap of more than 120 (one hundred and twenty) days between two consecutive
Board meetings particularly between 35" Board Meeting held on 27" Day of March, 2019 and
36™" Board meeting held on 27" Day of July, 2019 pursuant to the provisions of Section 173 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
2. Observation of total number of 3 (three) Board meetings were found to be conducted during the

Financial Year 2019-20 i.e. 36" Board meeting held on 27" Day of July, 2019; 37" Board meeting
held on 30" Day of September, 2019 and 38" Board meeting held on 27" Day of January, 2020.

3. During the period under audit, Mrs. Jhanjha Tripathi (Nominee Director of Govt. of India) (DIN:
06859312) was a women Director in the Board of Directors of the Company till 16.07.2019. No
further appointment was made as women Director in the Company.

UDIN: F006244B000661349
Place: Lucknow
Date: 04.09.2020 For M/s. Dileep Dixit & Co.

Sd/-

Dileep Kumar Dixit
Proprietor

FCS No. 6244

CP No. 6770

V¢
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Annexure-B

Dileep Dixit & Co. Email ID : cs.delipdixit@gmail.com
Company Secretaries Contact Nos. : +91 8354980010

To,

The Members,

Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited

(earlier known as “Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited”)
CIN: U60300UP2013SGC060836

Reg. Office: Administrative Building Vipin Khand,

Gomti Nagar, Near Dr. Ambedhkar Samajik,

Parivartan Sthal Lucknow -226010 Uttar Pradesh

E-mail id: csImrcl@gmail.com

Our Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes
and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts
of the Company so far it is not concerned with our audit related matters.

4, Where ever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards are the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedure on test basis.

6.  The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

7. Due consideration was given to the fact of widespread pandemic Covid-19 novel Coronavirus and
maximum efforts were made to maintain social distancing while conducting the audit and all steps
were taken to digitally conduct the audit with less physical presence at audit place.

UDIN: F006244B000661349
Place: Lucknow
Date: 04.09.2020 For M/s. Dileep Dixit & Co.

Sd/-

Dileep Kumar Dixit
Proprietor

FCS No. 6244

C P No. 6770
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Management Reply to observation in Secretarial Audit Report of Secretarial Auditor of
the Company for FY 2019-20

S. No.

Comment

Management Reply

1

Observation of gap of more than 120
(one hundred and twenty) days between
two consecutive Board meetings
particularly between 35" Board Meeting
held on 27" Day of March, 2019 and
36th Board meeting held on 27" Day of
July, 2019 pursuant to the provisions of
Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013

35" Board meeting was held on 27.3.2019 & 36"
Board meeting was held on 27.7.2019. There was
delay of 2 days on account of pre occupied &
unavoidable reasons, the members were not available
for the meeting and hence the meeting could not be
conducted within the stipulated days.

Observation of total number of 3 (three)
Board meetings were found to be
conducted during the Financial Year
2019-20 i.e. 36" Board meeting held
on 27" Day of July, 2019; 37" Board
meeting held on 30" Day of September,
2019 and 38" Board meeting held on
27" Day of January, 2020

37" Board meeting was held on 27.1.2020 and
after that fourth meeting may be held on or before
31.3.2020 but it was not held on account of
nationwide Lockdown declared by Government of
account of Covid 19 in third week of March 2020.
Further as per the Para Il of the MCA Circular
dated 24.3.2020 grants relaxation of 60 additional
days (180 days in total) for time gap between two
board meetings “till” next two quarters i.e till 30"
September. Accordingly our next board meeting was
held on 22.7.2020.

During the period under audit, Mrs.
Jhanjha Tripathi (Nominee Director
of Govt. of India) (DIN: 06859312)
was a women Director in the Board of
Directors of the Company till 16.7.2019.
No further appointment was made as
women Director in the Company.

As per the terms of AOA the Board structure of the
Company comprises of following:

5 Nominee directors of Gol
5 Nominee directors of GoUP

4 whole time Directors appointed by the Board of
Directors.

On account of the being Government Company,
the whole time directors are appointed after
compliance of the various Government guidelines
regarding appointment by issue of the proper public
notification and as per the terms and qualification
requirement of the job. Earlier Gol has nominated
the women director on the Board of the Company
and accordingly we further request to government
for nomination of women director on the Board of
the Company.

Pushpa Bellani
Company Secretary

ofty fr

S K Mittal
Director (Finance)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited
(Formerly Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited
(Formerly Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited) (the ‘Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at 315t March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash
Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under Section 133 of the
Act, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31t March 2020, and its profit (financial
performance including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter
Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to the following:

1) Note No. 30 (d) to the Ind AS financial statement, regarding non execution of tittle deed of Land in
favor of the company.

2) Note No. 14 and 30(c) to the Ind AS financial statement, regarding recognition of Interest free
subordinate Government loan at historical value presented as financial liability has not been
measured in accordance with Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments, due to uncertainty in period of
repayment of the subordinate debt.

3)  Note No. 30(c) to the Ind AS financial statement, European Investment Bank (EIB) loan outstanding
INR 350200 lakhs & interest accrued of INR 620.47 Lakhs, Government of India arranged Pass
Through Assistance (PTA) of these loan disbursements for execution of the metro rail project in
lucknow (U.P) . Exchange rate fluctuations gain/loss has not been provided in the Ind AS financial
statements as required by Ind AS 21 - The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates, and shall
be provided on transaction basis on advice of Gol.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI’)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
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accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs (financial position), profit or loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income),
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for explaining our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by section 143(5) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement based on the directions
issued and matters specified by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books

) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement
of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act

e) Since, the company is a Government Company, section 164(2) of the Companies Act,
2013 regarding obtaining written representations from the directors of the Company, is not
applicable to the company in terms of notification no. GSR-463(E) dated 5" June 2015 issued
by Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

“Annexure C”.
ﬁy - \
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its Ind AS financial statements which would impact its financial position in its Notes
No. 30 (1) to Ind AS Financial Statement.

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses, if any.

iii.  There is no amount which is, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

4.  With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors” Report under section 197(16): As per
Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5" June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India, Section 197 of the Act is not applicable to the Government Companies.
Accordingly, reporting in accordance with requirement of provisions of section 197(16) of the Act
is not applicable on the Company.

For D.S.Shukla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN No. : 000773C)

Sd/-

(R.K Srivastava)

Partner

Place: Lucknow Membership number: 078783
Date: 26.10.2020 UDIN: 20078783AAAABX4585
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ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independents
Auditor’s Report of even date)

i

iii.

Vi.

Vii.

In respect of the Company’s fixed assets :

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b.  The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a phased
manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, fixed assets were physically verified by the
Management during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

C. As per the information and explanation given to us, title deeds of immovable properties are
held in the name of the Company except for the cases as disclosed in Note No. 1 to the Ind
AS Financial Statement.

The Company is engaged in the business of Metro Rail Infrastructure and Maintenance and does
not have any physical inventories. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3 (ii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not given loan or made
Investment or given guarantee and security for the persons specified under provisions of section 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, and hence not commented upon.

The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits
as at March 31, 2020 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of Cost Records under section 148(1)
of the Act for any of the services rendered by the company hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues :

a. The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods and
Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to
it with the appropriate authorities.

b. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Value Added Tax, Goods and Service Tax,
Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31%,
2020 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

C. According to the information and explanation given to us, the dues of income tax, outstanding
on account of any dispute are as under.
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-
Nature of the Statue Nature of Dues Forum where Period to Amount INR
dispute is which amount In Lacs
pending relates
Income tax Act 1961 Tax Deducted at Source CIT (Appeal) 2013-14 18.24
Income tax Act 1961 Tax Deducted at Source CIT (Appeal) 2014-15 0.41
Income tax Act 1961 Tax Deducted at Source CIT (Appeal) 2015-16 47.64
Income tax Act 1961 Tax Deducted at Source CIT (Appeal) 2016-17 108.47

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to any financial institution and government during the year.

As per explanation provided to us, the company raised monies by way of further offer of shares to
the existing shareholders or term Loans and the amount were used for the purpose for which they
were raised.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the year.

As per notification no. GSR 463(E) dated 5™ June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India, Section 197 is not applicable to the Government Companies. Accordingly,
provisions of clause 3 (xi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not a nidhi company and hence, reporting under Clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed
in the Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence, reporting under Clause 3 (xiv) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to
its directors and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to
the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934.

For D.S.Shukla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN No. : 000773C)

Sd/-
(R.K Srivastava)
Partner

Place: Lucknow Membership number: 078783
Date: 26.10.2020 UDIN: 20078783AAAABX4585
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 2, under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independent
Auditor’s Report of even date]

According to the information and explanations given to us we report as under:

1.

Whether the Company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through IT
system? If yes, the implications of processing of accounting transactions outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along with the financial implications, if any , may be stated?

The company has IT system in place to process accounting transaction; further the company has
installed ERP System as well, which is pending implementation.

Whether there is any restructuring of any existing loans or cases of waiver/write off of debts/
loans/interest etc. made by lender to the Company due to the Company’s inability to repay the
loan? If yes, the financial impact may be stated?

We generally observed no cases of waiver/ write off of debts/loans/interest, etc. during the year
under audit.

Whether funds received/ receivable for specific schemes from central/ State agencies were
properly accounted for /utilized as per its terms and conditions? List the cases of deviations?

Funds received by the company are as per the Finance Model in approved DPR which have been
generally properly accounted for/utilized. However As per MOU dated 23 March 2016 between
Gol, GoUP and UPMRC (FORMERLY LMRCQ), the debt servicing liability of UPMRC (Formerly
LMRC) with regard to EIB, the loan portion shall be reckoned based on the repayment schedule
of EIB in rupee terms along with exchange rate fluctuation of loan currency, which the company
has not provided for the effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates, and shall be provided on
transaction basis on advice of Gol, Further loan from Gol and GoUP would be paid after paying the
senior debt.

Whether the system in vogue for identification of project to be taken up under Public Partnership
is in line with the guidelines/ policies of the Government? Comment on deviation if any?

As per information and explanation provided to us, during the year under audit, the company
has selected HDFC Bank as Merchant Acquirer Bank for Uttar pradesh Metro Rail Corporation
(Formerly LMRC), Fare Collection system, agreement for six years and provision of Allied Banking
Applications under PPP model, no deviation in compliances of Government guidelines/ policies
was reported.

Whether system for monitoring the execution of works vis-a-vis the milestones stipulated in the
agreement is in existence and the impact of cost escalation, if any, revenues/ losses from contracts,
etc., have been properly accounted for in the books?

The system for monitoring the execution of works vis-a-vis the milestones stipulated in the agreement
is appropriate. The Technical Executives of Uttar pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited (Formerly
LMRC) along with General Consultants (GC) engaged by UPMRC (Formerly LMRC) examines the
claims and works in accordance with the milestones stipulated in the agreement and continuously
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monitor it. Any revenues/losses from contracts, etc. have been properly recorded in the books.

Whether funds received/ receivable for specific schemes from central/ State agencies were
properly accounted for /utilized? List the cases of deviations?

Funds received by the company are as per the Finance Model in approved DPR which have been
generally properly accounted for/utilized. However As per MoU dated 23" March 2016 between
Gol, GoUP and UPMRC (Formerly LMRC), the debt servicing liability of UPMRC (Formerly LMRC)
with regard to EIB, the loan portion shall be reckoned based on the repayment schedule of EIB in
rupee terms along with exchange rate fluctuation of loan currency, which the company has not
provided for the effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates, and shall be provided on transaction
basis on advice of Gol. Further loan from Gol and GoUP would be paid after paying the senior debt.

Whether the bank guarantees have been revalidated in time?

Bank guarantees have been generally validated in time.

Comment on the confirmation of balances of trade receivables, trade payables, term deposits,
bank accounts and cash obtained.

The company has received balance confirmations for its banks balances and term deposit which
are reconciled with books of accounts for any difference, further non confirmation of most of the
balances of trade payable and the consequent effect on the book balances and the actual balance
over the profitability/loss to the company is subject to reconciliation if any, the company has no
trade receivables for which confirmation need be obtained.

For D.S.Shukla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN No. : 000773C)

Sd/-
(R.K Srivastava)
Partner

Place: Lucknow Membership number: 078783
Date: 26.10.2020 UDIN: 20078783AAAABX4585
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ANNEXURE - C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 3(f), under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail
Corporation Limited (Formerly Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited) (‘the Company’) as of 31t March
2020 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI’). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
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assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2)  Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of the
Management and directors of the Company; and

(3)  Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 315 March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For D.S.Shukla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN No. : 0007730C)

Sd/-

(R.K Srivastava)

Partner

Place: Lucknow Membership number: 078783
Date: 26.10.2020 UDIN: 20078783AAAABX4585
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)
REGISTERED OFFICE : ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING,VIPIN KHAND, GOMTI NAGAR, LUCKNOW

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2020

(INR in lakhs)
Particulars Note No. As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 6,28,412.32 5,92,709.05
(b) Capital work-in-progress 2 22,550.89 11,941.70
(c) Intangible assets 3 4,590.42 4,876.67
(d) Intangible Assets Under Development 4 - -
(e) Financial Assets
(i) Loans -
(ii) Other Financial Assets 5 429.79 358.65
(f) Other non-current Assets -
Current Assets
(@) Inventories 6 7.78 7.78
Loose Tools & Spares
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 7 361.59 202.95
(i) Cash & Cash Equivalents 8 79,258.10 1,26,579.82
(iii) Other Financial Assets 9 890.01 1,389.79
(c) Current Tax Assets 10 71.46 25.85
(d) Other Current Assets 11 4,734.06 1,859.78
Total Assets 7,41,306.42 7,39,952.05
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 12 2,20,600.00 2,00,000.00
(b) Other Equity 13 (17,538.24) (9,218.21)
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 14 4,62,900.00 4,61,205.00
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 15 2,198.18 1,208.41
(c) Provisions 16 1,034.82 605.78
(c) Other Non Current Liabilities 17 45,846.00 47,232.55
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade Payables 18 1,386.43 823.85
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 19 14,352.26 27,579.79
(b) Other Current Liabilities 20 9,142.71 8,958.55
(c) Provisions 21 1,384.26 1,556.33
Total Equity and Liabilities 7,41,306.42 7,39,952.05

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 29 & 30

Audit Report of even date attached

For : D. S. Shukla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 000773C

(R.K. Srivastava)
Partner
Membership No : 078783

Place : Lucknow
Date : 26.10.2020

For and on behalf of the Board

(Kumar Keshav)
Managing Director
DIN: 02908695

(Pushpa Bellani)
Company Secretary

(Sheel Kumar Mittal)
Director Finance
DIN: 08821866
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2020

(INR in lakhs)
Particulars Note No. For the Year Ending For the Year Ending
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Income
i) Revenue From Operations 22 6,752.27 1,504.00
ii) Other Income 23 8,062.89 9,386.14
Total Income 14,815.16 10,890.14
Expenses
i) Operating Expenses 24 6,775.24 2,813.63
ii) Employees' Benefit Expenses 25 6,872.57 4,922.00
iii) ~ Finance Cost 26 626.00 211.46
iv) Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 27 24,496.50 8,582.34
V) Other Expenses 28 1,196.08 1,916.68
Total expenses 39,966.39 18,446.13

Profit/ (Loss) before tax (25,151.23) (7,555.98)
Profit Before Tax (25,151.23) (7,555.98)

Tax expense

Current Tax

Deferred Tax 17 -
Profit/ (Loss) for the year (25,151.23) (7,555.98)
| Profit for the year (25,151.23) (7,555.98)
Other Comprehensive Income
i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

- Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 124.38 344.82

- Income Tax effect -
Other Comprehensive Income/ (Loss) for the year 124.38 344.82
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (25,026.85) (7,211.16)

(1) Basic (Rs.) (12.29) (3.75)

(2) Diluted (Rs.) (11.84) (3.57)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements | 29 & 30

Audit Report of even date attached
For : D. S. Shukla & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 000773C

(R.K. Srivastava)
Partner
Membership No : 078783

Place : Lucknow
Date : 26.10.2020

For and on behalf of the Board

(Kumar Keshav)
Managing Director
DIN: 02908695

(Pushpa Bellani)
Company Secretary

(Sheel Kumar Mittal)
Director Finance
DIN: 08821866
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2020

(INR in lakhs)

Particulars

For the Year ended
31t March, 2020

For the Year ended
31 March, 2019

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit/Loss after Tax

Adjustment for :-

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset)

Interest Received From FDRs

(Gain)/ Loss on Disposal of Mobile Handsets
Interest & Finance Charges

Deffered Government Grant

Fair Value Adjustment

Interest Expense on Right to use Assets

SOCIE

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Current Tax Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Financial Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities

Cash Generated from Operations

Tax paid

Net Cash flow from operating activities

. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment including Capital Work-in-
Progress and Intangible Assets

Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible
Assets

Interest Income Received

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities

(25,026.85) (7,211.16)
24,496.50 8,582.34
(5,690.00) (7,972.06)

0.18 -
626.00 211.46
(1,673.74) (695.06)
(2.94) (1.40)
2.70
- (3.47)
(7,268.15) (7,089.36)
(158.64) (202.95)
(2,874.27) 19,436.74
(45.61) (23.13)
428.63 (1,098.05)
- 0.45
256.97 264.88
(1,202.39) 6,448.99
562.58 462.26

(12,237.76) 2,675.89

(22,538.63) 20,875.71

(22,538.63) 20,875.71

(70,524.25) (2,03,975.69)

1.37 -
5690.00 7,972.06

(64,832.88)

(1,96,003.63)
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C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Share Capital and share Application Money 37,594.00 14,308.00
Grants Received/(adjusted) during the year 1,386.55 (17,318.08)
Loans raised during the year 1,695.00 1,85,800.00
Loans repaid during the year - -
Interest & Finance Charges (626.00) (211.46)
Interest Expense on Right to use Assets (2.70)
Fair Value Adjustment 2.94 1.41
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 40,049.79 1,82,579.88
D. Net Changes in cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C) (47,321.72) 7,451.96
E. Cash and Cash Equivalents (Op. Balance) 1,26,579.82 1,19,127.86
F. Cash and Cash Equivalents (Cl. Balance) 79,258.10 1,26,579.82
EXPLANATORY NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(@) Cash and Cash Equivalents include :
(i) Cash on hand and balances with bank 26055.81 1,424.12
(ii) Short Term Investments 53202.29 125155.70
79,258.10 1,26,579.82

The accompanying notes are an integral part of Financial Statements

The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in Ind AS 7 on Statement of Cash

Flows

For : D. S. Shukla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 000773C

(R.K. Srivastava)
Partner
Membership No : 078783

Place : Lucknow
Date : 26.10.2020

For and on behalf of the Board

(Kumar Keshav)
Managing Director
DIN: 02908695

(Pushpa Bellani)
Company Secretary

(Sheel Kumar Mittal)
Director Finance
DIN: 08821866
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

A.  Equity Share Capital (INR in lakhs)

Balance at the beginning of 01.04.2019 200,000.00

Changes in equity share capital during the year 20,600.00

Balance at the end of 31.03.2020 220,600.00

B.  Other Equity (INR in lakhs)
Particulars Share Reserves Capital Other Total
application | and Surplus | Grants | Comprehensive
pending | oed || Nom o penet
allotment Grants Plans

Balance as on 31/03/2019 4,100.00 | (14,418.83) | 1,021.70 78.92 | (9,218.21)
Fair Value Adjustment - Non Monetary Grant (287.19) (287.19)
Amortization of Non Monetary Grant -
Profit for the year (25,151.23) (25,151.23)
Other Comprehensive Income 124.38 124.38
Fair Value Adjustment -
Share Application Money Received (Kanpur Project) 15,311.00 15,311.00
Share Application Money Received (Agra Project) 5,783.00 5,783.00
Equity Share Capital Issued (600.00) (600.00)
Transferred to Deposit (3,500.00) (3,500.00)
Balance as on 31/03/2020 21,094.00 | (39,570.06) 734.52 203.29 | (17,538.24)

Audit Report of even date attached

For : D. S. Shukla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 000773C

(R.K. Srivastava)
Partner
Membership No : 078783

Place : Lucknow
Date : 26.10.2020

For and on behalf of the Board

(Kumar Keshav)
Managing Director
DIN: 02908695

(Pushpa Bellani)
Company Secretary

(Sheel Kumar Mittal)
Director Finance
DIN: 08821866
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Annual Report

2019-2020.

UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 - Capital work - in - Progress# (INR in lakhs)
Lucknow
Particulars As at "Additions/ Total "Capitalised "Closing
01-04-2019 Adjustment during the Balance"
during the year" year"
Automatic Fare Collection 20.54 1,486.44 1,506.97 1,491.64 15.33
Buildings & Viaduct,Brid Tunnels, 610.61 23,864.33 24,474.94 24,463.92 11.03
Culverts Bunders
Electric Installation & Equipment - 4.71 4.71 4.71 -
Escalators & Elevators 737.68 1,071.76 1,809.44 1,251.27 558.16
Furniture & Fixtures - 3.24 3.24 3.24 -
UPMRC Staff Quarters 3,472.35 3,633.27 7,105.62 3,002.98 4,102.64
Plant and Machinery - - - - -
Rolling Stock & Signalling 3,922.59 9,804.97 13,727.55 13,727.55 -
Security Equipments 97.89 - 97.89 97.89 -
Signages - 250.94 250.94 - 250.94
Telecom Equipments - 1,398.13 1,398.13 1,398.13 -
Track Work (P-Way) 2,365.84 1,339.73 3,705.57 2,465.59 1,239.98
Traction Equipments - 1,490.63 1,490.63 1,490.63 -
E-W Corridor 340.71 340.71 - 340.71
Total 11,227.49 44,688.86 55,916.35 49,397.56 6,518.79
Add: Expenses During Construction 639.25 12,528.60 13,167.85 13,134.60 33.26
Add: Foreign Exchange Difference 74.96 (340.88) (265.93) 74.96 (340.88)
Grand Total (A) 11,941.70 56,876.58 68,818.28 62,607.11 6,211.17
Kanpur
Particulars As at "Additions/ Total "Capitalised "Closing
01-04-2019 Adjustment during the Balance"
during the year" year"
Buildings & Viaduct, Brid Tunnels, 642.71 11,645.65 12,288.36 - 12,288.36
Culverts Bunders
Add: Expenses During Construction 224.95 3,548.70 3,773.66 - 3,773.66
Total (B) 867.66 15,194.35 16,062.02 - 16,062.02
Agra
Particulars As at 01-04- "Additions/ Total "Capitalised "Closing
2019 Adjustment during the Balance"
during the year" year"
Buildings & Viaduct,Brid Tunnels, - 41.36 41.36 - 41.36
Culverts Bunders
Add: Expenses During Construction 11.15 225.19 236.34 - 236.34
Total (C) 11.15 266.56 277.70 - 277.70
Total Capital work in Progress 12,820.51 72,337.49 85,158.00 62,607.11 22,550.89

# Capital Work in Progress includes Assets / Equipment’s and Infrastructure of North — South Corridor (pending certifications) and Staff Quarters
of UPMRC and expenses related to Kanpur and Agra projects.
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 - Capital work - in - Progress# (INR in lakhs)
Particulars As at "Additions/ Total "Capitalised "Closing
01-04-2018 Adjustment during the Balance"
during the year" year"
Automatic Fare Collection 219.21 2,792.22 3,011.43 2,990.90 20.54
Buildings & Viaduct,Brid Tunnels, 1,36,924.02 1,32,841.09 2,69,765.11 2,69,154.50 610.61
Culverts Bunders
Electric Installation & Equipment - - - - -
Escalators & Elevators 1,574.32 4,696.32 6,270.64 5,532.96 737.68
Furniture & Fixtures 25.59 11.61 37.20 37.20 (0.00)
UPMRC Staff Quarters 8,562.55 3,452.38 12,014.93 8,542.58 3,472.35
Plant and Machinery 1,167.53 153.22 1,320.75 1,320.74 0.00
Rolling Stock & Signalling 22,756.18 41,185.55 63,941.73 60,019.15 3,922.59
Security Equipments 41.97 372.79 414.76 316.87 97.89
Signages - 28.63 28.63 28.63 -
Telecom Equipments 1,153.08 3,975.92 5,129.01 5,129.01 0.00
Track Work (P-Way) 9,865.95 5,670.05 15,536.00 13,170.16 2,365.84
Traction Equipments 11,875.63 13,671.36 25,546.98 25,546.98 -
Total 1,94,166.02 2,08,851.13 4,03,017.16 3,91,789.67 11,227.49
Add: Expenses During Construction 13,220.47 12,322.00 25,542.47 24,828.26 714.21
Grand Total 2,07,386.48 2,21,173.13 4,28,559.63 4,16,617.93 11,941.70
Kanpur
Particulars As at "Additions/ Total "Capitalised "Closing
01-04-2018 Adjustment during the Balance"
during the year" year"
Buildings & Viaduct, Brid Tunnels, 593.79 48.92 642.71 - 642.71
Culverts Bunders
Add: Expenses During Construction 219.12 5.83 224.95 - 224.95
Total (B) 812.91 54.75 867.66 - 867.66
Agra
Particulars As at 01-04- "Additions/ Total "Capitalised "Closing
2018 Adjustment during the Balance"
during the year" year"
Buildings & Viaduct,Brid Tunnels, - - - - -
Culverts Bunders
Add: Expenses During Construction 0.93 10.22 11.15 - 11.15
Total (C) 0.93 10.22 11.15 - 11.15
Total Capital work in Progress 2,08,200.32 2,21,238.10 4,29,438.44 4,16,617.93 12,820.51

# Capital Work in Progress includes Assets / Equipment’s and Infrastructure of North — South Corridor (pending certifications) and Staff Quarters
of UPMRC and expenses related to Kanpur and Agra projects.
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No. 5 - Other Financial Assets (INR in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Long Term
Electricity Security Deposit 409.87 339.47
Security to DFO 8.17 8.17
Security with Jal Kal Vibhag 11.00 11.00
Other Security Deposit* 0.75 0.00
Total 429.79 358.65

* Other Security Deposit includes security deposit with M/s Torrent Power Rs. 72000/~ and with M/s Suraj Indane Rs. 3400/-.

Note No. 6 - Inventories (INR in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

Loose Tools and Spares 7.78 7.78

Total 7.78 7.78
Note No. 7 - Trade Receivables (INR in lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Trade Receivables

-Unsecured-Considered Good 361.59 202.95
-Unsecured -Considered Doubtful -
Less: Provision for bad & doubtful receivables -
Total 361.59 202.95
Note No. 8 - Cash & Cash Equivalents (INR in lakhs)
Particulars As on 31t March 2020 As on 31t March 2019
(i) Balances with Banks in Current Accounts 26055.81 1,424.12
(ii) Balances with Banks in FDR, Sweep/ MOD Accounts
a) FDRs, Sweep/ MOD A/c having maturity within 3 months 32562.97 65,000.00
b) FDRs, Sweep/ MOD A/c having maturity after 3 months but 20639.32 60,155.70
before 1 year
Grand Total 79,258.10 1,26,579.82

Note No. 9 - Other Financial Assets

(INR in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Short Term

Interest accrued on FDR, Sweep/ MOD Accounts 879.80 1374.32
Lease Rent Security 10.21 15.46
Total 890.01 1389.79
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No. 10 - Current tax Assets

(INR in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Tax Deducted at Source 71.46 25.85
Total 71.46 25.85

Note No. 11 - Other Current Assets (INR in lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Current
Advances to Contractors

- Mobilisation Advances 3797.57 609.90
- Other Advances* 7.82 886.04
Input GST# 155.91 84.65
Deferred Assets- Non Fare Box Revenue 169.13 -
FDRs, Sweep/ MOD A/c having maturity after 1 year 291.20 212.60
Other Current Assets ** 312.43 66.59
Total 4734.06 1859.78

* Other Advances includes INR 7.82 Lakh for Allahabad Metro, Gorakhpur Metro, Meerut Metro, Varanasi Metro (P.Y. 886.04 Lakh include
amount incurred for Kanpur Metro, Agra Metro, Allahabad Metro, Gorakhpur Metro, Meerut Metro and Varanasi Metro).

**QOther Current Assets includes Pl Advance, Prepaid Expenses, Advances to Electricity Department, Temporary Imprest, Tax paid under Appeal

(PY - Prepaid Expenses, Staff Temporary Advances, Station Imprest).
# Input GST constitutes balance in Cash ledger & Electronic Credit Ledger with GST, GST Refundable and Input GST
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No. 12 - Share Capital

(INR in lakhs)

Particulars As on 31 March 2020 As on 31 March 2019
No Of Amount No Of Shares Amount
Shares (in (in Lakh)
Lakh)
Authorized Capital
Equity Shares of Rs 100 each 10,000.00 10,00,000.00 2,000.00 2,00,000.00
10,000.00 10,00,000.00 2,000.00 2,00,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
Equity Shares of Rs 100 each fully paid up 2,206.00 2,20,600.00 2,000.00 2,00,000.00
Total 2,206.00 2,20,600.00 2,000.00 2,00,000.00
(A) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount
outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the
reporting period:
Particulars No Of Amount No Of Shares Amount
Shares (in (in Lakh)
Lakh)
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,000.00 2,00,000.00 1,581.65 1,58,165.00
Shares Issued during the year- Fresh Issue 206.00 20,600.00 418.35 41,835.00
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 2,206.00 2,20,600.00 2,000.00 2,00,000.00
(B) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding
more than 5% shares:
Name Of Shareholder No Of % Holding No Of Shares % Holding
Shares (in (in Lakh)
Lakh)
Governor of Uttar Pradesh 1,202.95 54.53% 996.95 49.85%
President of India 1,003.00 45.47% 1,003.00 50.15%
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No. 13 - Other Equity (INR in lakhs)
Particulars Share Reserves and Capital Monetary Other Total
application Surplus Grants Grant Comprehensive
—] Retained Non Deferred Income on
pending Earnings Monetary Grant | Defined Benefit
allotment Grants Plans
Balance as on 31.03.2018 31,627.00 (6,859.38) 19,034.84 - (265.90) 43,536.56
Fair Value Adjustment - Non - 1,021.70 1,021.70
Monetary Grant
Amortization of Non Monetary - -
Grant
Profit for the year (7,555.98) (7,555.98)
Other Comprehensive Income - 344.82 344.82
Fair Value Adjustment (3.47) (3.47)
Share Application Money 14,308.00 14,308.00
Received
Equity Share Capital Issued (41,835.00) (41,835.00)
Transferred to Non-Current -
Liability
Transferred to Current Liability (4,264.80) (4,264.80)
Transferred to Capital Work in (14,770.04) - (14,770.04)
Progress
Balance as on 31.03.2019 4,100.00 | (14,418.83) 1,021.70 - 78.92 (9,218.21)
Fair Value Adjustment - Non (287.19) (287.19)
Monetary Grant
Amortization of Non Monetary -
Grant
Profit for the year (25,151.23) (25,151.23)
Other Comprehensive Income 124.38 124.38
Fair Value Adjustment -
Share Application Money 15,311.00 15,311.00
Received (Kanpur Project)
Share Application Money 5,783.00 5,783.00
Received (Agra Project)
Equity Share Capital Issued (600.00) (600.00)
Transferred to Deposit (3,500.00) (3,500.00)
Transferred to Non-Current -
Liability
Transferred to Current Liability -
Transferred to Capital Work in - -
Progress
Balance as on 31.03.2020 21,094.00 | (39,570.06) 734.52 - 203.29 | (17,538.24)
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note No. 14 - Borrowings (INR in lakhs)
Particulars As on 315 March 2020 As on 315 March 2019
Subordinate Debts From Government of UP (GoUP)
(Interest Free & Unsecured)
For Central Taxes 44,900.00 44,900.00
For Land 38,100.00 83,000.00 36,405.00 81,305.00
Subordinate Debts From Government of India ( Gol)
(Interest Free and Unsecured)
For Central Taxes 29,700.00 29,700.00 29,700.00 29,700.00
Interest Bearing Loans From Government of India 3,50,200.00 3,50,200.00 3,50,200.00 3,50,200.00
against European Investment Bank
Total 4,62,900.00 4,61,205.00
Explanatory Notes :
1. Loan/ Subordinate Debt provided by Gol/ GoUP are at the same terms and conditions at which such
loans is provided to other metro project and are therefore considered to be at fair value.
2. Interest bearing loan from EIB through Gol is repayable in 16 Years (Half Yearly Equal Installments)
after the expiry of moratorium period of 4 Years from the Disbursement Date.
3. Interest Free Subordinate Debts from Gol are repayable in after the repayment of Interest Bearing
Loan from EIB through PTA.
4, Interest Free Subordinate Debts from GoUP are repayable in 10 equal annual installments after the
repayment of Interest Bearing Loan from EIB through PTA.
5. European Investment Bank has sanctioned EURO 450 Million on reimbursement basis for the

Lucknow Metro Rail Project in two Tranche (EURO 200 million of Tranche A & EURO 250Million
of Tranche B). EURO 300 milion (EURO 200 million of Tranch A and EURO 100 million of Tranche
B) has been disbursed at Interest Rate of 0.287 % EURIBOR for 100 Million Euros (1 part of
Tranche A), 0.161 % EURIBOR for 100 Million Euros (2nd Part of Tranche A) and at Interest Rate
of 0.195 % EURIBOR for 100 Million Euros (1% Part of Tranche B) with a repayment period of 20
Years ( including a moratarium Period of 4 Years) as per Finance Agreement dated 30.03.2016
and 31.03.2017. External Loan from EIB are made available to UPMRC through gross budgetary
resources in the form of Pass Through Assistance (PTA) from Govt. of India. Government of India has
released INR 3,50,200.00 Lakhs up to 31.03.2019 to the company out of EIB Loan as Pass Through
Assistance. EIB Loans are Sovereign Loans and therefore Gol is arranging Pass Through Assitance for
execution of the works. The said PTA of INR 350200.00 Lakhs received upto 31.03.2019, has been
shown under Long Term Borrowings as Unsecured Loans. The Company has provided for Interest
of INR 620.47 Lakhs (PY 399.72 Lakhs) as per repayment schedule.

g de
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UTTAR PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly as Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Limited)

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No. 15 - Other Financial Liabilities

(INR in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

Long Term

Performance Guarantee/ Security Deposit Received 852.31 516.15

Interest on EIB Loan 1,312.72 692.25

Lease Liability (Refer note 30(i)) 33.15

Total 2,198.18 1,208.41
Note No. 16 - Other Financial Liabilities (INR in lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Long Term
FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Leave Encashment 1,010.61 605.78
Gratuity 24.21
Total 1,034.82 605.78
Note No. 17 - Other Financial Liabilities (INR in lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Non-Current

Government Grant 45,846.00 47,232.55
Total 45,846.00 47,232.55
Note No. 18 - Trade Payables (INR in lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Total outstanding dues of micro and small scale Industrial
Undertaking(s). (Due over 30 days * Nil/-)

Total outstanding dues of Medium scale Industrial Undertaking(s).
(Due over 30 days * Nil/-)

TA Payable

Professional & Other services Payable 19.21 20.46

Sundry Creditors for Expenses 1367.22 803.39

Total 1,386.43 823.85
Note No. 19 - Other Financial Liabilities (INR in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Short term

Deposit/Retention Money From Contractors & Others 2,663.26 7,354.14
Creditors for CWIP & Capital Goods 11,688.68 20,225.65
Lease Liability (Refer note 30(i)) 0.32 -
Total 14,352.26 27,579.79

ofty f




Note No. 20 - Other Current Liabilities
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(INR in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Current

Duties & Taxes Payable 820.93 1,495.02
Payable for employees 329.31 252.68
Advance from Customers 218.48 285.00
Security Deposits from Customers 132.32 57.33
Payable against Land (Barter)# 4,141.67 6,868.52
Other Deposits 3,500.00 -
Total 9,142.71 8,958.55

# For Fair Valuation of Land under Barter the expected cost to be incurred over completion of the project

(Staff Quarter).

Note No. 21 - Provisions

(INR in lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Short Term
FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Leave Encashment 20.09 21.91
Gratuity 3.06

Others* 1,361.11 1,534.41
Total(A +B) 1,384.26 1,556.33

*Others include Provision for Custom Duty Reimbursement, Provision for Gratuity Contribution, Provision

for Pension Contribution etc.

Note No. 22 - Revenue from Operations

(INR in lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ending

For the year ending

31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Fare Box Revenue 5,473.31 1,079.96
Non Fare Box Revenue 1,278.97 424.05
TOTAL 6,752.27 1,504.00
Note No. 23 - Other Incomes (INR in lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ending

For the year ending

31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Other Income:-

Miscellaneous Income 688.03 713.40
Interest Income :-

Term Deposits / FDR 5245.40 7,365.83
Flexi Deposits 96.64 129.01
Interest on E Net A/c 347.97 477.22
Deferred Revenue Grant 1673.74 695.06
Fair Value Adjustment 11.12 5.62
TOTAL 8,062.89 9,386.14
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Note No. 24 - Operating Expenses

(INR in lakhs)

For the year ending

For the year ending

Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Security Expenses 1521.46 702.95
Electricity Expenses 3677.57 1,442.56
Equipment Running & Maintenance Expenses 548.10 57.36
Housekeeping Expenses 504.64 298.43
Depot Running & Maintenance Expenses 89.52 70.18
Station Running & Maintenance Expenses 391.86 218.34
Stores and Consumables 21.69 9.57
Insurance expenses 20.40 14.24
Total 6,775.24 2,813.63
Note No. 25 - Employees’ Benefit Expenses (INR in lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ending

For the year ending

31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits 5670.22 4,013.01
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 573.50 452.27
Leave Encashment Expenses 465.41 346.93
Contribution Towards Gratuity 163.44 109.79
Total 6,872.57 4,922.00
Note No. 26 - Finance Cost (INR in lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ending

For the year ending

31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Bank Charges 0.58 2.25
Interest on EIB Loan 625.42 209.21
Total 626.00 211.46
Note No. 27 - Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses (INR in lakhs)

o | rorte e g
Depreciation / Amortization for the year

a) Tangible Assets 24210.25 8,383.11
b) Intangible Assets 286.25 199.23
Total 24,496.50 8,582.34
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(INR in lakhs)

Particulars e vtsaozg| o Breasors
Printing & Stationery Expenses 61.39 60.63
Computer Running & Maintenance Expenses 47.46 100.52
Telephone , Internet & Communication Expenses 91.00 57.95
Books,Periodicals,Newspapers & Magazines Expenses 0.65 0.73
Auditors Remuneration 3.80 3.79
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses 141.26 144.09
Office Running & Maintenance Expenses 39.18 30.25
Office Supplies & Ultilities Expenses 3.23 22.16
Postage & Courier Expenses 1.29 0.85
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.23 0.85
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 162.41 186.93
Training & Recruitment Expenses 11.41 692.10
Hospitality & Refreshment Expenses 76.55 94.32
Outsourcing & Job Work Expenses 172.78 156.14
Statutory Expenses 3.54 0.19
Seminar, Ceremony, Conference Expenses 102.62 151.97
Commission & Brokerage 0.73 0.49
Licence, Legal & Other Expenses 18.88 11.81
Professional & other services 183.81 151.39
Rent, Rates & Taxes 61.01 45.16
Guest House Expenses 0.47 -
Interest Expense on Right to use Assets 2.70 -
Fair Value Adjustments 8.18 4.22
Effect of Forex Fluctuations 1.49 0.13
Total 1,196.08 1,916.68




Annual Report

=2019-2020

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Note No. 29 Company Information and Significant Accounting Policies

29.1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited (referred to as “the Company”), formerly Lucknow Metro
Rail Corporation Limited, is domiciled and incorporated in India (CIN: U60300UP2013SGC060836)
with 50:50 equity participation of the Government of India (Gol) and the Government of Uttar
Pradesh (GoUP). The registered office of the company is located at Administrative Building, Gomti
Nagar, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh.

It was formed as a special purpose vehicle (SPV) on 25" November 2013 to execute Mass Rapid
Transit System (MRTS) in Lucknow city by providing Metro Rail. The Corporation successfully
implemented Phase 1A —North South Corridor (23Km) within strict timelines and commenced
commercial operations on 8" March 2019. The Government further mandated it to implement
the upcoming projects in other cities of Uttar Pradesh. Hence forth the constitution and name of
the Company was changed to Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited (UPMRCL) on 23"
October 2019. Presently the Company, apart from running Metro Rail services in the Lucknow, has
commenced construction activity in Kanpur (32.385 Kms) and Agra (30.45 Kms).

29.2 Significant accounting policies:

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial
statements are listed below. Such accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the
periods presented in these financial statements, unless otherwise indicated.

a)  Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (referred to as “Ind AS”) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, as amended from time to time and
other relevant provisions of the Act.

b)  Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention with the
exception of certain assets and liabilities that are required to be carried at fair value by Ind
AS. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The financial
statements are presented in Indian Rupee (‘INR’), which is also the functional currency of the
Company.

c¢)  Use of estimates and critical accounting judgements

In the preparation of financial statements, the Company makes judgements, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from
these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
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and future periods affected. Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of financial
statements, which may cause material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, is in respect of impairment, useful lives of property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets, valuation of deferred tax assets, provisions and
contingent liabilities, fair value measurements of financial instruments and retirement benefit
obligations as discussed in below paragraphs.

Estimation of uncertainties relating to COVID-19

Post declaration of COVID-19 as a pandemic by the World Health Organization, the
Government in India have taken significant measures to curtail the wide spread of virus,
including country wide lockdown and restriction in economic activities. In view of such
lockdowns, operations ofthe company were also withheld. In view of the impact of COVID-19,
the Company has assessed the carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment, right of-
use assets, intangible assets, inventories, trade receivables, investments and other financial
assets. In assessing the recoverable value of such assets, the Company has considered
various internal and external information such as existing long-term arrangements, long-term
business plans, cash flow forecasts and possible future uncertainties in economic conditions
because of the pandemic including lockdowns. As per the Company’s current assessment
of recoverability of these assets, other than the impairment recorded, no significant impact
on carrying amounts of these assets is expected. The eventual outcome of the impact of the
global health pandemic may be different from those estimated as on the date of approval
of these financial statements and the Company continues to closely monitor the situation
including any material changes to future economic conditions and consequential impact on
its financial statements.

Fair value measurements of financial instruments

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet
cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured
using valuation techniques including Discounted Cash Flow Model. The inputs to these
models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a
degree of judgement is required in establishing fair value. Judgements include considerations
of inputs such as liquidity risks, credit risks and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these
factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

Property, plant and equipment

i An item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and its
cost can be measured reliably. This recognition principle is applied to costs incurred
initially to acquire an item of property, plant and equipment and also to costs incurred
subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. All other repair and maintenance
costs, including regular servicing, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss
as incurred. When a replacement occurs, the carrying value of the replaced part is
derecognised. Where an item of property, plant and equipment comprises major
components having different useful lives, these components are accounted for as
separate items. Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost or deemed cost applied
on transition to Ind AS, less accumulated depreciation and impairment. Cost includes
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all direct costs and expenditures incurred to bring the asset to its working condition
and location for its intended use. Trial run expenses (net of revenue) are capitalised.
Borrowing costs incurred during the period of construction is capitalised as part of cost
of qualifying asset.

Capitalization of the assets for new section to be opened for public carriage of passengers
is done after ensuring its completeness in all respect as per Standard operating procedures
as defined in the company, administrative formalities and compliance of requirements
stipulated by Commissioner of Metro Railway Safety imperative for the opening of such
section for public use.

In the case of assets put-to-use, where final settlement of bills with contractors is yet to
be affected, capitalization is done on provisional basis subject to necessary adjustment
in the period / year of final settlement. However, any expenditure / subsequent costs
included in Capital work- in -Progress, which could not be reliably measured while the
particular asset is put to use, are recognized as and when they are reliably ascertained
in accordance with Ind AS 16.

Payments made towards permissions for construction of Station Entry and Exit from
various land-owning agencies is capitalized as intangible asset and amortized over the
useful life of the asset.

Expenditure on major inspection, overhauls and replacing part of an item of property,
plant and equipment shall be capitalized, if it is probable that the future economic
benefits embodied in it will flow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably.

Gain and losses on disposal of an item of Property, plant and equipment are determined
by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of the item and are
recognized net within Statement of Profit & Loss.

Assets & Systems common to more than one section of the project is capitalized based
on technical estimates / assessments.

Intangible assets

Software costs and Rights for using Land are included in the balance sheet as intangible assets
when it is probable that associated future economic benefits would flow to the Company. In
this case they are measured initially at cost of acquisition and then amortised on a straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives. All other costs are expensed in the statement of profit
and loss as and when incurred. Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense
in the period in which it is incurred. Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
definite useful lives are reported at cost or deemed cost applied on transition to Ind. AS, less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Capital Work-in-Progress includes

i

iii.

Cost of capital assets which are under construction and not ready for intended use,
include other direct and indirect expenditure directly attributable to the project / asset.

Administrative, indirect and general overheads (net of income) directly attributable to
the projects are allocated in the ratio of assets capitalized.

Amounts pertaining to construction period such as Price Variation, Final Penalty Interest
on temporary deployment of fund etc. have been adjusted against the expenditure
during construction.

' £ 84
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S. No. | Asset Useful life (In years)
A. Rolling Stock 30
Al Components of Rolling Stock- Power supplies, Auxiliaries, 18

Brakes, Air-conditioning system, Interiors, On board
controls, Announcement and CCTV system
B Escalators 30
B1 Components of Escalators- Handrail 7
B2 | Components of Escalators-Step and Chain Roller, Relay, 8
Timers and Control Gear
B3 | Components of Escalators- Remaining Components 15
C Elevators 30
C1 Components of Elevators-Traction Machine /Motor, 20
Governo, Anti Creep Device
C2 | Components of Elevators-Safety Gear Rope, Hoisting 8
Chain/Rope
C3 | Components of Elevators-Contactors, Relays 10
C4 | Components of Elevators-Remaining Components 30
D Components of AFC
D1 CSC (Contactless Smart Card) 7
D2 | CST (Contactless Smart Token) 5
D3 | Remaining Components 10
E Mobile Handset 3
F Signages
G Tubewells 15

iv.  Claims including price variation are accounted for on approval and acceptance.
Liquidated Damages are accounted for on settlement of final bill.

Capital Work-in-Progress are inclusive of the expenditure and subsequent costs which

could not be reliably ascertained when the asset is put to use and capitalized when the
costs are reliably measured.

Allocation of Interest during Construction

Interest During Construction (IDC) in respect of qualifying assets commissioned during the
year, is allocated in the ratio which the value of commissioned assets bears to the qualifying
CWIP as at the end of the month of commissioning. In other cases, IDC is allocated based on
the date of capitalization of the last section.

Depreciation and amortisation of property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets and
intangible assets

Depreciation or amortisation is provided so as to write off, on a straight-line basis, the cost/
deemed cost of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, including right-of-use
assets to their residual value. These charges are commenced from the dates the assets are
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available for their intended use and are spread over their estimated useful economic lives or,
in the case of right-of-use assets, over the lease period, if shorter. The estimated useful lives of
assets, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed regularly and, when necessary,
revised. Depreciation on assets under construction commences only when the assets are
ready for their intended use.

The estimated useful lives for main categories of property, plant and equipment has been
taken as prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of following
assets/components of assets, where useful life is determined based on technical assessment
by the company.

For these class of assets, based on internal assessment and independent technical evaluation
carried out by chartered engineers, the Company believes that the useful lives as given above
best represents the period over which the Company expects to use these assets. Hence the
useful lives for these assets are different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Parameters considered for identification of components of assets:

Assets having value of INR 10 Lakhs & above and components of value more than 10 % in
relation to the main asset have only been considered for componentization.

The maximum life of component has been restricted to the life of principal asset.

Significant components of assets having same useful life have been clubbed together
irrespective of the percentage in relation to principal asset. Remaining components or
insignificant items have combined with the principal asset.

Land, Track Work (Permanent Way) and Intangible Assets are not componentised as
identification of separate components is not possible.

Vehicles. Temporary Structures, Survey / Safety Equipment, IT System, Office equipment,
Furniture and Fixture and related assets have not been componentized as their value in
relation to the total assets of the company is quite insignificant.

Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets costing INR 5000/-or less have been
depreciated/amortized fully in the year of purchase considering the materially aspect.

The residual value of 5% of the original cost of the asset has been considered and deducted
for charging depreciation as per Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation has been provided on pro-rata basis from the day on which assets were ready
for use. Depreciation on addition to / deduction from an existing asset which forms integral
part of main assets is charged over the remaining useful life of those assets.

Major overhaul and inspection costs, which have been capitalized, are depreciated over the
period until the next scheduled outage or actual major inspection/ overhaul, whichever is
earlier.

Considering the future economic benefits from software, they have been capitalized as
Intangible Assets and amortized over a period of 5 years on Straight Line Method.

Expenditure on the items, ownership of which is not with the Company is charged off to
revenue in the year of incurrence of such expenditure.

IV
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Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying value of its property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that the carrying
value of those assets may not be recoverable through continuing use. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is reviewed in order to determine the extent of
impairment loss, if any. Where the asset does not generate cash flows that are independent
from other assets, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit
to which the asset belongs. Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted. An impairment loss is recognised in the statement of
profit and loss as and when the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying value of the asset is increased
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount so that the increased carrying value does not
exceed the carrying value that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss immediately.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as result of a past event
and it is probable that the outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. These are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Provisions are determined based on
management estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date and are not
discounted at present value.

Contingent liabilities/Assets

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events
but their existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any present
obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable
estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Contingent liabilities / assets are disclosed based
on judgment of management/independent experts, wherever required. These are reviewed
at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.
Contingent assets are not recognized but disclosed in notes to accounts.

Retirement benefit obligations:

The Company’s retirement benefit obligations are subject to number of judgements including
discount rates, inflation and salary growth. Significant judgements are required when setting
these criteria and a change in these assumptions would have a significant impact on the
amount recorded in the Company’s balance sheet and the statement of profit and loss. The
Company sets these judgements based on previous experience and third party actuarial advice.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses

The effect of asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in the net interest on the net defined
benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest
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on the net defined benefit liability), are recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they
occur. Re- measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Leases

Ind AS 116 “Leases” replaces Ind AS 17 “Leases” with effect from April 1%, 2019. The adoption
of this new Standard has resulted in the Company recognising a right-of-use asset and related
lease liability in connection with all former operating leases except for those identified as
low-value or having a remaining lease term of less than 12 months from the date of initial
application. The new Standard has been applied using the modified retrospective approach,
with the right-of-use asset recognised at an amount equal to the present value of lease liability,
adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments relating to those leases.
Prior periods have not been restated. For contracts in place at the date of initial application,
the Company has elected not to carry forward the definition of leases as per Ind AS 17 and
has therefore, applied the definition of a lease as per Ind AS 116 to all such arrangements.
On transition, for leases previously accounted for as operating leases with a remaining lease
term of less than 12 months and for leases of low-value assets the Company has applied the
optional exemptions to not recognise right-of-use assets but to account for the lease expense
on a straight-line basis over the remaining lease term.

The Company as lessee

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately
from non-lease components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to
each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component
and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components. The Company recognises
right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the
lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception comprises
of the amount of initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments
made at or before the commencement date. Certain lease arrangements include options to
extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. The right of-use assets and
lease liabilities include these options when it is reasonably certain that such options would
be exercised. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated
depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of
the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. Right-
of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of
profit and loss. Lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments that are
not paid at the commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using
the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot
be readily determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. The lease liability is
subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease
liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the
carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications. The Company recognises
the amount of the remeasurement of lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset.
Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further
reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognises any remaining
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amount of the remeasurement in statement of profit and loss. Variable lease payments not
included in the measurement of the lease liabilities are expensed to the statement of profit and
loss in the period in which the events or conditions which trigger those payments occur.

The Company accounts for sale and lease back transaction, recognising right-of-use assets and
lease liability, measured in the same way as other right-of-use assets and lease liability. Gain
or loss on the sale transaction is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

The Company as lessor

(i)  Operating lease — Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the statement
of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease unless
another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic
benefits from the leased asset is diminished. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying value of the leased asset and
recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(ii)  Finance lease — When assets are leased out under a finance lease, the present value
of minimum lease payments is recognised as a receivable. The difference between the
gross receivable and the present value of receivable is recognised as unearned finance
income. Lease income is recognised over the term of the lease using the net investment
method before tax, which reflects a constant periodic rate of return.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured
at fair value except for those financial assets which are classified at Fair Value Through Profit
& Loss (FVTPL) at inception. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value
measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. The transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
instrument and of allocating interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts or payments through the
expected life of the financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

Financial assets

Cash and bank balances

Cash and bank balances consist of:

(i)

Cash and cash equivalents - which includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks
and other short-term deposits which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are
subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and have original maturities of up to three
months. These balances with banks are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.
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(ii)  Other bank balances - which includes balances and deposits with banks having maturity of
more than three months but up to one year.

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within
a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows
and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets measured at fair value

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if such financial
assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows or to sell such financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income
are carried at fair value through profit and loss.

Interest income

Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
effective interest rate applicable.

Dividend income

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the right to receive payment has been

established.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement of Financial assets

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into the following
categories upon initial recognition:

. Financial assets at amortized cost using effective interest method (EIR)
o Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

All the financial assets except for those at FVTPL are subject to review for impairment at least at each
reporting date. There are no Financial Assets, which are designated at FVTPL in the company.

Impairment of financial assets

Loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognised for financial assets measured at amortised cost
and fair value through other comprehensive income. The Company recognises life time expected
credit losses for all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For financial assets
(apart from trade receivables that do not constitute of financing transaction) whose credit risk has not
significantly increased since initial recognition, loss allowance equal to twelve months expected credit
losses is recognised. Loss allowance equal to the lifetime expected credit losses is recognised if the
credit risk of the financial asset has significantly increased since initial recognition.
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De-recognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset to another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises
its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the
Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset,
the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a borrowing for the
proceeds received.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company
after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time
value of money is significant.

Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is
recognised over the term of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss.

Classification and Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method,
except for financial liabilities held for trading or designated at FVTPL, that are carried subsequently
at fair value with gains or losses recognized in profit or loss. All derivative financial instruments
are accounted for FVTPL. There are no financial liabilities, which are designated at FVTPL in the
company.

De-recognition of financial liabilities
The Company de-recognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations
are discharged, cancelled or they expire.

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) is calculated as follows

. Financial Assets & Financial Liabilities, which are, interest bearing at market rates: EIR in these
cases are equivalent to instrument’s interest rate.
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o For other financial assets or financial liabilities: SBI-MCLR/ Base rate at beginning of financial
year for highest available period.

Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

Contributions under defined contribution plans are recognised as expense for the period in which
the employee has rendered the service. Contribution towards provident fund and employee state
insurance is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Company has no further obligations. Such
benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Plans as the company does not carry any further
obligations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis. Such contributions are charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period of service rendered by the employees.

Defined benefit plans

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. The Company funds the Plan through annual
contributions to Life Insurance Corporation of India. Company’s liability is actuarially determined at
the end of each year. Liability is recognized based on Actuarial Valuation of Gratuity Liability.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in the net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognized
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through
OCl in the period in which they occur. Re- measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods.

Accumulated leaves, which are expected to be availed or en-cashed within twelve months from
the end of the year, are treated as short term employee benefits. The obligation towards the same is
measured at the expected cost of accumulating leaves as the additional amount expected to be paid
as a result of the unused entitlement as at the year end.

Accumulated leaves, which are expected to be availed or en-cashed beyond twelve months from
the end of the year, are treated as other long-term employee benefits. The Company’s liability is
actuarially determined at the end of each year.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is ascertained on a
weighted average basis. Costs comprise direct materials and, where applicable, direct labour
costs and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. Net realisable value is the price at which the inventories can be realised
in the normal course of business after allowing for the cost of conversion from their existing
state to a finished condition and for the cost of marketing, selling and distribution. Provisions are
made to cover slow-moving and obsolete items based on historical experience of utilisation on a
product category basis, which involves individual businesses considering their product lines and
market conditions.

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, as prescribed in Indian Accounting Standard
(Ind AS — 7) on ‘Statement of Cash Flows’, whereby profit for the year is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts
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or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. The
Company considers all highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash to be cash equivalents.

Current versus non-current classification:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non- current as per the
Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule 11l to the Companies
Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing
and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle
as twelve months for the purpose of current/ non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Onerous contracts

A provision for onerous contracts is recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the
Company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under
the contract. The provision is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost
of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a
provision is established, the Company recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated with
that contract.

Grants in Aid

Grants from the Government/Non-Government or other authorities towards Capital Expenditure for
creation of assets are initially shown as ‘Deferred Revenue’. These are subsequently recognized as
income each year over the life of the relevant assets in proportion to depreciation on those assets.

Grants from the Government/ Non-Government or other authorities towards revenue has been
recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss under the head ‘other income’.

Where the Company receives non-monetary grants, the asset and the grant are recorded gross at
fair amounts and released to the income statement over the expected useful life and pattern of
consumption of the benefit of the underlying asset.

The Financial Assistance received from Government of Uttar Pradesh for State Taxes has been
adjusted/ deducted from Capital work in Progress (CWIP).

Taxation
Current Tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net
profit as reported in the statement of profit and loss because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Current tax are recognised as an expense or income in the statement of profit and loss, except when
they relate to items credited or debited either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
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Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying
value of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. In contrast,
deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will
be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying value of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all
or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised based on the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the end of the reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at
the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying value of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset to the extent that they relate to taxes levied by the same
tax authority and there are legally enforceable rights to set off current tax assets and current tax
liabilities within that jurisdiction.

Deferred tax are recognised as an expense or income in the statement of profit and loss, except
when they relate to items credited or debited either in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity. The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the
probability of the Company’s future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be
utilized. Thus deferred tax asset has not been recognised.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in
India, which is likely to give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against
future income tax liability. MAT is recognised as deferred tax assets in the balance sheet when the
asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with
the asset will be realised.

X) Revenue Recognition (Ind AS 115)

In accordance with IND AS 115 the company recognizes the revenue as under:

i Revenue from tickets/tokens are recognized on the date of its purchase and in case of smart
cards based on money value of the actual usage.

ii. The interest income on Flexi Deposits and TDRs / FDRs is recognized on time proportion
basis, considering the amount invested, rates applicable and interest accrued as per the
interest certificates issued by the banks. The interest earned on FDRs is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

iii.  Rental Income in case of property and space let out is recognized based on terms and
conditions of the contract agreement with licensee/lessee/concessionaire, etc.

iv.  Revenue accrued from advertisement for the space utilized is accounted for on accrual basis
based on the contract terms.
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V. Some items that are recognized on cash basis as under:
o Income from sale of scrap is accounted on realization basis.
o Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of acceptance of claim
. Interest on tax refund is recognized when it is received or adjusted with any other liability.
. Income from Sale of tender documents.

Foreign currency transactions and translations

The financial statements of the Company are presented in Indian Rupees (“3”), which is the functional
currency of the Company and the presentation currency for the financial statements. In preparing
the financial statements, transactions in currencies other than the Company’s functional currency
are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction. At the end of each
reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates
prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing on the date when the
fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not translated. Exchange differences arising on translation of long-term foreign
currency monetary items recognised in the financial statements before the beginning of the first
Ind AS financial reporting period in respect of which the Company has elected to recognise such
exchange differences in equity or as part of cost of assets as allowed under Ind AS 101 “First-time
adoption of Indian Accounting Standards” are added/deducted to/ from the cost of assets as the
case may be. Such exchange differences recognised as part of cost of assets or recognised in the
statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis. Exchange differences arising on the re-translation
or settlement of other monetary items are included in the statement of profit and loss for the period.

The loan from European Investment Bank (EIB) has been received as Pass through assistance (PTA)
from Government of India (Gol) in INR. Any forex fluctuation on repayment will be recognized on
transaction basis on advice from Government of India(Gol) when making repayments as it has been
received by the Company as Pass through assistance (PTA) provided by Gol in Indian currency
securitizing it through its sovereign guarantee

Borrowing costs

Borrowings costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended
use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready
for the intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as expenses in the period in which it is incurred.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
holders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. Partly paid up
shares are included as fully paid equivalents according to the fraction paid up.

Diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of shares and dilutive
potential shares except where the result would be anti-dilutive.
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Recent accounting pronouncements

Amendment to Ind AS 12 “Income Tax” - Insertion of Appendix C, “Uncertainty over Income tax
treatments”

The amendment intends to bring clarity to the accounting for uncertainties on income tax treatments
that have yet to be accepted by tax authorities, and to reflect it in the measurement of current and
deferred taxes.

The Company has applied the amendments prospectively for annual reporting periods beginning
on or after April 1, 2019. There is no material impact on the Company due to the application of the
above amendment.

Amendment to Ind AS 23 “Borrowing Costs”

The amendment clarifies that if any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related asset
is ready for its intended use or sale, that borrowing becomes part of the funds that an entity borrows
generally when calculating the capitalisation rate on general borrowings. The Company has applied the
amendments prospectively for annual reporting periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019. There is
no material impact on the Company due to the application of the above amendment. There is no new
standard or amendment to the existing standards which would have been applicable from April 1, 2020.

Notes to Financial Statements:

Contingent Liabilities: (In Lakhs)
S. Particulars As at As at
No. 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
1. | Crossing Charges demanded by Northern Railway 124.00 124.00
2. | Penalty Charges claimed by BSNL 21.00 21.00

3. | Additional compensation for Land @ 100% of circle rate and annual | 2554.00 | 2554.00
concession fees for 30 years. amounting to INR 2554.00 Lakhs being
demanded by U.P. State Road Transport Corporation, Lucknow for
the Land transferred to UPMRCL for Metro Rail Project.

4. | The rent of land for Casting Yard at Lucknow Airport amounting to Nil | 2211.00
INR 2440.00 Lakhs. (The amount of INR 228.62 Lakhs has been| (Amount
booked as confirmed liability vide Letter No. 3905/UPMRC/CPM 1/ Paid)
AAl/Land/2019 dated 16.07.2019. The difference of the same has
been shown as contingent liability.)

5. | Letter of Credit(s) in USD as per LC arrangement with HDFC Bank 501.50 | 1220.85
6. | Letter of Credit(s) in EURO as per LC arrangement with HDFC Bank 560.48 | 1894.33
7. | M/s Delhi Metro Rail Corporation on a/c of Revision of DPR for E-W 9.00 9.00
Corridor of Lucknow Metro Rail Project.

8. | The charges payable to North Eastern Railway for temporary use of 1.67 1.67
railway land during construction period was disclosed as Contingent
Liability amounting to INR 14.00 Lakhs. The Amount was revised
to INR 10.17 Lakhs by North Eastern Railways during the year. The
amount of INR 8.50 Lakhs was paid against the demand of INR 10.17
Lakhs during the year. The difference between the demand and the
amount paid has been disclosed as Contingent Liability.
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9. |The charges payable to North Eastern Railway for permission to 175.00 175.00
cross railway land was disclosed as Contingent Liability amounting
to INR 895.00 Lakhs. The Amount was revised to INR 955.00 Lakhs
by North Eastern Railways during the year. The amount of INR 780
Lakhs was paid during the year. The difference between the demand
and the amount paid has been disclosed as Contingent Liability.

10. | The demand for additional compensation for Land @ 100% of circle| 285.00 285.00
rate amounting to INR 285.00 Lakhs by U.P. Cooperative Bank Limited,
Lucknow for the Land transferred to UPMRC for Hazratganj Ramp.

11. | Regarding the court case pending before Consumer forum. 5.00 5.00

12. | Regarding the pending Court Case - Prabhu Sahani v. Qumar 0.89 0.89
Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. & UPMRC Ltd.

13. | The Contingent liability regarding the land use Hazratganj at DRM 29.53 29.53
Office, Railway. The amount demanded by the Northern Railway
amounts to INR 161.19 Lakhs. The amount of INR 131.65 Lakhs
has been admitted as confirmed liability. The difference between
the amount demanded and amount admitted has been recognised as
contingent liability.

14. | Regarding the supervision charges demanded by North Eastern 26.00 26.00
Railway. The Supervision Charges was demanded at 6.25% by
North Eastern Railway and paid at 3.125%. The difference is due
to the difference in land rates. The difference between the amount
demanded and amount paid is disclosed as Contingent Liability.

15. | Income Tax Appeals (PY 2013-14 to 2016-17) 174.76 174.76

16. | Contingent Liability regarding rent payment to LDA for Casting 122.15 0.00
Yard, Kalvin College for the period 21.11.2016 to 21.01.2018. The
decision is pending at administrative level.

17. | Contingent Liability regarding rent payment for stores in Vrindavan 188.97 0.00
Colony to UP Awas Vikas Parishad. Decision regarding fixation of
rent is pending as UPMRC has requested for reduction of rent for the
period of 05.01.2016 to 30.11.2019.

18. | Contingent Liability regarding rent payment for Casting Yard in 296.47 0.00
Vrindavan Colony to UP Awas Vikas Parishad. Decision regarding
fixation of rent is pending as UPMRC has requested for reduction of
rent for the period of 4 years.

1. The issue regarding the rent payable to U.P. Co-operative Union Limited for temporary usage of Sahkarita Bhawan
Land has been referred to the District Magistrate, Lucknow vide letter no. 3729/UPMRC - L -6/2014 dated
21.6.2019 for decision. The same will be accounted for when the same is finalised.

2. Liability regarding rent payment of for Administrative office (Lucknow) and project office (Agra) of UPMRC is
pending due to non-renewal of rent agreement with concerned authorities.

Contingent Assets: There are no contingent assets as on date with the company.

b)  Commitments: Estimated amounts of contracts including foreign currency contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided for is INR 75498.06 Lakhs (PY INR 169725.00 Lakhs)

as on March 31%, 2020.
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C) Borrowings

The loan from European Investment Bank (EIB) has been received as Pass through assistance (PTA)
from Government of India (Gol) in INR. The Pass-Through Assistance (PTA) provided by Government
of India is based on the finance contract signed between EIB and Government of India (Gol) for Euro
450 Million (equivalent to INR 3,50,200 Lakh) as the borrower. The loan is secured by sovereign
guarantee by the Gol. The loan has been disbursed in tranches as per budgetary provisions of
Government of India. Gol gave the loan from their Plan Budget of Ministry of Urban Development
(MoUD) in INR. Any forex fluctuation on repayment will be recognized on transaction basis on
advice from Gol. During the year, the company has received an amount of INR NIL (PY 1,68,000
Lakhs)-as Pass through assistance from Gol. The company has provided for interest of INR 620.47
Lakhs (PY 399.72Lakh) during the year.

Subordinate Debt

Interest free subordinate debts received from Gol & GoUP are repayable after the repayment of
all Non-Government Debts (i.e. Senior Debts). These debts have been recognized as long-term
borrowings. The subordinate debts are interest free. As per Government Order, Company is required
to make repayment of subordinate debt only after repayment of entire Senior Term Debt availed
for the project. In view of the uncertainty of repayment period, the company has not considered
necessary for the fair valuation of Government subordinate debt.

d) Land

i Amount received for buying land for the company as part of interest-free Subordinate Loan
for Land sanctioned to the Company, is treated as interest-free subordinate loan for land in
accordance with Government guidelines in this regard.

ii. Payments made provisionally / liability provided towards cost or compensation related to the
land including lease-hold land in possession, are treated as cost of the Land or Lease-hold
land respectively. Payment made provisionally / liability provided towards land acquired on
temporary basis has been amortized over the possession period of the land.

iii.  The pieces of land purchased by UPMRCL for which possession has been obtained pending
registration have been accounted for based on payment made for them.

iv.  UPMRCL has received few pieces of land free of cost from Government of Uttar Pradesh. These
have been capitalized as freehold land at a token amount of INR 1/- per piece of land. As these
parcels of land were received prior to implementation of Ind AS, the same have been continued
at nominal value of INR 1/~ in accordance with the exemptions permitted in Ind AS 101.

V. Land parcels or any Land being received from Government free of cost post implementation
of Ind AS 101, the ownership of which vests with UPMRCL, is to be recognized at fair value
of the land received. Fair Value is to be calculated based on circle rates of that area effective
on the date of receipt of such land.

vi.  Land received in exchange of assets is recognized at the Fair value of the land received.
Difference between fair value of land received and cost of asset given is recognized as
applicable govt. grant. These grants are accounted under the head of Deferred Income and
the same are amortized as per the provisions of Ind AS 20.

vii. Compensation, replacement etc. relating to the cost of rehabilitation of Project Affected
Persons (PAPs) is booked to CWIP and on completion is added to the cost of related assets.

£ %,
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Payment to the Statutory Auditors: -
(in Lakh)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Audit Fees 3.00 2.00
Tax Audit Fees 0.80 0.80
Total 3.80 2.80

The Company has accounted for State reimbursable taxes which has been adjusted in the carrying
amount of PPE including CWIP to the tune of INR NIL Lakhs (INR 17100.00 Lakhs) based on details
provided by the Contractors.

Information in respect of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31t March 2020

(in Lakh)
Sr. No. Particulars 2019-20 | 2018-19

1. Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier:

a) Principal Amount NIL NIL

b) Interest due thereon NIL NIL
2. Amount of interest paid in terms of section 16 of Micro, Small NIL NIL

and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006, along with the

amount paid to the supplier beyond the appointed day;
3. Amount of interest due and payable for the Period of delay in NIL NIL

making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed

day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under

the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006
4. Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid NIL NIL
5. Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in NIL NIL

the succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as

above are actually paid to the small enterprises, for the purpose

of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of

the Micro, Small and medium Enterprises Development Act,2006

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-1: Presentation of financial Statements:
Capital Management.

The Primary Objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximize the shareholder value.
The company monitors capital using Debt: Equity ratio, which is Long Term debt divided by total
owner’s capital, The Debt equity ratio are as follow:

(In Lakh)
Particulars As at March 31,2020 | As at March 31,2019
(a) Total Debt 4,62,900.00 4,61,205.00
(b) Total Capital 2,02,327.23 1,89,760.09
Debt: Equity Ratio (a/b) 2.29 2.43

For the purpose of the company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital and share
application money pending allotment. Debt includes long term loans and borrowings.
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Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 116 “Leases”

Company as lessee

The Company does not have any lease commitments towards variable rent as per the contract.

Lease Liability are presented in the statement of Financial position as follows:

Particulars As at March 31,2020
Non-Current 33.15
Current 0.32
Total 33.47

Future minimum lease payments as on 31t March 2020 are as follows:

Particulars As on 315 March 2020

Minimum lease payments due Lease Payments | Finance Charges | Net Present Values
Within 1 year 3.00 (2.68) 0.32
1-2 years 3.00 (2.65) 0.35
2-3 years 3.00 (2.62) 0.38
3-4 years 3.00 (2.59) 0.41
4-5 years 3.00 (2.56) 0.44
After 5 years 72.00 (40.43) 31.57
Total 87.00 (53.53) 33.47

Lease payments not recognised as a liability

The expense relating to lease payments not included in measurement of the lease liability as
company applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with
less than 12 months of lease term on the date of initial application.

(In Lakh)

Particulars

As at Ma

rch 31,2020

Short Term Leases

368.14

Leases of Low value assets

Variable Lease Payments

Total

368.14

Additional information on right-of-use assets by class of assets is as follows:

Particulars

Carrying Amount (Net block)

Depreciation Expense

As on 31 March 2020

Lease hold land

32.65

1.13

Total right-of-use assets

32.65

1.13

of

- 100
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Following are the amounts disclosed in cash flow statement:

Particulars As at March 31,2020
Cash Outflow from Leases 371.14
Total 371.14

The Company has taken on lease/rent premises for employees. These Lease arrangements are usually
renewable on mutually agreed terms, during the year the company has paid lease rent amounting
to INR 166.38 Lakh (P.Y INR 183.53 Lakh) and included under the head of Expenditure Lease rent
for Staff Accommodations.

Company as Lessor

vii.

viii.

)

The company has leased out its various assets to parties on operating lease basis. Future minimum
lease rent receivable under non-cancellable operating lease are given as under:

(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31,2020 | As at March 31,2019
Not Later than one Year 1039.94 961.98
Later than one year and up to five years 4412.86 3531.49
Beyond five years 3249.41 3846.64
Total 8702.21 8340.11

The project office of the company is in the premises of Lucknow Development Authority (LDA)
situated at 1st Floor, Janpath Market, Hazratganj, Lucknow. The issue regarding the rent of the
aforesaid premises is still under consideration by LDA. Under these circumstances, no rent has been
charged and will be accounted for as and when the issue is finalized by them.

Company has taken land on temporary lease / rent for implementation of the Project and during
this Accounting period Rs. 201.40 Lacs, (PY 100.65 Lacs) has been paid towards lease / rent in FY
2019-20.

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-19” Employee Benefits”

General description of various defined employee’s benefits schemes is as under:

Provident Fund:

The company’s Provident Fund is managed by Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. The company
pays fixed contribution to provident fund at pre-determined rate. The liability is recognized on
accrual basis.

Gratuity:

The company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has rendered continues
service of five years or more is entitled to get gratuity @ 15 days salary (15/26* last drawn basic pay
plus dearness pay plus dearness allowance) for each completed year of service on superannuation,
resignation, termination and disablement or on death. A policy has been formed for this purpose.
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This scheme is being managed by the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for which the
company has taken a Master Policy.

The scheme is funded by the company. The disclosure of information as required under Ind AS-19
have been made in accordance with the actuarial valuation and liability is recognized based on
Actuarial valuation.

However, the company is making contribution to the fund as per the demand made by life Insurance
Corporation of India.

Regarding the UPMRC employees excluding those on deputation, the Company has procured
gratuity plan through LIC wherein every employee is entitled to the benefit equivalent to fifteen
days’ salary last drawn for each completed year of service. The same is payable on termination of
service or retirement whichever is earlier. The benefit vests after five years of continuous service.
The fund is managed by LIC. The total liability recognized based on contribution payable to the
Insurer amounting to INR 69.24 lakh PY 133.12 Lakhs during FY 2019-20, details given as below:

(INR in Lakhs)

Particulars FY19-20 FY 18-19
Current Service Cost 60.71 126.76
LIC Premium 8.53 6.36
Total 69.24 133.12
Pension:

Employee’s National Pension Scheme is managed by Stockholding Corporation of India. This
scheme is optional, and company’s obligation is limited to pay 2.5% of Basic pay of the enrolled
employee

The contribution to the scheme for the period is grouped under Employee Cost on accrual basis. In
respect of deputationist employees, pension contribution is calculated as per lending organization/
Govt. of the India Rules and is accounted for on accrual basis.

Leave:

The company provides for earned leave benefits (included compensated absence) and half-pay
leave to the employees of the company, which accrue annually at 30 days & 20 days respectively.
Only the leave in the encashable leave account is encashable once in a calendar year while is
service and a maximum of 300 days (including non-encashable portion and half pay leaves without
commutation) on superannuation.

The liability on this account is recognized based on actuarial valuation. In respect of deputationist
employees, leave salary contribution is payable to their parent departments @ 11% of pay drawn
(Basic pay including Dearness Pay & Special Pay) and is accounted for on accrual basis.

In relation to UPMRC employees excluding those on deputation, the actuarial valuation of leave
encashment was carried out by an Actuary and appropriate provisions have been made in books of
accounts and financial statements accordingly as following :-

The results of the calculations of Gratuity & Leave Encashment are as under:

, £ 1 02
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Net Defined Benefit obligation
Particulars Gratuity (Funded) Leave (Non -
(in Lakh) Funded) (in Lakh)
C.Y. 482.41 1030.70
Present value of the defined benefit obligation
P.Y. 246.45 627.69
. C.Y. 455.14 -
Fair value of the plan assets
P.Y. 437.07 -
. C.. -27.26 -1030.70
Surplus or (deficit) in the plan
P.Y. 190.61 -627.69
. . s CY. 54.44 -62.40
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities
P.Y. -152.72 -343.50
. . . C.Y. 217.88 403.00
Total Net Defined Benefit obligation
P.Y. -42.94 3.42
Movement in Plan Assets
Particulars Gratuity Leave (Non -
(Funded) (in Lakh) | Funded) (in Lakh)
i value of beinming of Cy. 437.07 -
air value of assets at beginning of year Py 286.01 .

, - CY. 0 _
Adjustment to opening fair value of plan assets RY 0 .

l _ CY. 32.78 -
nterest income (+) Py 2145 5
Return on plan assets, excluding amounts of | C.Y. 7.94 -
interest (+/-) P.Y. 1.96 -
Change in asset ceiling, excluding amounts| C.Y. - -
included in interest expense (+/-) P.Y. - -
, C.y. - -

FX rate gains (+) and losses (-) R : .
c buti by th | C.Y. 0 -
ontributions by the employer (+) PY. 127 .64 :
o . C.y. - -
Contributions by plan participants (+) Py . .
Benefi i C.Y. -6.76 -
enefits paid (-) PY. 0 :

. o _ C.y. - B
Business combinations (+) and disposals (-) Py - -
Setil C.y. - -

ettlements (-) PY : .
i dof CY. 455.15 -
air value of assets at end of year PY. 437.07 3
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Movement in Defined Benefit Obligation

Particulars Gratuity Leave (Non -
(Funded) (in Lakh) | Funded) (in Lakh)
, - o CY. 246.45 627.69
Defined benefit obligation at beginning of year
P.Y. 265.98 624.26
. CY. 177.74 418.33
Current service cost (+)
P.Y. 111.28 300.11
C.Y. 18.48 47.08
Interest cost (+)
P.Y. 19.94 46.81
Gain () / loss (+) from change in demographic| C.Y. 0.18 0
assumptions P.Y. -116.36 -241.56
Gain () / loss (+) from change in financial| C.Y. 48.98 22.93
assumptions P.Y. -110.04 -263.60
. _ CY. 2.67 -85.33
Experience adjustment (+/-)
P.Y. 75.64 161.66
, C.Y. - -
FX rate gains (-) and losses (+)
P.Y. - -
I - C.y. - -
Contributions by plan participants (+) by
Benefits paid () Y. - -
enefits paid (-
P P.Y. i i
. o . C.Y. - -
Business combinations (+) and disposals (-) by
C.Y. - -
Settlements (-)
P.Y. - -
, o CY. 482.41 1030.70
Defined benefit obligation at end of year
P.Y. 246.45 627.69
Benefit expense recognised in profit or loss
Particulars Gratuity Leave (Non -
(Funded) (in Lakh) | Funded) (in Lakh)
C.Y. 177.74 418.33
Current service cost (+)
P.Y. 111.28 300.11
C.Y. 18.48 47.07
Interest cost (+)
P.Y. 19.94 46.81
C.Y. 32.78 -
Interest income (+)
P.Y. 21.45 -

. 104,
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C.Y. -14.29 47.07
Net interest on net defined benefit liability

P.Y. 46.81

C.Y. -
Past service cost (+)

P.Y. -

C.Y. -
Settlement gains (+) or losses (-)

P.Y. -

CY. 163.44 465.41
Total ised i fit or |

otal expense recognised in profit or loss by 109.78 346.93
Amount recognized in Other Comprehensive Income
Particulars Gratuity Leave (Non -
(Funded) (in Lakh) | Funded) (in Lakh)

Total Amount recognised in Other C.Y. >4.44 -62.40
Comprehensive Income P.Y. -152.72 -343.50

Category of investment in Plan assets

Category of investment

% of fair value of plan assets

Total Amount recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income

Actuarial Assumptions

Particulars Gratuity (Funded) Leave (Non - Funded)
C.Y. | Projected Unit Credit Projected Unit
Method Credit Method
Method used 5 . : : ,
P.Y. | Projected Unit Credit Projected Unit
Method Credit Method
) C.Y. 6.90% p.a. 6.90% p.a.
Discount Rate
P.Y. 7.50% p.a. 7.50% p.a.
. C.Y. 8% p.a. 8% p.a.
Salary escalation rate
P.Y. 8% p.a. 8% p.a.
o ) C.Y. 3.5% p.a. 3.5% p.a.
Employee Attrition / withdrawal rate
P.Y. 3.5% p.a. 3.5% p.a.
C.Y. | 100% of IALM 2012- 100% of IALM
) 14 Ult 2012-14 Ult
Mortality
P.Y. 100% of IALM 2006- 100% of IALM
08 Ult 2006-08 Ult
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a. Sensitivity Analysis and Expected Benefit Payments:

1.  Sensitivity Analysis -Leave Encashment

Assumption Change in Assumption Financial Year Ending 31 March
2020 (in Lakh) — Leave Encashment
0.50% -24.85
Discount Rate
-0.50% 16.30
1.00% 39.97
Salary Growth Rate
-1.00% -41.98
1.00% -
Price Inflation Rate
-1.00% -
1.00% -
Medical Inflation Rate
-1.00% -
+ 3 years -7.60
Mortality Rate
-3 years 6.80
2, Sensitivity Analysis - Gratuity
Assumption Change in Assumption Financial Year Ending 31 March
2020 (in Lakh) - Gratuity
1.00% -78.01
Discount Rate
-1.00% 100.33
1.00% 94.51
Salary Growth Rate
-1.00% -77.47
1.00% -16.84
Withdrawal Rate
-1.00% 19.25
3.  Expected Benefit Payments
Sr. | Year of Payment Gratuity Leave Encashment
No.
1 31-Mar-21 3.06 20.09
2 31-Mar-22 19.34 7.67
3 31-Mar-23 11.42 8.00
4 31-Mar-24 16.34 8.34
5 31-Mar-25 17.92 8.71
6 31-Mar-2026 to 31-Mar-2030 99.37 49.71
- 106
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Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 21) “The Effects of changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates”:

i The amount of exchange differences (net) credited/ debited to the statement of Profit & Loss
is INR 1.49 Lakhs (PY INR 0.13278 Lakhs).

ii. Adjustment in PPE/ CWIP includes INR 208.31 Lakh (PY INR 1010.46 Lakh) on account of
exchange differences due to translation of Monetary Items

Disclosure in respect of Ind AS 24 “Related Party Disclosures”

i. Key Management Personnnel:
1. Shri Kumar Keshav, Managing Director
2. Shri Sanjay Mishra, Whole Time Director (Works & Infrastructure)

3. Shri Mahendra Kumar, Whole Time Director (Rolling Stock & Systems) (upto 30" June
2019)

Shri Atul Kumar Garg, Whole Time Director (Rolling Stock & Systems) (w.e.f. 03.12.2019)
Shri Ajai Kant Rastogi, Whole Time Director (Finance) (upto 30" Jan 2020)
Shri Sushil Kumar, Whole Time Director (Operations) (w.e.f. 25.10.2018)

A AR

Smt. Pushpa Bellani, Company Secretary

ii. Disclosure of transactions of the company with related parties (Key Management Persons):

Particulars 2019-20| 2018-19
(in Lakh) (in Lakh)

Salaries & Allowances 218.82 232.80

Contribution to Provident Fund and other Funds, Gratuity & 29.74 20.12

Group Insurance

Other Benefits 22.49 17.85

Total (included in Employees Cost) 270.47 270.77

iii. In addition to the above remuneration,

1.  The whole time Directors have been allowed to use the Company owned car (including
for private journeys) subject to recovery as per the Company’s rules.

2. No other transaction with any other related parties was carried out during the FY 2019-20

Disclosure in respect of Ind. AS - 33: EARNING PER SHARE:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the period should be adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
(INR in Lakh) | (INR in Lakh)
Profit after taxation & prior period adjustment for the earlier years -25026.85 -7211.16

as per Statement of Profit & Loss (INR in Lacs)

Weighted average number of equities shares outstanding:

Basic 2036.02 1923.21
Diluted 2114.28 2021.79
Basic Earnings Per Share (INR) (Face value of INR 100/- per share -12.29 -3.75
Diluted Earnings Per Share (INR) (Face value of INR 100/- per share) -11.84 -3.57

n)  Disclosures in respect of IND 107- “Financial Instruments: Disclosure”
i. Financial Instruments by Categories

The carrying values of financial instruments by categories are as follows

Particulars As on 31 March, 2020 As on 31 March, 2019
Amortized | FVT PL (in | FV OCI | Amortized FVT PL
cost Lakh) (in Lakh) cost (in Lakh)
(in Lakh) (in Lakh)
Loans - - - - -
Other Financial Assets (Refer 1319.80 - - 1748.43 -
Note-5 & 9)

Trade Receivables - - - - .

Cash & Cash Equivalents 79258.10 - -1 126579.82 -
(Refer Note - 8)

TOTAL - - - - -
Borrowings (Refer Note - 14) 462900.00 - -| 461205.00 -
Other Financial Liabilities 16553.38 | 16550.44* - 28789.60| 28788.20*
(Refer Note - 15 & 19)

Trade Payable (Refer Note-18) 1386.43 - - 823.85 -
TOTAL - - - - -

* The other financial comprises of Security deposits from contractors and customers.

ii. Fair Value Hierarchy:

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value in the statement of financial position are
categorized into three levels of fair value hierarchy. The three levels are defined based on the
observability of significant inputs to the measurement as follows:

Level 1: Quoted Prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical financial instruments that
the entity can access at the measurement date.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is
determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of relevant observable market
input and minimise use of unobservable inputs.

, £ 1 08
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Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on the observables market inputs,
the instrument is categorised in level 3 of fair value hierarchy.

iii.  Financial Assets/Liabilities measured at amortized cost for which Fair Value are disclosed:

(In Lakh)

Particulars Level As on 315 March, 2020 As on 315 March, 2019

Amortised | Fair Value | Amortised Fair Value

Cost Cost

Financial Assets:
Loans Level 2 - - - -
Other Financial Assets Level 2 1319.80 1319.80 1748.43 1748.43
(Refer Note-5 & 9
Total - - - -

Financial Liabilities:

Other Financial Liabilities Level 2 16553.38 16550.44 28789.60 28788.20
(Refer Note-15 & 19)

iv.  Valuation techniques and process used to determine fair values

V. The carrying value of financial assets and liabilities with the maturities less than 12 months
are representative of their fair value

vi.  Fair value of the other financial assets and liabilities carried at amortized cost is determined
by discounting of cash flows using a discount rate which is defined as per Accounting Policy
No. 29 (p)(ii).

Financial Risk Management

Financial risk factors

The Company is exposed to various risks in relation to financial instruments. The company’s
financial asset and liabilities by category are summarized above. The main types of risks are market
risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s Risk Management focus on actively securing
the Company’s short to medium term cash flows by minimizing the exposure to volatile financial
markets. The most significant financial risks to which the company is exposed are described below:

i. Market Risk

The Company has foreign exchange risk as Market Risk. The Company does not have any
interest rate risk since the loans to the company are at either NIL rate of interest or at fixed
rate of interest as per disbursement notice of each tranche of loan received from EIB. Also,
company does not have price risk since company is not having derivative financial asset.

The exchange fluctuation risk is due to import of Property Plant and Equipment from outside
India. The company does not have any hedging instrument to cover the foreign exchange risk.
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Credit Risk

Credit Risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a
financial loss. The company exposed to this risk for various financial instruments, for example
by granting advances to the employees, receivables from customers, security deposits etc.
The maximum exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from carrying
amount of following types of financial assets.

- Cash and Cash equivalents
- Trade receivables

- Other financial assets measured at amortized cost.

The company continuously monitors defaults of customers and other counter parties, identifies
either individually at reasonable cost, external credit ratings and/or reports on customers and the
other counterparties are obtained and used.

Credit risk Management

Cash and cash equivalent

Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalent is managed by placing funds in schedule
commercial banks which are subject to the regulatory oversight of the Reserve Bank of India,
and these banking relationships are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

Other financial assets

Other financial assets are measured at amortized cost and there is no impairment.

Expected credit losses

Company provides expected credit losses based on the following:

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are impaired when recoverability is considered doubtful based on the
recovery analysis performed by the company for individual trade receivables. The company
considers that all the above financial assets that are not impaired and past due for each
reporting dates under review are of good credit quality.

Other financial assets measured at amortized loss

Credit risk related to employee loans are considered negligible since loan is secured against
the property for which loan is granted to the employees. Credit risk related to these other
financial assets is managed by monitoring the recoverability of such amounts continuously,
while at the same time internal control system in place ensure that the amounts are within
the defined limits. There are no impairment provisions as at each reporting date against these
financial assets. We consider all the above financial asset as at the reporting dates to be of
good credit quality
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iv.  Liquidity Risk

Our liquidity needs are monitored based on monthly and vyearly projections. The
Company’s principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, revenue generated
from operations, Long term loan from EIB, Interest free subordinate debt, share capital and
grant.

We manage our liquidity needs by continuously monitoring cash inflows and by monitoring
cash and cash equivalents, Net cash requirements are compared to available cash in order to
determine any shortfalls.

Short term liquidity requirement consists of mainly of sundry creditors, expense payable,
employee dues, retention and deposits arising during the normal course of business as of each
reporting date. We maintain a sufficient balance in cash and cash equivalents to meet our
short-term liquidity requirements.

We assess long term liquidity requirements on a periodical basis and manage them through
internal accruals. Our non-current liabilities include EIB loan, Interest free subordinate debt,
retention & deposits and liabilities for Employee benefit.

Segment Reporting (Ind AS 108)

The Company’s operations comprise only one business segment — Running & Maintenance of Metro
Rail Facility. In the context of reporting business segment as required under Ind AS 108 - Operating
Segments the company generates some revenue from other sources also such as space sale, sale of
tender forms etc. It has been termed as non-cash box revenue.

Based on the “management approach” as defined in Ind-AS 108 - Operating Segments, the Chief
Operating Decision Maker evaluates the Company’s performance and allocates resources based on
an analysis of various performance indicators by business segment. Accordingly, information has
been presented along these business segments which have been defined based on the Quantitative
thresholds in paragraph 13 of Ind-AS 108-Operating Segments.

Information about Services.

(in lakhs)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Fare Box Revenue 5473.31 1079.96
Non-Fare Box Revenue 1278.97 424.05

Geographical Segment

Presently the Company operates within the city of Lucknow only and does not have operations in
any other city having economic environments with different risks and returns. Hence, it is considered
operating in single geographical segment.
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Information about major customers.

Revenue from customer — M/s Jagran Prakashan Limited and M/s Abhi Advertising contributed INR
606.77 lakhs and Rs. 167.11 lakhs respectively that is 10% or more to the company’s Non-fare Box
revenue for year ended on 31.03.2020

q Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/ rearranged/ reclassified, wherever felt necessary, so as
to make them comparable to the current year’s presentation.

In terms of our separate report of even date annexed

For: D. S. Shukla & Co. For and on Behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000773C

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(R. K. Srivastava) (Kumar Keshav) (Sheel Kumar Mittal)
Partner Managing Director Director (Finance)
Membership No: 078783 DIN: 02908695 DIN: 08821866
UDIN: 20078783AAAABX4585

Sd/-
Place: Lucknow (Pushpa Bellani)
Date: 26.10.2020 Company Secretary
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143 (6)(B) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF UTTAR
PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED (FORMERLY LUCKNOW METRO
RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020.

The preparation of financial statements of Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited (Formerly Lucknow
Metro Rail Corporation Limited). Lucknow for the year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the
Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the Financial Statements
under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. this is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit
Report dated 26 October 2020.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India. have conducted a Supplementary Audit of
financial statements of Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited, Lucknow for the year ended 31 March
2020 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the
statutory auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit. | would like to highlight the following significant matters under Section
143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view, are necessary for enabling
a better understanding of the financial statements and the related audit report:

A.  Comment on Profitability
Statement of Profit & Loss
Income

1. Other Income (Note 23): ¥ 80.63 crore

The Company is entitled to receive interest on security deposit against its electricity connection with
Vrindavan Division of Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited (MVVNL) at bank rate applicable
as on 1st April of applicable financital year as per Clause 4.20 (i) Of U.P. Electricity Supply Code 2005.

However, the Company has not accounted interest receivable amounting to ¥ 35.33 lakh' for the
period October 2016 to March 2020 on its security deposit> with MVVNL in respect of its electricity
connection at Vrindavan Division.

As a result, Other Income and Current Assets are understated by ¥ 35.33 lakh each and Loss for the
period is overstated by the same amount.

1. Calculated at Bank Rate of 7.75 per cent lor 2016-17. 6.50 per cent tbr 2017-18 and 2018-19 and 5.65 per cent for 2019-20.
2. 21.50 crore from Oct 2016 to October 2019 and 2.16 crore From Nun ember 2019 to March 2020.
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Comments on Financial Position
Balance Sheet
Current Liabilities

Other Financial Liabilities (Note 19): ¥ 143.53 crore

Northern Railways demanded crossing charges for railway land between Badshahnagar and Daliganj
Railway station amounting to ¥ 9.55 crore from the Company in the year 2018-19 as per Railway
Board's policy. However, the Company paid ¥ 7.80 crore and shown the remaining amount of
% 1.75 crore as Contingent Liability in the accounts. As the Company is bound to pay these charges
to Northern Railways, the balance payable amount should have been booked as Current Liability
instead of as Contingent Liability. This has resulted in understatement of Intangible Assets (Rights for
using Land) and Current Liabilities by ¥ 1.75 crore each.

Despite similar comment of the C&AG of India on the accounts of the Company for the years
2017-18 and 2018-19, no corrective action has been taken by the Management.

Northern Railways demanded (May 2019) permission charges of ¥ 1.61 crore for use of land for
Charbagh-Hazratganj underground stretch by the Company in Divisional Railway Manager Office
Campus, Hazratganj as per the policy guidelines issued by the Railway Board. The Company has
unilaterally accepted a liability of ¥ 1.32 crore and capitalised the right for using land as Intangible
Assets. The remaining amount of ¥ 0.29 crore has been depicted as Contingent Liability. As the
Company is bound to pay these charges to Northern Railways, the balance payable amount should
have been booked as Current Liability instead of as Contingent Liability. This has resulted in
understatement of Intangible Assets (Rights for using Land) and Current Liabilities by ¥ 0.29 crore
each. Despite similar comment of the C&AG of India on the accounts of the Company for the year
2018-19, no corrective action has been taken by the Management.

Northern Railway (February 2018) demanded crossing charges of ¥ 34.30 crore from the Company
for permission to cross Railway land at four locations. Out of that. the Company had deposited
% 33.06 crore during 2015-16. The remaining pending balance of ¥ 1.24 crore has been shown as
Contingent Liability. Since the Company is bound to pay this amount and the same has also been
acknowledged by the Management in its records. the amount should have been shown as Current
Liability instead of Contingent Liability in the Accounts. This has resulted in understatement of
Current Liabilities well as Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) by ¥ 1.24 crore each.

Despite similar comment of the C&AG of India on the accounts of the Company for the Years
2017-18 and 2018-19, no corrective action has been taken by the Management.

Notes to Financial Statements (Note 30)

3.

Contingent Liabilities

Airport Authority of India (AAl) vide its letter dated 22.04.2016 has allotted 60,000 square meter
of land on lease to the Company for establishment of casting yard for the period 01.10.2014 to
31.03.2017. AAI vide its letter dated 18.01.2017 demanded rent payable amounting to ¥ 24.40
crore from the Company. Further UP Government vide letter dated 26.06.2019 has directed to the
Company to pay the dues of AAIl in co-ordination with them.
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The Company paid an amount of ¥ 2.29 crore to AAl on 29.12.2019 as per calculation based
on circle rate which was not acceptable to AAI. As there is disagreement between AAIl and the
Company, the balance amount of ¥ 22.11 crore should have been shown as Contingent Liability till
the final settlement. The Notes to Financial Statements are deficient to the extent of non-disclosure
of the above Contingent Liability.

Comments on Disclosure

Other Equity (Note 13): (% 175.38 crore)

The Company received a total amount of ¥ 35 crore from UPSIDC during the years 2014-15 and
2015-16 for equity participation and the same has been shown in the accounts of the Company
as "Share application money pending, allotment" under "Other Equity" till the previous year
(2018-19). In the current year the Company has transferred this amount (% 35 crore) from the head
"Share application money pending allotment" to the head "Other Current Liabilities". This being
material financial information, disclosure in this respect should have been made in the Notes to
Accounts. However, the same has not been done.

Property Plant and Equipment (Note 1) : ¥ 6,284.12 core

The Company has utilised 4000 sqm. of land of Rajkiya Mahila Polytechnic. Lucknow and 48.03
sgm. land of Rajkiya Polytechnic, Lucknow for the construction or a receiving substation and
viaduct. However, signing of leash and sub lease agreements related to the above said land is still
pending. This material fact has not been disclosed in the Notes to Accounts.

For and on behalf of the C&AC of India

Place : Allahabad Principal Accountant General
Date : 20.01.2021
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Management Replies in reference to CAG report
under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act 2013 vide letter No.
381/UPMRC/F/A/CAG/Supplementary Audit 2019-20
Dated : 02 February, 2021

Sr. No. Audit Observation

(FY 2019-20)

Management’s Reply

1. A. Comment on Profitability
Statement of Profit & Loss
Income

1. Other Income (Note 23): ¥ 80.63
Crore
The Company is entitled to receive
interest on security deposit against its
electricity connection with Vrindavan
Division of Madhyanchal Vidyut
Vitran Nigam Limited (MVVNL) at
bank rate applicable as on 1st April of
applicable financial year as per clause
4.20 (i) of U.P. Electricity Supply Code

2005.
However, the Company has not
accounted interest receivable

amounting to ¥ 35.33 lakh' for the
period October 2016 to March 2020
on its security deposit?> with MVVNL
in respect of its electricity connection
at Vrindavan Division.

As a result, Other Income and Current
Assets are understated by ¥ 35.33
lakh each and loss for the period is
overstated by the same amount.

'Calculated at Bank Rate of 7.75 per cent
for 2016-17, 6.50 per cent for 2017-18
and 5.65 per cent for 2019-20.

2% 1.50 crore from Oct 2016 to October
2019 and T 2.16 crore from November
2019 to March 2020.

Regarding interest on security deposit from
MVVNIL, an amount of ¥ 33.89 lakh being interest
(at 6 percent per annum) for the period from
October 2016 to March 2020 has been received
as adjustment from electricity expenses payable for
the month of Nov-20 (Annexure-1).

Above interest has been properly accounted for in
the books of Accounts and henceforth accounting
of Interest receivable is noted for compliance in
coming financial years.
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B. Comments on Financial Position
Balance Sheet
Current Liabilities

Other Financial Liabilities (Note19):
3 14352.26 lakh

(i) Northern Railways demanded crossing | (i) Northern Railway is considering enhancement

charges for railway land between
Badshahnagar and Daliganj Railway
station amounting to ¥ 9.55 crore from
the Company in the year 2018-19 as
per Railway Board’s policy. However,
the Company paid ¥ 7.80 crore and
shown the remaining amount of %
1.75 crore as Contingent Liability
in the accounts. As the Company
is bound to pay these charges to
Northern Railways, the balance
payable amount should have been
booked as Current Liability instead of
Contingent Liability. This has resulted
in understatement of Intangible Assets
(Rights for using land) and Current
liabilities by % 1.75 crore each.

Despite similar comment of the C&AG
of India on the accounts of the company
for the year 2017-18 & 2018-19, no
corrective action has been taken by the
Management.

of 7% per annum on circle rate issued by
DM/Lucknow in 12/2015 in view of Para 5.2
(Annexure-2) of Railway Boards Policy Letter
No0.2005/LML/18/8 dated 10.02.2005 on
licensing of railway land. However, Para 5.3
(Annexure-2) of the above circular states that
licence fee should be fixed after obtaining
the current value of land. As per Sub Registrar
letter no. 198/Sub Registrar(ii)/2019 dated
21.06.2019, the rate of land is still same as in
12/2015. Further it does not specify for any
enhancement

Therefore, while calculating the land cost,
LMRC is not accounting the enhancement of
increase in rate @7 % per annum. Since LMRC
has not accepted the contention of NR in this
regard and no liabilities has been confirmed
hence treated as contingent liability as per Ind
AS-37.

It is brought to the notice of Audit that the
company has accounted for INR 7.80 Cr. as
Intangible Assets (Permissions).  However,
the claim by N.R. is not in line with railway
board letter date No0.2005/LML/18/8 dated
10.02.2005 also elaborated in point above.
The demand of INR 1.75 Cr. by N.R hence, not
in line with the guidelines issued by railway
board and subject to settlement hence rightfully
disclosed as Contingent liabilities. Therefore,
the audit may kindly appreciate that correct
position is taken by company as it was earlier
commented upon by CAG also. (Refer Note
No. 30 of Notes to Accounts)

In lieu of the above no corrective action is
envisaged for the FY 2018-19 and for the current
financial year i.e. FY 2019-20 as requisite
disclosure were already carried in the accounts
in line with Ind AS 37.
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(i) Northern Railways demanded (May
2019) the permission charges of 31.61
crore for use of land for Charbagh-
Hazratganj underground stretch by
the Company in Divisional Railway
Manager Office Campus, Hazratganj
as per the policy guidelines issued
by Railway Board. The Company
has unilaterally accepted a liability
of ¥ 1.32 crore and capitalised the
Right for using land as Intangible
assets during the year. The remaining
% 0.29 crore has been depicted as
contingent liability. As the Company
is bound to pay these charges to
Northern Railways, the balance
payable amount should have been
booked as Current Liability instead of
Contingent Liability. This has resulted
in understatement of Intangible Assets
(Rights for using land) and Current
liabilities by % 0.29 crore.

Despite similar comment of the
C&AG of India on the accounts of the
company for the year 2018-19, no
corrective action has been taken by
the Management.

(iii) Northern Railway (February 2018)
demanded crossing charges of I
34.30 crore from the Company for
permission to cross Railway land
at four locations. Out of that, the
Company had deposited % 33.06 crore
to NR during 2015-16. The remaining
pending balance of ¥ 1.24 crore has
been shown as Contingent Liability.

(ii) The demand of % 1.61 crore raised by Northern
Railway considering enhancement of 7% per
annum on circle rate issued by DM/Lucknow
in 12/2015 in view of para 5.2 (Annexure-2)
of Railway Boards Policy Letter No0.2005/
LML/18/8 dated 10.02.2005 on licensing of
railway land. However, Para 5.3 (Annexure-2)
of the same circular states that licence fee
should be fixed after obtaining the current value
of land. As per Sub Registrar letter no. 198/Sub
Registrar(ii)/2019 dated 21.06.2019, the rate of
land is still same as in 12/2015. Further it does
not specify for any enhancement.

Considering the above mentioned facts
company (UPMRC) has re-calculated and
accounted the liability of ¥ 1.32 crore which
has also been paid to Northern Railway on
23th Oct 2019. The demand of % 0.29 crore
raised by Northern Railway is not inline with
the guidelines issued by the railway board and
subject to settlement hence rightfully disclosed
as Contingent liabilities. Hence, the audit may
kindly appreciate that correct position is taken
by company in compliance with Ind AS-37
(Refer Note No. 30 of Notes to Accounts)

Further a letter (Letter No. LMRC/LKCC-06/
CPM-2/Project File dated 18th July 2019
(Annexure-3), containing above mentioned
facts was also sent to Northern Railway but NR
have neither reverted nor raised any demand
till date.

In lieu of the above no corrective action is
envisaged for the FY 2018-19 and for the current
financial year i.e. FY 2019-20 as requisite
disclosure were already carried in the accounts
in line with Ind AS 37.

(iii) Regardingdemand of crossing charges, Northern
Railway after considering the UPMRC’s request
to charge LMRC for permission to cross
Railway Land at different locations, for the
land to be utilised by UPMRC for operational
purposes (not for Commercial use) at the rates
as published in the D. M’s list of land rates,
reduced the charges for crossing Railway
Land to INR 34.30 Cr. including GST charges.
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Since, the Company is bound to pay
this amount and the same has been
acknowledged by the Management
in its records, the amount should
have been shown as Current Liablity
instead of Contingent Liability in
the Accounts. This has resulted in
understatement of current liabilities
as well as Capital Work in Progress
(CWIP) by % 1.24 crore each.

Despite similar comment of the
C&AG of India on the accounts of
the company for the years 2017-18
& 2018-19, no corrective action has
been taken by the Management.

UPMRC had already paid INR 33.06 Cr. to NR for
permission to cross Railway land during 2015-
16 when service tax @ 15% was applicable.
In the Meantime, GST came into force w.e.f.
01-07-2017 so the difference of amount of INR
1.24 Cr. pertains to GST which as per UPMRC
was not payable to railways since payment was
made in 2015-16 itself. Management in LMRC
is of the view that the matter be reviewed. The
matter is still under consideration. The charges
demanded by NR have so far not been accepted
by LMRC. As stated above since the liability is
not confirmed at this stage hence amount of Rs.
1.24 Cr. has been disclosed under contingent
liability in the Financial Statement of FY 2019-
20 and that is appropriate based on application
of Ind AS-37. (Refer Note No. 30 of Notes to
Accounts)

Further a letter (Letter No. LMRC/D(W&I)/
Railways/2018) dated 28th Oct 2019
(Annexure-4), containing above mentioned fact
was also sent to Northern Railway and but NR
have neither reverted nor raised any demand
till date.

In lieu of the above no corrective action is
envisaged for the FY 2018-19 and for the current
financial year i.e. FY 2019-20 as requisite
disclosure were already carried in the accounts
in line with Ind AS 37.

Notes to Financial Statements (Note
No.30)

Contingent Liabilities

Airport Authority of India (AAI) vide its
letter dated 22.04.16 has allotted 60,000
Square meter of land on lease to the
Company for establishment of casting yard
for the period 01.10.14 to 31.03.2017.
AAl vide its letter dated 18.01.2017
demanded rent payable amounting to
% 24.40 crore from the Company. Further
UP Govt. vide letter dated 26.06.2019
has directed to the Company to pay the
dues of AAI in co-ordination with them.

The Company has paid and amount of
% 2.29 crore to AAl on 29.12.2019 as per

The demand of Rs. 24.40 crore raised by Airport
Authority of India (AAI) is based on Rs. 50,000/-
per square meter whereas actual cost of land as
per local authority is Rs. 7,700/~ per square meter
for area upto 1000 square meter and 30% less for
area beyond 1000 square meter. Based on the rates
given by Deputy Registrar office (Circle rate as per
letter no. 712/D.R.First/2017 dated 18.05.2017),
total amount payable is Rs. 2.29 Crore which has
already been paid to Airport Authority of India vide
DD No. 011310 dated 29.11.2019.

In this connection, Additional Chief Secretary,
Department of Housing and Planning, Govt of

ofty fr
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calculation based on Circle rate which
is not acceptable to AAIL As there is
disagreement between AAl and the
Company, the balance amount of
% 22.11 crore should have been shown
as Contingent Liability till the final
settlement. The Notes to Financial
Statements are deficient to the extent of
non-disclosure of the above Contingent
Liability.

U.P. vide, D.O. No. 919 Sa/A.C.S5.H/2018 dated
30.01.2018 (Annexure-5) addressed to Chairman,
Airport Authority of India may also be referred
stating that rent of Rs. 24.40 Crores claimed by AAI
towards temporary lease charges is not correct and
at best it can be Rs. 2.29 Crores based on circle
rate notified by local authority. The additional
demand of Rs. 22.11 crore (Rs.24.40 Cr. — Rs. 2.29
Cr) is unilateral by Airport Authority of India as the
amount of Rs. 2.29 crore is based on rate notified
by local revenue authority which is correct.
However, company has accepted the observation
raised by the audit and the same shall be disclosed
in financial statement of FY 2020-21.

C. Comments on Disclosure
Other Equity (Note 13) : (% 175.38
Crore)

The Company received a total amount
of ¥ 35 crore from UPSIDC during the
years 2014-15 and 2015-16 for equity
participation and the same had been
shown as “Share application money
pending allotment” under “Other Equity”
till previous Year (2018-19). In the current
year the Company has transferred this
amount (X 35 crore) from the head “Share
application money pending allotment to
the head “Other Current Liabilities”. This
being material information disclosure in
this respect should have been made in the
Notes to Accounts. However, the same
has not been done.

The Government of Uttar Pradesh constituted
UPMRC (erstwhile LMRC) as SPV under Companies
Act on 25/11/013 to execute Metro Rail project in
Lucknow. The project got “In Principal approval”
from Gol for Phase 1A vide MoUD letter no.
14011/27/2013-MRTS dated 27/12/2013. The
approved DPR envisaged equal equity participation,
i.e., 50:50 from GoUP and Gol. Hence, the project
envisioned equity participation of GoUP and
Gol only and no other Corporation or local body
could engage in Equity Contribution. According to
approved DPR the Innovative Financing envisaged
infusion of Rs. 350 crores from other Government
and local bodies relating to Phase 1A.

GoUP vide G.O. No. 3282/Aath-1-3-27 LDA/13
dated 19/11/2013 (Annexure-6) proposed to
provide funds to SPV for implementation of project
through U.P. Awas and Vikas Parishad- Rs.200
crores, LDA-Rs.100 Crores and UPSIDC -Rs.
50 Crores totaling to Rs. 350 crores. Copy of the
order is enclosed for your perusal (please refer
enclosure-2). Regarding receipts from UPSIDC the
following amounts were received:

S.No. Date Amt (Rs in Crores)
1. 17/01/2015 10.00
2. 20/04/2015 10.00
3. 23/07/2015 10.00
4 15/12/2015 5.00
TOTAL 35.00
121 -
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It also significant to note that Cabinet approval of
Gol for LMRC Phase 1A received vide letter no.
K.14011/27/2013-MRTS-IV dated 25/01/2016 also
confirmed the financing pattern of 50:50 equity
participation between GoUP and Gol. Hence,
in view of the DPR Finance Model Equity share
could not be allotted to them, UPSIDC being a
Corporation.

As UPSIDC requisitioned it to be issued in Equity,
the same had been shown as “Share Application
Money pending allotment” under the note- “Other
Equity” in its account till previous financial year
(2018-19) considering it to be equity participation
of GoUP. However, on receipt of the Equity from
GoUP during the FY 2019-20, the same was
transferred to Current Liabilities in alignment with
prudent accounting norms. As far as disclosure in
Notes to accounts is concerned, the observation
raised by Audit is accepted by the company and
the same shall be disclosed in financial statement
of FY 2020-21.

Property Plant and Equipment (Note 1):
Rs. 6,284.12 Crore

The Company has utilized 4000 sq.mtr.
of land of Rajkiya Mahila Polytechnic,
Lucknow and 48.03 sgm Rajkiya
Polytechnic, Lucknow for the construction
of receiving substation and viaduct.
However, signing of lease and sub lease
agreements related to the above said land
is still pending. This material fast has not
been disclosed in the Notes to Accounts.

The process of signing of Lease and Sub lease
related to Rajkiya Mahila Polytechnic, Lucknow
and Rajkiya Polytechnic of 4000 sq. mtr. and 48.03
sg.mtr. respectively is to be done at the level of
Government of Uttar Pradesh (GoUP). The same
is under consideration at the level of Housing
and Urban Planning Department, Government of
Uttar Pradesh. This will be accounted in books of
accounts of LMRC, once the decision to this effect is
taken at the level of Government of Uttar Pradesh.

Moreover, the said land is to be transferred to the
company for a lease period of 99 Yrs. at the cost of
INR 1.00. Therefore, considering the pendency of
the signing of the lease and sub-lease agreement
and materiality of the financial implication which
is only Rs. 1/- the same has not been disclosed in
Notes to accounts.
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